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Highlights of the Year 2013
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March

Our quad core phone designed and
manufactured for a famous foreign
brand was successfully launched
in Europe, which marked the
entering of the Company’s high-
end handset into the European
market;

May

The Group tapped into the tablet
industry by designing tablet PC for
domestic high-end brands;

Internet of Things (I0OT) System
Department was duly established,
which signified that the Group’s
transformation from merely a
terminal producer to a system
grade solution (terminal +
background application software)
provider;

With the establishment of a
finance lease company in the
Free Trade Zone, and Yunmao
IOT Technology Limited (E&

Bt48714%) in Jiangsu, the Group
has officially started its vending
machine franchise business. At
the same time, the Group used
our data platform to provide online
data services for its franchisee.
All these means the Group is
utilizing IT technology to change
the traditional service industry and
redefine its operation model, and to
leverage on its IT technology to tap
into the modern service industry;

$8itd

June

e The project of producing LTE
smart phone for AT&T and other
operators cooperated with a mobile
phone manufacturer in North
America that produce waterproof,
dust-proof and shock resistant
mobiles was officially commenced;

August

e The Group introduced mobile
phones and modules optimized for
4G-LTE network, and successfully
won all contracts during the first
bidding of China Mobile;

September

e The Group introduced a total
positioning and tracking solution
for automobile, and joint hands
with another company to introduce
a vehicle testing management
system (CAN bus, 485 bus, etc.),
which marked the Company has
duly entered into the information
field of the internet of vehicles;

October

e The Group introduced an
innovative home-based care
service for the elderly by utilizing
various new technologies, such
as 0T, cloud computing and big
data. The “Cloud Computing,
Big Data Service Platform for
the Elderly” developed by our
Company was being introduced
during the “International Seminar
on Developing a Healthy Aging
Community” organized by the
China National Committee on
Ageing of the State Council, and
received positive comments;

October

After extensive testing and
certification process, the
positioning tracker customized
for AT&T, an operator in North
America, was successfully
delivered;

November

Certain LTE module products
developed by Simcom Wireless,
a subsidiary of the Group, being
delivered to North America and
other foreign markets;

The Group provided a new
generation of terminal solutions
to the largest domestic logistics
company in China, such solution
utilizes mobile internet technology
and comes with QR code scanning
and mobile payment features;

December

Shanghai Simcom, a subsidiary
of the Group, was accredited the
“Key Software Enterprises Included
in the National Plan” for ten
consecutive years;

Shanghai Simcom was once again
being selected as “The Shanghai
Famous Brand”;

Shanghai Max Vision, a subsidiary
of the Group, was selected as one
of the first seven companies to
participate in the trail run of the
new cross boundary RMB business
and co-operation project between
banks and enterprises in the Free
Trade Zone.

et AR EARATA

TR ITETRIRTTTY
TRIT T

perpe seus
TILAL L

TR NN AR Y]
ITRETTY]




BANGENERAR —F—=FFK

Highlights of the Year 2013
2013 FERE4L

=A

o AREBERBINIEmIERTEE
BAZFHRERUMN L - ERER
RARHFHEABMN TS

£

« AREEETREPTE - AE
PO ok B R AT 0T B IR B
£

s MBRAGHEAKYL T
B ARENERERE  £E
R R RRARAERTT R (R +
% & RRAET) MR

o AEEEBERKUMEMEER
A EIIEKIEZE AR
B EXRREBEBESHEMNEAE
BER ANEENSBTAR
INEBRRMEE FBIBRT - EE
S B IEER BITH i okE
EHR%E  EEELCEES
MABEARREREFTRKRE
E38

<A

o AREBIEARE T MILER=F
FHRBEAEATLT SELHLIES
BEMIRE A1F

NA

o REEMEHANAG-LTEBEEL
B FHMER - RRETBEHF
—RARRP RSO

A

o AEEBHEHEEMEREE
AN E SEEZ—RAFA
{4 H B R B IR Z 4T (CAN 42
iR 48BMBIRE) R E QAL
AT ABBEE SR

]

o AEERBYWHE BFEMK
BEEMRMAFEREZE
X R R IHEA RN [ (25
BRI g ] L 18T i
AN [ EFFEABIEEER
BEE] BE BT

+TA

o RBRERMNARARL  FEE
RILEEE R AT&T E fil 0 EALER
MRS HE ¢

+—A

o AKBETFARAEAMASimcom
Wireless) 2 #) % 1& L TEAR SR M
i EILEEEINTS

o AEEMBEARKANYIMEER
HERNBBHEBARM - Af—
A B 1R B A SRR B DD RE A BT —

(VST

+=A

o AEEFATLEREBEHES
1062 EFABHENE
ECESIE S

e LEABBBAARILER
fE]

o AEEFARLBEBMBIER
HEREHERARBHES
REAIFRBERAM ARz —




SIM Technology Group Limited Annual Report 2013

Chairman’s Statement
FEWwE

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the board (“Board”) of directors (“Directors”) of SIM
Technology Group Limited (“Company”), | am presenting the annual
results of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the
“Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2013 (“Year”).

For the Year, the Group recorded a turnover of HK$1,716.1 million
(2012:HK$2,925.3 million) while gross profit margin rose to 10.9%
(2012: 9.6%). Conventional operations recorded a substantial decrease
in revenue and the Group’s major investment into new businesses had
yet to generate any return, while there was a significant impairment on
the production plant and equipment for handset casing and touch screen

modules. As a result of these factors, the Group recorded a substantial
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loss for the Year with loss attributable to owners of the Company at A P B JE 4G [E7 18 £% 15 239,200,000/ ;T ( ==&
HK$239.2 million (2012: loss attributable to owners of the Company of — 4« AR FE(L ETE & 96,700,000
HK$96.7 million). The basic loss per share was HK9.4 cents (2012: basic T0) o BREANEBEAEIABIWN(ZE—=F:
BIREAREEA8E) -

loss per share of HK4.8 cents).

FINAL DIVIDEND

REIRE

The Board does not recommend the payment of final dividend to SRS TEFRRAARGIRE (IR ) RERF

shareholders of the Company (“Shareholders”) for the Year.
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Chairman’s Statement
FRERE

BUSINESS REVIEW

During the Year, the Group, in overall, was still in the process of adjusting

its business to cope with the challenging business conditions.

In respect of the handset business, the Group has lost a large volume of
its high-end ODM business as its Japanese customers have, themselves,
exited the market. Projects from the other international high-end
customers are only at the development stage and cannot fill the shortfall
in revenue. As for the domestic mid-to-low end customers handset
market, the Group was less competitive in the intense price war, thus
its ODM consumer handset business notably shrank in the Year under
review. To compensate for the decrease, the Group has dedicated
significant resources to the “Internet of Things” (I0T) handset, tablet and
other industrial application terminals as they would offer a better return on
investment. However, these projects have longer development cycles and
cannot generate contributions to revenue within a short period. Therefore,
the Group’s handset solution business recorded a serious loss in 2013.
As for the wireless communications modules business, the Group has
strived to optimise its product portfolio and develop 3G/4G new products
during the past two years. In 2013, the sales volume of 3G products has
substantially increased, but the rapid decrease in the average selling price
of 2G products inevitably dragged down the annual profit. In the display
and touch screen modules business, the oversupply in the market at the
beginning of the Year caused the product price of touch panels to drop
continuously. At the same time, the change in industrial technologies
has forced the Group to give up the original G+F (Glass and Frame)
technology and close down relevant production lines, thus resulting the

write-off which caused a serious loss to the Group.
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Chairman’s Statement
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Handsets and solutions

The Group’s ODM consumer handset business continued to deteriorate
after 2012. On one hand, the Group’s high-end ODM business mainly
serviced Japanese customers in previous years who have retreated from
the Group’s smartphone market, on the other hand, other international
high-end ODM handset players have not placed orders for mass
production to the Group as most of these projects are still in development
stage. In the domestic consumer handset market, the Group’s higher
operating costs make it less competitive in the price wars prevalent in
medium-to-low end market segments. Thus, the Group has essentially
withdrawn from the ODM business which had targeted the operator
procurement market and which had previously accounted for most of its
total revenue, resulting in the notable shrunk in the Group’s overall ODM
consumer handset business. In the past year, the Group has put a lot
of resources into developing the 10T handset, tablet and other industrial
application terminals. Compared with consumer smartphones and
tablets, industrial mobile terminals offer higher gross profit margins and
a much longer product life, but the products require a high investment
cost and longer development period. This is because customers has to
use the Group’s terminals to develop their own internal systems and then
provide these systems to their users for testing and evaluation, while
network certification might also be required from telecom operators.
Therefore, the development cycle of these industry-specific terminals is
a couple of times longer than that of consumer handset terminals. As
most of these projects are still at the development stage and no returns
have been recorded during the Year, the Group’s handsets and solutions
business recorded a substantial loss in 2013. The Group has closed down
the handset casing, plastic injection, surface coating, vacuum plating
and capacitive panel production lines in its Shenyang plant, resulting in
substantial impairment on relevant plant and equipment, as well as a
heavy burden from severance compensation of staff. Thus, the Group’s

handsets and solutions business recorded a substantial loss in 2013.

During the Year, sales from the handsets and solutions business declined
to HK$963.1 million (2012: HK$2,091.1 million). Gross profit margin
increased to 10.6% (2012: 6.5%) and gross profit was HK$101.6 million
(2012: HK$135.7 million).
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Wireless communication modules

After two years of effort, the Group has gained clearer insights into the
demand of customers in China and overseas. As the application of
|IOT has been divided into sub-segments, the Group has continued to
optimise its product mix. In the prevailing domestic market, the Group has
achieved scale operations in fleet management, commercial telematics,
AMI, ATM/POSP, security, telehealth, etc. The application of 10T is
gradually encouraging the development of intelligent agricultural industry
and “Smart City”. The Group has enjoyed a leading presence in China
market underscored by the successful launch of 2G products on various
platforms in 2013 in order to satisfy customer needs in sub-segments
markets. Armed with an extensive product mix and leveraging its years
of experience in the domestic market, the Group expects to enlarge its
market share in China this year. In the overseas market, 3G/4G networks
and applications have been developing more quickly around the world.
Usage of many dominant applications promoted by the operators is
increasingly becoming integrated with |OT. The rollout of 4G networks
is expected to notably increase internet speed over 3G networks. Thus
the more powerful networks can cater for the emerging demand of
intelligent security and video surveillance for I0T applications with greater
bandwidth demand.

During the Year, the Group’s wireless communication modules business
recorded sales and gross profit of HK$473.1 million and HK$73.8 million
respectively (2012: HK$490 million and HK$100.2 million respectively).
Gross profit margin decreased to 15.6% (2012: 20.5%) due to the keen

price competition in 2G products.
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Display and touch panel modules

Due to the high labour costs in Shanghai, the Group has basically exited
from the LCD display modules business in 2013, continuing the high-
end, integrated LCD+CTP binding module business only. For touch panel
modules, while shipments in 2013 increased compared to 2012, the
excess supply of capacity touch panels (CTPs) in early 2013 resulted in
the drop of product prices far beyond expectation. In addition, the impact
brought about by the transfer of the CTP production base from Shenyang
to Shanghai early this year has led to a substantial year-on-year decrease
in annual turnover and gross profit margin in 2013. Exacerbating the
situation was a dramatic change in the technology of touch panels
during the second half of 2013, as the market turned to new production
technologies such as one glass solution (OGS) with touch technology
offering higher value for money. The trend has forced the Group to stop
application of the originally adopted G+F technology and close all of its
production lines. This closure has led to considerable impairment on most
of the equipment of the CTP plant and compensation to a large number
of staff. All these factors have resulted in a substantial loss in the display

modules business during the year.

Revenue from the display modules business declined by 20.5% year-
on-year to HK$162.3 million (2012: HK$204.1 million). Due to the
considerable impairment on the inventories of display and touch panel
modules, the business recorded a gross loss of HK$17.5 million (2012:
gross profit of HK$24.3 million).

BERREERER
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Operation status of production and manufacturing

Staff and labour costs in the PRC have been rapidly increasing. The
Group has complied with the regulations to pay income tax and social
security fees for all of its staff, which has placed itself at a disadvantage in
the labour intensive processing and manufacturing industry. Besides, the
Group has encountered difficulties in recruitment in Shenyang, so it had
to make a significant business adjustment to reduce the labour intensive
components in processing and manufacturing business operations.
While aggressively implementing integrated automated production lines
in place of manual operations, it has closed down the handset casing,
plastic injection, surface coating, vacuum plating and capacitive panel
production lines in its Shenyang plant, resulting in substantial impairment
of HK$75.6 million on relevant plant and equipment, as well as a
heavy burden from severance compensation of staff. Thus, the Group’s

handsets and solutions business recorded a substantial loss in 2013.

Properties development

Shenyang City

Shenyang SIM Real Estate Limited, a subsidiary of the Group in which the
Company owns 60% of equity interest, holds a parcel of land in Shenyang
City (“Shenyang Land”). The Shenyang Land is located at the Daoyi
Development Zone, No. 32, North of Shenbei Development Avenue,
Shenbei New District, Shenyang City, Liaoning Province, the PRC, with
a site area of approximately 85,141 square meters. The area available
for development is approximately 173,807 square meters, of which the
ground floor area is approximately of 147,230 square meters and the plot
ratio is 1.88. The Shenyang Land has been developed into a commercial

and residential apartment complex, named “The Riverside Country” (&

o HHKER).
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Construction of Phase | of The Riverside Country was completed in 2012
and a total of 404 residential units were launched for sale in the market.
Up to December 2013, a total of 375 units were sold and delivered.
Construction of some residential units of Phase Il of The Riverside Country
was completed in 2013. Up to December 2013, a total of 56 units were
sold and delivered. The sales recognised in 2013 amounted to HK$117.6
million (2012: HK$140.1 million) and the gross profit margin was 25.4%
(2012: 15.6%).

In 2014, the Group has continued the development of both residential
and commercial property projects. The Group plans to develop “The

Riverside Country” into a “Model Residential Area of the 10T”.

Taizhou City

In 2013, the Group has purchased a land parcel in Taizhou City, Jiangsu
Province, the PRC (“Taizhou Land”) through its wholly-owned subsidiary
at an aggregate price of RMB109 million. The Taizhou Land is located at
the south side of and nearby the Jichuan East Road and at the west side
of and nearby the Qili River of Hailing District in Taizhou City, Jiangsu
Province, the PRC, with a site area of approximately 60,789 square
meters. The area available for development is approximately of 103,500
square meters, of which the ground floor area is of approximately 91,200

square meters and the plot ratio is 1.5.

The Group plans to cooperate with a local Taizhou company specializing
in photovoltaic systems to develop Taizhou Land into an intelligent
residential district with such project named as “IOT and New Generation
Energy Model Residential Area”. Through the cooperation and joint
investment with the local partner, it is intended that the Group could
leverage its expertise in research and development of application
solutions for IOT and be responsible for IOT development in the district
and the local partner would be responsible for the construction of new
generation energy power stations in the district. As at the date of this

report, the construction is still at a preliminary stage.
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PROSPECTS

While retaining part of its traditional businesses which generate
reasonable profit, the Group has actively expanded into new businesses.
For the mobile terminal business, the Group has adhered to its two
pronged business strategy: (i) maintaining the traditional high-end
consumer ODM business and (ii) accelerating the expansion of new
businesses such as industrial applications and 10T terminals. As for
traditional business, with the advent of the 4G LTE era, the Group’s high-
end handset ODM business has showed rapid growth in early 2014.
The Group is actively engaged in securing more domestic and overseas
high-end customers in addition to the Taiwanese brand with which it has

already established a stable cooperative relationship.

As for industrial applications and IOT terminals, the Group has developed
a range of new products, including smartphones and tablets targeting
specific industries with high potential such as medical and healthcare,
express logistics, fast moving consumer goods, automobile, police and
home security. It has also secured high-end customers from the industrial
application market in Europe, the U.S and the PRC. Therefore, the
management expects there will be a substantial growth in its industrial

mobile terminals business during 2014.

On the systems business front, the Group aims to grow beyond the
terminals production and realise business upgrade. In 2013, the Group
has formed a backend software development team and set up a systems
department, providing customers from specific vertical industries with
total system solutions encompassing backend software and terminal
systems. As for 10T systems, after several years of development effort, the
current 10T market in the PRC has become more mature. Although 10T
deployments are relatively widely dispersed, their emergence presents
enormous project development opportunities. Moreover, the Group aims
to transform the traditional services business with IT technologies. It has
made a foray into the automatic vending machine sector. The Group’s
backend system has started to provide the internet data operation
services to customers and it has established a financial leasing company
in the free trade zone. To expand into the automatic vending machine
business, the Group has set up Yunmao 10T (ZZ %8¢ ) in Jiangsu for
its expansion into the vending machine business. The new operation
is to provide cross-sector services encompassing equipment financial

leasing, data operation services and related product wholesale services
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to vending machine customers and franchisees starting in 2014. The
Group has also developed a cloud computing data platform dedicated
to retirement homes as well as smart communities, smart cities and
smart transportation applications which has gained customer acceptance
and started receiving orders. The management is confident that the
new business expansion can generate new growth momentum and is

expected to bring contribution to the Group starting from 2014.

For wireless communications modules, the Group has increased
investment in the new technologies in 2013, resulting in a number of
new products and a wider product range. In 2014, the Group is planning
to further penetrate the PRC market to enlarge its market share. For
overseas business, the Group plans to launch a number of new products,
including 4G LTE, in the international market. The shipment of the
Group’s wireless communications modules is expected to increase in
2014.

On behalf of the Board, | would like to express my cordial appreciation to
all members of the management and the employees for their efforts and
dedication throughout the Year. Finally, | would like to thank the financial
institutions, Shareholders and investors for their continuous support and

confidence in us.

Yeung Man Ying

Chairman

Hong Kong, 28 March 2014
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Management's Discussion and Analysis
BIEE s wm ko

FINANCIAL REVIEW

For the Year, the total revenue from sale of handsets and solutions,
wireless communication modules and display modules (“core business”)
decreased significantly by 42.6% to HK$1,598.5 million (2012:
HK$2,785.2 million). This was attributable to the decreases in the
revenue of handsets and display modules. The revenue from sale of
residential units in Shenyang, PRC amounted to HK$117.6 million (2012:
HK$140.1 million). The total revenue of the Group for the Year, included
revenue of core business and properties development, amounted to
HK$1,716.1 million (2012: HK$2,925.3 million).

The gross profit for core business of the Group for the Year decreased
substantially by 39.3% year-on-year to HK$157.9 million (2012:
HK$260.2 million). The gross profit margin for core business increased
slightly t0 9.9% (2012: 9.3%). The overall gross profit margin of the Group
for the Year was 10.9% (2012: 9.6%).

B35 I R
RAFE - BEFRRBATE - MQEBME

42.6% % 1,598,500,00058 T ( — & — — 4
2,785,200,000%7T) « WA Tyl E F
R BRIESR 2 IRAR D - REHEMRF
&5 2 (FEE A 2 W A117,600,0004 70 (=
T — 4 1 140,100,000 TT) « RAEE
AEBEHBRA (BEZOEBRDEZREN
W A) &1,716,100,000# T ( —F — —4F
2,925,300,000/87T) ©

RARFE - NEEZOEBHERIRERER
439.3% 2 157,900,000/ 7t ( —F — =4 :
260,200,000/ 7T ) © 1%/ 3 75 &) T Fl == 84
BIMEII%(—F— —4F :93%) RAF
B AEEEBEMNERI09%(ZT—=F :
9.6%) °
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis
ERE RO

As the results of the significant decrease in the revenue of the core
business, together with the impairment on the production plant and
equipment for handset casing and touch panel modules, the Group
incurred a significant loss attributable to owners of the Company of
HK$239.2 million (2012: HK$96.7 million) in 2013. The basic loss per
share for the Year was HK9.4 cents (2012: HK4.8 cents).

Research and development expenses

In 2013, the Group focused on the development of IOT handset, tablets,
industrial application terminals and IOT applications terminals. The
number of design and development team members was 700 (2012:
1,020) in 2013. The R&D expenses, which amounted to HK$201.6
million (2012: HK$184.4 million), represented 11.7% (2012: 6.3%) of

the Group’s revenue.

FERZOEBHBAKRER D - I EFHEINRER
R R AR BIRF R ERERRE
RZF—=F AREHBABARARR
FEA5 E518 /239,200,000 8 L (= — =4 ©
96,700,000 7T) e RZE—=%F  KEEH
BRERBE/IAEIN(ZT——F 1488
fill) o

MERBEEEH

RIE—=F AEHEEPEYHEFHE T
IRER - 7T ARG R YA e A A /O B
B ORIT—=F [ RAEBEBEILE 700
FZRE(ZE— 4 :1,0204) - AFATH
201,600,000/ 7t ( — & — — 4 : 184,400,000
BIL)  AEAREBWRALILI% (T ——F :
6.3%) °
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Management's Discussion and Analysis
EIRE TR AT

Selling and distribution costs

The selling and distribution costs of the Group for the Year decreased
by 6.4% to HK$107.4 million (2012: HK$114.7 million). The ratio of

the selling and distribution costs over revenue in 2013 was 6.3% (2012:

3.9%).

Administrative expenses

The Group’s administrative expenses for 2013 increased by 5.2% to
HK$99.8 million (2012: HK$94.8 million), representing 5.8% (2012:

3.2%) of the revenue.

HERSDHAA
REBRAFENHEE RS B KK
T£6.4% = 107,400,00078 7L ( =T — — 4 :
114,700,000 7T) e R=ZT—=F ' HEK
DKM AREAA63% (=T —=4F :
3.9%) °

THAX

RZFT—=%F  NEEMTHHAIEME.2%
299,800,000/ 7T (= F — =4 1 94,800,000
ATL)  ERAR5.8%(=ZF——%F 132%) °
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis

s =R RS
Segment results of core business BOEBND BEE
Year ended 31 December 2013 Year ended 31 December 2012
BE-B-=f+-B=1+-HALEE BE_ZT——F+-A=T—HILEE
Gross
Gross profit Gross
profit (loss) Gross profit
Revenue (loss) margin Revenue profit margin
eS| EFE
LN (EB) (EF=X) WA E7 Ef=
HK$'M HK$'M % HK$'M HK$'M %
BE®ET HEAER % BEAT BEBT %
Handsets and solutions FHEBATR 963.1 101.6 10.6% 2,091.1 135.7 6.5%
Wireless communication ELBAER
modules 473.1 73.8 15.6% 490.0 100.2 20.5%
Display modules B 162.3 (17.5)  (10.8%) 204.1 24.3 11.9%
Total FEE 1,598.5 157.9 9.9% 2,785.2 260.2 9.3%
Handsets and solutions FHREBRAR
The Group’s ODM consumer handset business continued to deteriorate TE - CFAEEAEEBEEFHODMER

in 2013. In addition, the Group withdrew from the ODM business which BETK  MEAEERETRKEAEE
had targeted the operator procurement market which had previously WALEBERMEEHEFTHEBEAFIEODM

accounted for most of the Group’s total revenue. On the other side, ¥% B —HH AR{TEFRKRDEE
revenue from industrial mobile terminals was small as they were still EREEmMBEARD s ERAERA - Fi
under development stage. As a result, the revenue for handsets and N ERR TR AR T RERD539% =

solutions decreased significantly year-on-year by 53.9% to HK$963.1 K F & #9963,100,0008 o ( —Z T — — F ¢
million (2012: HK$2,091.1 million) in the Year. The gross profit margin 2,091,100,000/87T) - —E—=FZHEHE
for this segment increased to 10.6% (2012: 6.5%) in 2013. FEREIMNE 10.6% (ZZE——4F : 6.5%) °
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis
ERE R LD

Wireless communication modules

In 2013, the revenue for wireless communication modules decreased
slightly by 3.4% as compared to that of year 2012, while the gross
profit margin decreased to 15.6% (2012: 20.5%) due to the keen price
competition in 2G products. As the development cost increased in 3G/4G

products, the segment profits decreased significantly for the Year.

Display modules

The oversupply in the market at the beginning of 2013 caused the
product price of touch panels to drop continuously. Thus, the revenue
of display modules in the Year decreased significantly by 20.5% as
compared with that of year 2012. A gross loss was recorded for display
modules business in 2013 due to a considerable impairment on the

inventories of display and touch panel modules was recognised.

BB

RZF—=F ERBARRNEAR-F
— CFEURD 3.4% 0 AR 2GEMARIE
BEE EMERLELS% (ZT——F
20.5%) ° 5 F3G/AGE M ERAHIIEN - A
BARFEN D SAEARER D o

BURIEHR
—E-ZFRE - ARTISHUERK - R
REMERFETRE - BUENAFE - BRE

BRHWABR — T — —FRIERD205% ° HH
R LB R R B ARRE - BRER
BEMIRSER °
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Management's Discussion and Analysis
ERE IR

LIQUIDITY, FINANCIAL RESOURCES AND
CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Liquidity

At 31 December 2013, the Group had bank balances and cash of
HK$255.4 million (2012: HK$538.7 million (net of the cash refunded
to Shareholders on over-subscription of rights issue completed during
2013)), among which 51.7% was held in Renminbi, 47.9% was held in
US dollars and the remaining balance was held in Hong Kong dollars.
The Group also had pledged bank deposits of HK$80.8 million (2012:
HK$35.0 million) in Renminbi and US dollars for the purpose of the
Group’s US dollars borrowings and structured deposit of HK$32 million
(2012: Nil). The Group had net bank balances (total of bank balances,
pledged bank deposits and structured deposit less bank borrowings) of
HK$176.4 million (2012: HK$522.9 million (net of the cash refunded
to Shareholders on over-subscription of rights issue completed during
2013)). The Group intends to finance its working capital and capital
expenditure plans from such bank balances. The Group has pledged
certain of its assets (including bank deposits, property, plant and
equipment, notes receivables and land use rights) to secure the
bank borrowings. The total bank borrowings of the Group amounted
to HK$191.8 million (2012: HK$50.8 million), all of which were

denominated in US dollars and at floating interest rates.

RBES MBERREXRGEE

REBES
RZBE—=F+-A=+—H " xEEDHIE
174584 3R & 5 255,400,0008 L (— 2 ——

: 538,700,000 T (E|MINKR = E—=4F
TERK 2 (AR 18 sk AR ER R R IR B T IR AR AR
©)) EFRBL7I%AARERE - 479% 4
EEA ERAIBTEES - AEE N
HETEERFUARE RETHEMNRITE
780,800,000 7T (== — =4 : 35,000,000
L) RSB METF 205 32,000,0008 L (=%
—ZF T AEEMRITFEIFE R
TR BRRITFRAREBIET REERIR
TEE) A176,400,000 0( —F — —F ¢
522,900,000 T (BEEINN =T —=F M2
HERERHBREERERETRIENES)) -
REBRUZERTEBBNEAEENEE
BeRAARAIFEMBENES - AEED
HFEETEE(RERITER VX  BE
RasfE  BWEEAR LHERRE)  EAE
BIRITIEEZER - NEBZBRITIEER
191,800,000/ 7t( =& — —4F : 50,800,000;%
TL) - ZEEEEAETTEHE R OZE BRI E T
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis
ERE R LD

On 4 January 2013, the Company issued 852,499,500 rights shares at RZZE—=F—AWNH ' NAF)ASRERRE

HK$0.20 per rights share and raised net proceeds after deducting the 5 0.207% JT By (B 1% 8% 17 852,499,500 % i A%

relevant expenses of approximately HK$167 million. Rin - R AERXBESIEREFREL
167,000,00078 7T °

Operating Efficiency EENE
The turnover period of inventory, trade receivables, notes receivables and AEEETLEBEE  ERESRAR - ElK
trade payables of the Group for the core business are presented below: EERENESEFGESHZ50T
2013 2012
—E-=F —T——F
Days Days
x X
Inventory turnover period FEiREE 59 64
Trade receivables period FEWE 5 BR RS AR 66 31
Notes receivables period EW R R 10 46

Trade payables period JEITE 5 BRFCRBE AR 93 96
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Management's Discussion and Analysis
EEENmERINT

The increase in the turnover period of trade receivables was because the EWE B EE RSN ERAEER -

Group granted longer credit terms since June 2012 to some renowned ——FRNARHRER—LHNEETFNEE
customers. The decrease in notes receivables turnover period was due to B ENEERAERRIRERA-S =2
the average balance of notes receivables significantly decreased in year FHREWEEESRE - T — —FRIERD AT
2013 as compared to that of year 2012. o

As at 31 December 2013, the current ratio, calculated as current assets NRZE—=F+"A=+—H  REt=(%
over current liabilities, was 2.0 times (31 December 2012: 1.9 times). RBEEHRBDAGTE) B20BF(=ZE2—=
F+-_A=+—H:19%)-

Bl
-
i
-
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis
BEREMwmEAT

Treasury Policies

The Group adopts a prudent approach in its treasury policy. The Group’s
surplus funds are held under fixed and savings deposits in reputable
banks to earn interest income. During the Year, the Group has entrusted
a total amount of HK$125.9 million under various asset management
agreements each of an investment period of two years. The investment
scope of these entrusted assets are limited to the investment products
underRZE5 - B EEZTLERE —E£15TA R (Chang An
Trust © Hui Cheng Shi Ye Entrusted Loan Single Fund Trust Agreement
(numbered{z & 7+ (Xin Dan Hui Cheng) 13020056). The management
expected the average annual return rate for such entrusted assets to
be about 7%. The Group intends to continue to entrust more assets in
similar terms in the future should the opportunity arises so as to raise the
utilisation rate of its capital and improve the investment returns and the
profits of the Group. During the Year, the Group did not have any other

security or capital investments or derivative investments.

Other than entering into non-deliverable foreign exchange forward
contracts to eliminate the foreign exchange exposures in US dollars

denominated bank borrowings, the management of the Group considered
that it was not necessary to use any other financial instrument for hedging

purpose or adopt any particular hedging policy.

B BUR
REFRWNEE 2 ERER - AEBEZRBHE
SNEFEABEBRIZRITEATHREHE
o EEFIBIRA - RAFE - AEBEAR
BETOHRESRAMFZEEEREANERS
#£ 125,900,000 7T - % EXTEEZIREER
EERRREZET THEEZTERE—F
EFEER (&R - 5% 7 # 13020056)
BIZREER EEEBEHY  ZEXMEE
ZFHFRRREHNAT% - WHEHE - KE
EESNAREELBUGRERESEE
NIRAEBARZFRE  ReRERREARE
B 2mF] o RAFE - AE B A H K
BRI ESSTERE -

BRERRI TR ENEHIINES HE A TETHER
RITEENINERRIN  AEBERERSH
A A2 B T AR AR IR 4
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Management's Discussion and Analysis
EEENmERINT

Fund Raising

On 5 October 2012, the Company announced that it proposed to issue
not less than 852,499,500 ordinary shares at the subscription price of
HK$0.20 per share by way of rights issue on the basis of one rights share
for every two existing shares held on the record date. The underwriter of
the rights issue was Toman Investments Limited, which was a connected
party to the Company and with 25% owned by Mr Wong Sun, 25% owned
by Mr Wong Hei, Simon, 25% owned by Mr Wong Cho Tung and 25%
owned by Ms Yeung Man Ying. The rights issue was completed on 4
January 2013 and the Company issued 852,499,500 ordinary shares at
HK$0.20 per share and raised net proceeds (after deducting the relevant

expenses) of approximately HK$167.0 million.

During the Year, all of such net proceeds have been utilitsed as intended

for the following purposes:

(i) as to HK$145.0 million has been utilised as additional funding of
the working capital resulting from the extension of the credit terms

offered to the major customers of the Group; and

(i) as to HK$22.0 million for the capital expenditure for the

implementation of the wireless module business plan of the Group.

As at 31 December 2013, the Company had 2,557,498,500 ordinary

shares of HK$0.10 each in issue.

BEES

RZZE——F+ARA  ARRAHEEHLR
BESREBH0.208 T - KRBT
D14 852,499,500 AR I i@ AR AR 17 - FAE AR
8 0BG RrB MARIE A R (D B 8 — IR AR R
5o HAR 2 B AR AR ZBET Toman
Investments Limited »+ Xl ER 4 - THEELE
THRKERGXHELZ T EHB 25% %
HERZZT—=F—AMATK  KAAIE
& % 0.207% 7T 3 17 852,499,500 % I 3@ A% A%
D BISAEHIEFE (BIMREERAR) 45
167,000,000 7T °

RAFER  2EHEMEFRFECDRRE
FARIETSIRE

(i)  HAF#145,000,0008 5T AR AT &K
EEETERFZEEHMEAZEBEE
SHEBREEINES &

(i) EF#922,000,000 8 TAREITALE
ZEGRIRER B 2 EARX -

(2T =F+_A=+—8 ' K2R
172,557,498,500 fx Z A& E1E 0.108 ;t 2 E 3@
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BEREMwmEAT

CASH FLOW STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS

RERERBE

2013 2012
—E-=fF —T——F
HK$’ million HK$’ million
BEBT BEET
Net cash (used in)/from operating activities (AR, REKL EE 2 HE TR (34.8) 412.7
Capital expenditure =N (65.8) (84.6)
Development costs FAEEA A (83.2) (164.8)
Net increase/(decrease) in bank borrowings IRITIE BRI, (R ) F5E 140.4 (462.0)
Investment in an associate R—REERF]2IRE (30.0) =
Net proceeds received upon Rights Issue HAR IR 2 FTS SR FRE - 166.9
Investment in entrusted loan receivables B EEERZIRE (125.9) -
Others HA (6.2) 328
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents Re MR FEBEERMIFE
(exclude the cash refunded/to be (TR IEE HAR B EERE T
refunded to shareholders on REBRERRZIRE)
over-subscription of Rights Issue) (205.5) (99.0)
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Management's Discussion and Analysis
EEENmERINT

GEARING RATIO

As at 31 December 2013, the total assets value of the Group was
HK$2,858.6 million (2012: HK$3,463.3 million) and the bank borrowings
was HK$191.8 million (2012: HK$50.8 million). The gearing ratio of the
Group, calculated as total bank borrowings over total assets, was 6.7%
(2012: 1.5%).

EMPLOYEES
As at 31 December 2013, the Group had approximately 2,500 (2012:

3,200) employees. The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund
retirement benefits scheme for all of its employees in Hong Kong,
and provides its PRC employees with welfare schemes as required
by the applicable laws and regulations of the PRC. The Group also
offers discretionary bonuses to its employees by reference to individual
performance and the performance of the Group. Total staff costs incurred
by the Group amounted to HK$299 million (2012: HK$415.5 million)
during the year 2013.

BEE

RZEBE—=ZF+=-A=+—8 '  xEBHZ
& E 418 52,858,600,0008 T( — & — =
134633000008 7t ) RITHEE R
191,800,000 7T ( = Z — = 4F : 50,800,000/
7o) o AEEZ BELR(RIRITEEBFERIA
BEBEFE) BTN (ZT——F : 15%) °

=]

R-ZTE—=F+-"fF=+—8 "EBHKE
#2500% (= ZF——4F :3200%)EE - &
SEAEMBEBRER Y —HAHMATES
RKEFETE - WARBPBIEREZR AR
MEMPEEBIREER - AEBIFRIERE
BREMNKBALAEE 2 RRAESRHBIE
B - AEB T =FEMETIRAEES
299,000,000 7t (== — = 4F : 415,500,000

BTT)
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EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set by the
human resources department. The Group seeks to provide remuneration
packages on the basis of the merit, qualifications and competence of the

employees.

The emoluments of the Directors and senior management of the
Company are reviewed by the remuneration committee of the Company,
having regard to factors including the Group’s operating results,
responsibilities of the Directors and senior management and comparable

market statistics.

The Company has adopted a pre-listing share option scheme (“Pre-
IPO Share Option Scheme”) to recognise and reward the contribution
of certain Directors and employees of the Group to the growth and
development of the Group. The Group has also adopted a post-listing
share option scheme (“Post-IPO Share Option Scheme”), the primary
purpose of which is to motivate the eligible persons referred to in the
scheme, which includes executive Directors and employees of the Group,
to optimise their future contributions to the Group and to reward them
for their efforts. Details of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme and the
Post-IPO Share Option Scheme are set out in note 39 to the consolidated

financial statements.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

Most of the sales of the Group are denominated in Renminbi and most
of the purchases of inventories are denominated in US dollars. With
the introduction of a more elastic exchange rate regime for Renminbi,
the Renminbi exchange rate movements might become more volatile,
creating an uncertainty effect on the Group’s business. Furthermore,
certain trade receivables, trade payables and bank balances are
denominated in US dollars, therefore exposing the Group to the currency
risk of US dollars. The Group does not have a foreign currency hedging
policy but will continue to monitor any further changes in Renminbi’s
exchange rate and will proactively take measures to minimise any adverse

impact that fluctuations of exchange rates may have on the Group.

M BUR
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Management'’s Discussion and Analysis
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FUTURE PLANS FOR MATERIAL INVESTMENT
As at 31 December 2013, the Group did not have any other plans for

material investment or capital assets save as disclosed in this report.

MATERIAL ACQUISITION AND DISPOSAL OF
SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

During the Year, the Group invested in 30% equity interest of Xian
Helicopter Co., Ltd., a company registered in the PRC, at a cash
consideration of RMB24 million (or equivalent to HK$30 million). The
principal activity of this company is provision of industrial use helicopter
services in the PRC. During the Year, save as disclosed above, the
Group did not have any material acquisition or disposal of subsidiaries or

associated companies.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2013, the Group did not have any material contingent

liabilities.

AREAREE
RoB—=F+=A=1+—R  BAREHE
BESN - AEE AL BARERER
BEZHE

BEARBEREENBATREE

NG|

RAFE  RNEEREAZEAEERAF
(—FEfER M 2 A 7])30% fiE - Ha N E
A AR 24,000,000 7T (348 % 7 30,000,000
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Development Concept of SIM Technology
SRR ERIES

LONG TERM DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT

We will continue to strive to create long-term values for our customers,

shareholders and employees.

TARGETED AT MARKET LEADERS

Our target: to make the Company the leader in global wireless
communication end product solutions and services. All employees of the

Group are fully confident in, and are striving for achieving the target.

CUSTOMER ORIENTED WITH CONTINUED
INNOVATION

We are customer-oriented. We attend to, in a timely manner, and
continue to satisfy customer needs, through continuous innovation in

technology and management.

BUSINESS FIDELITY AND SUSTAINABLE
OPERATION

Fidelity is the Company’s operating principle and standard, thereby we
have won confidence from our investors, customers, suppliers, as well as

employees.

MAKING THE WORLD BETTER BECAUSE OF US

With “Making the world better because of us” as our corporate vision, the
Group aims to provide the world with a light of betterment through our

continuous efforts.

RASENER
RMBB2EE THHTEERE - AR

FEF - RRRETAERMNEE -
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Care for our Future
28, B AP R AR 2K

Support from the community is vital to corporate development, thus giving
back is undeniably our corporate responsibility. We are aware of our
limited ability, but as long as we do our best in every detail and take up

our responsibility, the world will be better because of us.

SUNRISE PEOPLE CHARITY FUND

An organization establishes and funds by the employees of the Group for

charity purpose.

Sunrise People should not only be satisfied with material wealth but
should also enrich ourselves spiritually. The Group wishes that more
Sunrise people can share our charitable culture and carry it out so as to

create a better and more harmonious future together.

FOCUSED ON ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

The Group initiated campaigns such as the “Green in Action” and started

from every detail to contribute to environmental protection.

CEERBETATENS  ARBRHTEE
TEETABNEL - RMARMECHEDE
R BREXMBHEM  BOEM )%
e EHBENEBME FECHN—HE
£ BEEEtREZTERBMZ DXL -

REANZEES
AR B B RS A B RN -

REARTOELNME  BEZBEZEN
LHME - AEEFEEESHNRBARRZ
EXe ANFEERE  ARKBFAEENE
o~ MEEEEAR e

EBRERE
SEBE[HEETDIDED - HRBHE
ABEREESECHNE -



RANKEEERAR —F=FFH

Directors and Senior Management Profile

SEZNSREEAER

Directors

Ms Yeung Man Ying (“Mrs Wong”), aged 69, is the chairman
of the Company and an executive Director and a director
of Sunrise Electronic Industry Limited (“SEIL”). Mrs Wong
is responsible for developing direction and strategies of the
Group. Mrs Wong together with her spouse, Mr Wong Cho
Tung (“Mr Wong”), an executive Director, was the founder
of the Company. Over the years, Mrs Wong and Mr Wong
had established a number of companies which engaged in
the electronics and telecommunications business including
Shanghai Sunrise Simcom Ltd. (“Shanghai Sunrise Simcom”),
one of the Group’s main operating subsidiary which was
established in November 1993. Mrs Wong has over 20 years of
operational and management experience in the electronics and
telecommunications industry. Mrs Wong lectured at the Electrical
Department of the South China University of Technology in 1977.
Mrs Wong has been a guest professor at Tongji University since
2003. Mrs Wong graduated in 1968 from the Beijing University
of Aeronautics and Astronautics, specialising in electrical
engineering. Mrs Wong is the mother of Mr Wong Hei, Simon, the
former president of the Company and a former executive Director
(resigned on 21 January 2013).

Mr Wong Cho Tung (“Mr Wong”), aged 69, is an executive
Director and the chief executive officer of the Group. Mr Wong is
responsible for the overall management of the Group’s product
and business planning, including management of product
definition, sales, procurement, production and delivery. Mr
Wong is the chairperson of Shanghai SIM Technology Limited,
a director of Shanghai Sunrise Simcom and SIM Technology
HK Limited. Mr Wong is also the director of Info Dynasty Group
Limited and Intellipower Investments Limited, both of which are
the substantial shareholders of the Company. Mr Wong together
with his spouse, Mrs Wong, an executive Director, was the
founder of the Company. Mr Wong graduated in 1968 from the
Beijing University of Aeronautics and Astronautics, specializing
in electrical engineering. Mr Wong has decades of experience
in the electrical, electronics and telecommunications industry.
Mr Wong is the father of Mr Wong Hei, Simon, the former
president of the Company and a former executive Director
(resigned on 21 January 2013).
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Mr Zhang Jianping (“Mr Zhang”), aged 48, is an executive
Director of the Group. He is responsible for the Group’s
developing direction, strategies, corporate planning and macro
corporate management. He is also a director of Shanghai
Sunrise Simcom, Shanghai Simcom Limited (“Shanghai
Simcom”) and Shanghai SIM Technology Limited. Mr Zhang
joined Shanghai Sunrise Simcom in 1996 and was responsible
for the establishment of Shanghai Simcom in 2002. Mr Zhang
has over 26 years of technology and management experience
in the electronics and telecommunication industry. Prior to
joining the Group, Mr Zhang was engaged in research with No.
14 Research Institute of the Ministry of Electronics Industry in
China. Mr Zhang has also been awarded a third class award for
national technological improvements by the State in 1990 and
the first and second class awards for technological improvements
by the Ministry of Electronics in 1989 and 1992 respectively. In
2004, he was named as _H/8MEFEEF AL (“Shanghai
Outstanding Technology Calibre”) by the Shanghai Municipal
Government. Mr Zhang obtained a bachelor’s degree in
engineering from Shanghai Jiao Tong University in 1986 and a
master’s degree in business administration from China Europe
International Business School in 2002.

Ms Tang Rongrong (“Ms Tang”), aged 60, is an executive
Director, vice president of the business operation headquarter
(located in Shanghai, China) of the Group and a director of
Shanghai Sunrise Simcom and Shanghai SIM Technology
Limited. Ms Tang has nearly 20 years of experience in human
resources management, administration and corporate operation.
Prior to joining the Group in 1995, Ms Tang was a physician of
TTPRA N T EE— AREERE (Jiangxi Ganzhou First People’s
Hospital) and the head of technology and deputy chief physician
of B & WatE|4£ B 45EF7 (Nanchang Birth Planning Institute).
Since then, Ms Tang has served as the manager and deputy
general manager of the personnel and administration department
of Shanghai Sunrise Simcom. Ms Tang graduated from#& i &8 £
F R (Gannan Medical College) in 1978.

RAIFRE(REE]D B ITESE BB
EBIEAEBERTM - RE  REUARDGER
BEE WIAALESRESERE FHBEERK
M (8 BRAR (T LERERE]) REARH (£
BIARRRZESE - REER—NANRFENAL
BREFE  YAER-ZT_FRILEFN
Be REARETFREMEEAB26FRMRE
IBEE - WINBAARKER - REERPHEEFITE
BE+MARAAEEMELLE - REETR—AN
TERBRPEZBERHRES =S E LD FIR
—NSNFER NN FEEF TERRERE
H—ERR _EE N_BENF - FELETK
FEER[LEMEFEERMAL | - RAEER
—NN\ARFELEZBABTIRSELEM - YN
—EE-FETRERTIHERSRE TRHEIEHE
B -

BEezt([FErLt]) 605 HITES  AE
ExpESER (NP EDE) 2 BleEk Lk
EEBREARHR (LB BERATNZEE - BEX
TRANERERE  (TREERSELETEES
SE20F BB - R—NANEFMBAEEZA - BEX
IRTEEEMNTE-ARBR 2SR - LAME
Wt B E B IR EMBRRITA EAREI R - it
% BRINLERAFBBRETCAFEIRNEE
REIBKIE - BRI — N N\FREMBS2ER
BRmEX-



RANKEEERAR —F=FFH

Directors and Senior Management Profile
EEhaRERBAR

Mr Chan Tat Wing, Richard (“Mr Chan”), aged 57, is an
executive Director and the chief finance officer of the Group.
Mr Chan was qualified as a certified general accountant (CGA)
in Canada in 1988. He is a member of the Certified General
Accountants Association of Canada. Mr Chan has more than
15 years of financial management experience and has worked
as, amongst other positions, the chief finance officer of E-Mice
Solutions (HK) Limited and Chinatron Group Holdings Limited,
the financial controller of SmarTone Telecommunications
Holdings Limited and the finance director of EMI (Hong Kong)
Ltd and had also held a financial management position in
Merrell Dow Pharmaceuticals (Canada) Inc. Mr Chan obtained
a bachelor’s degree in arts from York University, Canada in
1979 and a bachelor’'s degree in administrative studies with
honours from the same university in 1982. Mr Chan joined SIM
Technology (HK) Limited in July 2004.

Mr Liu Hong (“Mr Liu"), aged 49, is an executive Director and
the chief operating officer of the Group’s business operation
headquarter. He is responsible for overseeing the product quality
and product delivery processes of the Group. Mr Liu obtained
a Bachelor degree of Engineering specialised in electronic
engineering at Shanghai Jiao Tong University ( &35 @AE)
in July 1986. He also obtained a Master degree of Engineering
specialised in communications and electronic systems at
ShanghaiTech University (_E/8EHZAE) in December 1988
and a PhD degree of Engineering specialised in electric field and
microwave technology at Shanghai University (_E/&A22) in July
1999. Mr Liu had worked as a vice general manager in /&8
L 2 AR A F) (unofficial English translation being Shanghai
DBTEL Industry Company Limited) from 2000 to 2006 and a
vice general manager in_E/8IE R R M AR A R (unofficial
English translation being Shanghai Hui Zhong Information
Technology Company Limited) from 2006 to 2007. Mr Liu joined
the Group in 2007, and was appointed as an executive Director
on 1 March 2013.

Mr Liu Hing Hung (“Mr Liu”), aged 51, is an independent non-
executive Director, the chairman of the audit committee of the
Board and the chairman of the remuneration committee of the
Board. Mr Liu is a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants, the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and the Taxation Institute of Hong Kong
and also a member of the Society of Chinese Accountants and
Auditors. Mr Liu now runs a professional accountancy firm in
Hong Kong and has over ten years of experience in accounting,
taxation, auditing and corporate finance. Mr Liu is currently an
independent non-executive director of Emperor International
Holdings Limited, a company listed on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. Mr Liu was appointed as
an independent non-executive Director in September 2008.
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Mr Xie Linzhen (“Mr Xie”), aged 73, is an independent non-
executive Director. He graduated in 1963 from the Peking
University of Physics and is a Professor of Electronics Department
of Peking University. Mr Xie has acted as the deputy director
of the Telecommunication System and Equipment Department
in the Ministry of Electronics Industry, the PRC, the deputy
director of the IT Product Department in the Ministry of
Information Industry, PRC (“MII”) and the standing member of
Communication Science and Technology Committee of Ministry
of Industry and Information Technology, PRC (“MIIT”). Mr Xie
is currently the vice president of China Mobile Communication
Association, the chairman of China Domestic Handset Summit
and the member of Electronic Science and Technology
Committee of MIIT and the executive director and chief scientist
of CECT-Chinacomm Communications Co, Ltd. Mr Xie is also
an independent director and audit committee member of
UTStarcom, Inc., the securities of which are listed on NASDAQ of
the United States of America. Mr Xie was an independent director
of Funtalk China Holdings Limited, the securities of which are
listed on NASDAQ of the United States of America (privatized in
August 2011). Mr Xie was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in January 2009.

Mr Dong Yunting (“Mr Dong”), aged 68, is an independent
non-executive Director. He graduated from the Department of
Mathematics of Hangzhou University (#MA£2) (now part of
Zhejiang University) in 1967 and received a master of science in
computer science at Sun Yat-sen University in 1982. Since 1981,
Mr Dong had been teaching in Hangzhou Dianzi University (#7
MEFRHEAE) and served as the Head of System Engineering
Teaching and Research Section (R #i TI2#H = F 1) in 1986,
Head of the Department of Management Engineering (£2 T
FEZEEE) in 1988, Dean of School of Business Administration
(TEEESREK) and vice-president of Hangzhou Dianzi
University (#7112 FHRHAER) in 1992. From 1989 to 1990,
Mr Dong had been engaged in research work at the University
of Toronto. Mr Dong was appointed a professor by the Ministry
of Mechanical and Electronic Industry (##E ¥ T 2%8) of
the People’s Republic of China in 1993. In February 1997,
Mr Dong was appointed as the president of China Electronic
Industry Development and Planning Institute (5 B1E F T 23
EREFZERPTE). In October 1997, he was appointed the
head (leading role) of the Policy and Law Research Office of the
Ministry of Electronic Industry (EF TEHBBRERAREE
fE(IERIAR)) of the People’s Republic of China in 1997. From
1998 to 2000, he served as the president of China Electronic
Planning Institute (&-F#&IFTfT&). Mr Dong was appraised
as a doctoral post graduate students tutor (18-HFZT A4 35E %
B ) by University of Electronic Science and Technology of China
(BEFRHLAE) in 2004. Mr Dong is currently the chairman of
China Electronics Enterprises Association (FREIE F ¥ 1HE )
and also a managing vice chairman (F#523 %K) and legal
representative of China Association of Electronics Equipment
For Technology Development (FEIE FEERIHEHZ).
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Mr Dong had been an independent director of Nantong Fujitsu
Microelectronics Co., Ltd. (BB E TEMEFRMHERAF]), a
company listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange with stock code
of 002156, between December 2003 to December 2009. He was
the independent director of Nantian Electronics Information Corp,
Ld. (EEEAREFEEEZERHAEMRRA]) from 28 December
2007 to 28 December 2013, a company listed on the Shenzhen
Stock Exchange with stock code of 000948. He is currently an
independent director of SuperMap Software Co., Ltd. (1t 2B
R BRAT), a company listed on the Shenzhen Stock
Exchange with stock code of 300036, and an independent
director of Tianshui Huatian Technology Co., Ltd. (K7/K&ZEX
B ER 2T ), a company listed on the Shenzhen Stock
Exchange with stock code of 002185. Save as disclosed above,
Mr Dong had not held any other directorship in other listed
companies in the past three years. Mr Dong was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director in June 2011.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms Wong Tik (“Ms Wong") CPA, aged 42, is the company
secretary of the Company (“Company Secretary”) and finance
manager of SIM Technology (HK). Ms Wong joined SIM
Technology (HK) on 1 April 2005 and is responsible for the
financial reporting of the Group. Ms Wong was appointed as
the Company Secretary on 29 February 2008. Ms Wong is an
associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and has over 15 years of experience in the field
of accounting. Ms Wong obtained the Honours Diploma in
Accounting from Hong Kong Shue Yan College in 1995.
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The Directors are pleased to present the Group’s annual report and the

audited consolidated financial statements for the Year.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The activities of
its subsidiaries are set out in note 42 to the consolidated financial

statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the Year are set out in the consolidated

statement of profit or loss on page 64.

The Board does not recommend the payment of final dividend to the

Shareholders for the Year.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results of the Group for the past five financial years
ended 31 December 2013 and assets and liabilities of the Group as at 31
December 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012 and 2013 are set out on page 183 of

the annual report.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES, PROPERTY, PLANT
AND EQUIPMENT AND LAND USE RIGHTS

Details of the movements in the investment properties, property, plant
and equipment and land use rights of the Group during the Year are
set out in notes 16, 17 and 18 to the consolidated financial statements

respectively.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company during the Year

are set out in note 34 to the consolidated financial statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES

During the Year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries

purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.
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TAX RELIEF AND EXEMPTION

The Directors are not aware of any tax relief and exemption available to

the Shareholders by reason of their holding of the Company’s securities.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to Shareholders as
at 31 December 2013 were approximately HK$21,160,000, being the
contributed surplus of approximately HK$193,848,000 and accumulated
losses of approximately HK$172,688,000.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the
contributed surplus account of the Company is available for distribution.
However, the Company cannot declare or pay a dividend, or make a

distribution out of contributed surplus if:

(a) itis, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its liabilities as

they become due; or

(b)  the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less than the
aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share capital and share

premium account.

DIRECTORS AND SERVICE CONTRACTS

The Directors during the Year and as at the date of this report are:

Executive Directors:

Ms Yeung Man Ying (Chairman)

Mr Wong Cho Tung (Chief Executive Officer)

Mr Zhang Jianping

Ms Tang Rongrong

Mr Chan Tat Wing, Richard

Mr Liu Hong (Appointed on 1 March 2013)

Mr Wong Hei, Simon (Resigned on 21 January 2013)

Independent non-executive Directors:
Mr Liu Hing Hung

Mr Xie Linzhen

Mr Dong Yunting
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In accordance with the provisions of the Company’s bye-laws (“Bye-
laws”), Ms Tang Rongrong, Mr Liu Hing Hung and Mr Xie Linzhen
will retire at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company
(“Annual General Meeting”) and being eligible, offer herself/himself for

re-election.

None of the Directors has a service contract with the Company or any of
its subsidiaries which is not determinable by the Group within one year

without payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

Biographical details of the Directors are set out in the “Directors and

Senior Management Profile” section of this annual report.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITION IN SHARES

As at 31 December 2013, the interests and short positions of the Directors
and chief executives of the Company in the shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap
571, Laws of Hong Kong) (“SFQ")), as recorded in the register required
to be kept by the Company pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, or as
otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (“Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”) as set out in
Appendix 10 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock

Exchange (“Listing Rules”), were as follows:
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(a)

Long position in the shares of the Company

(a)

Total number of

BFELRARBZER

Approximate
percentage of
interest in the

ordinary shares Company
Name of director Nature of interest of the Company ERNGIP
EEpE EEME AATEBRAY BHABESH
(Note 3)
(K15%3)
Mr Wong Cho Tung Corporate interest (Note 1) 1,195,030,000 46.73%
FHERLEE NEVER (Wi 1)
Personal interest 3,098,000 0.12%
EA =
Total 1,198,128,000 46.85%
B
Ms Yeung Man Ying Corporate interest (Note 2) 720,803,000 28.18%
BBt NEE= (Wit 2)
Personal interest 3,418,000 0.13%
E A=
Total 724,221,000 28.31%
FEE
Mr Zhang Jianping Personal interest 7,296,000 0.29%
RBIFEE E AR
Notes: Yoz
1. Mr Wong Cho Tung (“Mr Wong”) controls more than one-third of the 1. FrEREA ([ E %4 1) 1%EH] Info Dynasty

voting power of Info Dynasty. Mr Wong is therefore deemed to be
interested in all the 720,803,000 shares held by Info Dynasty in the
Company by virtue of Part XV of the SFO. Both Intellipower Investments
Limited (“Intellipower”) and Simcom Limited (“Simcom (BVI)”) are
wholly-owned by Mr Wong and he is therefore deemed to be interested in
all the 454,227,000 shares and 20,000,000 shares held by Intellipower
and Simcom (BVI) respectively in the Company by virtue of Part XV of the
SFO respectively.

EA—UEZRERE  BEZFFREE
TEPIEXVER » 8 F S EWIR B¥EA Info
Dynasty FT# 2 #8782 & 720,803,000 A% i%
2 ¥z - B Intellipower Investments
Limited ([ Intellipower |) & Simcom Limited
(ISimcom (BVN ) 9 B £ £ 2 B
B IRBEEARBAERGIFEXVED - B8
W8 A Intellipower & Simcom (BVI)
BT #5 2 &0 AN A 7] 9 511 454,227,000 % K
20,000,000 A&z tn 2 #Ea= e

2. Ms Yeung Man Ying (“Mrs Wong”), the spouse of Mr Wong, controls 2. BXEEZT([EARAK])  TREZERB
more than one-third of the voting power of Info Dynasty. Mrs Wong is 24l Info Dynasty =5 — A Lz % 22
therefore deemed to be interested in all the 720,803,000 shares held by RIEES L BEGEFEXVE - MEAK
Info Dynasty by virtue of Part XV of the SFO. W18 A% Info Dynasty s 2 2 A A &)

720,803,000 it fn 2 #Ea= o
3. Calculation of percentage of interest in the Company is based on the 3. BEARBR_TE—=F+=-A=+—H

issued share capital of 2,557,498,500 shares of the Company as at
31 December 2013.
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(b)  Share options of the Company (b) FAATFZBEBRE

Approximate

percentage of

Total number of interest in the

Number of underlying corporation

Name of director Nature of interest share options ordinary shares HRATER

EEpE ERtE BREHE HESBRRAY BABDHE

(Note)

(K1zt)

Mr Zhang Jianping Personal interest 11,115,000 11,115,000 0.43%
SREIF AL 8 A

Ms Tang Rongrong Personal interest 4,446,000 4,446,000 0.17%
ERLEN 2+ BN

Mr Chan Tat Wing, Richard Personal interest 5,967,000 5,967,000 0.23%
PRiEER S 8 A

Mr Liu Hong Personal interest 1,446,120 1,446,120 0.06%
2shok & 8 A

Note: Calculation of percentage of interest in the Company is based on the
issued share capital of 2,557,498,500 shares of the Company as at
31 December 2013.

As at 31 December 2013, save as disclosed above, none of the Directors,
chief executives of the Company or their associates had any interests
or short positions, whether beneficial or non-beneficial, in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations as recorded in the register required to be kept under section
352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

SHARE OPTIONS

Particulars of the Company’s share option schemes and details of
movements in the share options are set out in note 39 to the consolidated

financial statements.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Other than the option holdings disclosed in note 39 to the consolidated
financial statements, at no time during the Year was the Company, its
holding company, or any of its subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries, a party
to any arrangements to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other

body corporate.

Mt - BEARRAR-Z—=6+_-A=1+—8
2 B EITH AN 2,557,498,500 B B 1D 5T &
HAREEA DL

WIB—=F+-A=+—0 B ELXHAKE
EH WEESE - ARAZERTHABRE
FZBBATRAR R SEAEFERER 2
0 HEROEST - BEEAREZESF R
HIE DI 352 (RN AR RIA T HFZE
RCfiteR - SARBIRE ST RIZAR & AN R A R B
PreBERSIFEmmEmsoRa

BpE
AR EIRER 812 RS RIBRE B BEE
BRGRAM B ERI 30 -

BEROIEZ 2L

PRéRa B 5 R I FE 30 Pt B2 2 B i i i 25
Sh - RRE] - HERARREEMHB AR R
) 2 Mt /&8 & R O AN R AR AR B ] AT S A )
ZHE - B EFEAHEBEARR R REMEME
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No contract of significance, to which the Company, its holding company,
or any of its subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries was a party and in which
a Director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted

at the end of the Year or at any time during the Year.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contract concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Company and the Group was

entered into or existed during the Year.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS OR OTHERS’
INTERESTS IN THE SECURITIES OF THE
COMPANY

As at 31 December 2013, the interests or short positions of other persons
(other than Directors or chief executives of the Company) in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company as recorded in the
register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to section 336 of

the SFO were as follows:

ESREERNZER

ARR] -~ BAERAF] » SkEEMMEAR KA
RMERRBET IR A FEFEARAFE
ERESEERMETNETERNEEERE
RS ZEBEEK -

%%%ﬁigﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁgﬁﬁﬁAéﬂﬁ%
WHZEBRFE -

W

TERRJEMALTRELFZ
&2

,@

R-TB—=F+-A=1+—H ERBEEFK
HIE 6k f1 56 336 IR AN A RIZB T 117 2 B i Frad
% ﬁ%Ai(i%&K AE2TBAER

SN AR 7 AERANR D REHH 2 R
KKBIAT

Approximate

Number of percentage of

interest in the

ordinary shares

of the Company Company

Name of shareholder Nature of interest RAERARZ HATERZ
REREE EEMNE ZRRROEE BHBED T
(Note 1)

(Btat1)

Info Dynasty (Note 2) Personal interest 720,803,000 28.18%

&A=
Intellipower (Note 3) Personal interest 454,227,000 17.76%

(BN £
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Notes:

1. Calculation of percentage of interest in the Company is based on the issued share
capital of 2,557,498,500 shares of the Company as at 31 December 2013.

2. The relationship between Info Dynasty and Mr Wong and the relationship between
Info Dynasty and Mrs Wong is disclosed under the section headed “Directors’ and
Chief Executives’ Interests and Short Position in Shares” above.

3. The relationship between Intellipower and Mr Wong is disclosed under the section
headed “Directors’ and Chief Executives’ Interests and Short Position in Shares”
above.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2013, no other substantial
shareholders or persons had any interests or short positions in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company as recorded in the

register required to be kept under section 336 of the SFO.

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT NON-
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-executive
Directors, an annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rule
3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all of the independent

non-executive Directors to be independent.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES

Particulars of the retirement benefits schemes of the Group are set out in

note 38 to the consolidated financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Bye-laws or the
laws of Bermuda which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on

a pro rata basis to existing Shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

At the latest practicable date prior to the issue of this report, based on
information that is publicly available to the Company and to the best
knowledge of the Directors, the Directors confirmed that the Company has

maintained sufficient public float as required under the Listing Rules.

Mt
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the Year, the five largest customers accounted for approximately
45.3% of the Group’s total sales and sales attributable to the Group’s
largest customer accounted for approximately 28.2% of the Group’s total

sales.

For the Year, the five largest suppliers accounted for less than 30% of the

Group’s total purchases.

At no time during the Year did any Director, any associate of a Director or
any Shareholder (which to the knowledge of the Directors owns more than
5% of the Company’s share capital) had an interest in any of the Group’s

five largest customers or five largest suppliers.

AUDITOR

The consolidated financial statements for the Year have been audited by
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu who are due to retire and, being eligible, shall

offer themselves for re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting.

There has been no change of auditors of the Company in any of the

preceding three financial years.
On behalf of the Board

Yeung Man Ying

Chairman

Hong Kong

28 March 2014
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The Company’s goal is to continue to increase its transparency to the
Shareholders and the public and to maintain a high standard of corporate
governance. The principles of corporate governance adopted by the
Group emphasize a Board with high quality, sound internal control,

transparency, accountability and independence.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

Save as mentioned below, the Company has complied with the code
provisions laid down in Corporate Governance Code (“Corporate
Governance Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules during
the Year.

In respect of code provisions A.5.1 to A.5.4 of the Corporate Governance
Code, the Company does not have a nomination committee. At present,
the Company does not consider it necessary to have a nomination
committee as the full Board is responsible for reviewing the structure,
size and composition of the Board and the appointment of new Directors
from time to time to ensure that it has a balanced composition of skills
and experience appropriate for the requirements of the businesses of the
Company, and the Board as a whole is also responsible for assessing the
independence of the independent non-executive Directors and reviewing
the succession plan for the Directors, in particular the chairman of the
Board.

According to the code provision E.1.2 of the Corporate Governance Code,
the chairman of the Board shall attend the Annual General Meeting and
arrange for the chairmen of the audit, remuneration and nomination
committees (as appropriate) or in the absence of the chairman of such
committees, another member of the committee or failing this his duly
appointed delegate, to be available to answer questions at the Annual

General Meeting.

At the Annual General Meeting held on 28 May 2013 (“2013 AGM"),
Ms Yeung Man Ying, the chairman of the Board, was unable to attend
due to unexpected business engagement. Mr Chan Tat Wing, Richard,
an executive Director and the chief finance officer of the Group, chaired
the 2013 AGM on behalf of the chairman of the Board pursuant to
the Bye-Laws and was available to answer questions. Mr Liu Hing
Hung, an independent non-executive Director and the chairman of the
Remuneration Committee and the Audit Committee, was also available at

the 2013 AGM to answer questions from the Shareholders.
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Code Provision of A.2.7 of the Corporate Governance Code requires
the Chairman of the Board to hold meetings at least annually with the
non-executive Director (including independent non-executive Director)

without the executive Directors present.

As Ms Yeung Man Ying, the Chairman of the Board, is also an executive
Director, the Company has deviated from this code provision as it is
not applicable. Currently, the Chairman may communicate with the
non-executive Directors on a one-to-one or group basis periodically to
understand their concerns, to discuss pertinent issues and to ensure that

there is access to adequate and complete information.

THE BOARD

Board functions

The Board is responsible for the promotion of the success of the Company
by directing and guiding its affairs in an accountable and effective
manner. Board members acknowledge their duty to act in good faith, with
due diligence and care, and in the best interests of the Company and its

Shareholders.

The types of decisions which are to be taken by the Board include:

1. Setting the Company’s mission and values;

2. Formulating strategic directions of the Company;

3. Reviewing and guiding corporate strategy; setting performance
objectives and monitoring implementation and corporate

performance;

4. Monitoring and managing potential conflicts of interest of

management, board members; and

b. Ensuring the integrity of the Company’s accounting and financial
reporting systems, including the independent audit, and that
appropriate systems of control are in place, in particular, systems

for monitoring risk, financial control, and compliance with the law.
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Board composition and practices
As at 31 December 2013 and the date of this report, the Board comprised

six executive Directors and three independent non-executive Directors:

Executive Directors:

Ms Yeung Man Ying (Chairman)

Mr Wong Cho Tung (Chief Executive Officer)
Mr Zhang Jianping

Ms Tang Rongrong

Mr Chan Tat Wing, Richard

Mr Liu Hong

Independent non-executive Directors:
Mr Liu Hing Hung

Mr Xie Linzhen

Mr Dong Yunting

Biographical details of the Directors and the relationships among them
are set out in the “Directors and Senior Management Profile” section on

pages 33 to 37 of this annual report.

Save as disclosed in this annual report, none of the Directors has any
connection (including financial, business or family relationship) with each
other as required to be disclosed pursuant to Appendix 16 of the Listing

Rules.

During the Year, the roles of the chairman were separated from those
of the chief executive officer in order to reinforce their respective
independence, accountability and responsibility in compliance with the
requirement under Code Provision A.2.1 of the Corporate Governance
Code. During the Year, the role of the chairman was performed by Ms
Yeung Man Ying who was responsible for developing direction and
strategies of the Group. During the Year, the role of the chief executive
officer of the Group was performed by Mr Zhang Jianping (resigned as
the chief executive officer of the Group with effect from 10 May 2013)
and Mr Wong Cho Tung (appointed as the chief executive officer of the
Group with effect from 10 May 2013) during their respective tenure,
both of whom took up the responsibility of the overall management of
the Group’s product and business planning, including management of

product definition, sales, procurement, production and delivery.
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The independent non-executive Directors contribute to the Company
with diversified industry expertise, advise the management on strategy
development and ensure that the Board maintains high standards of
financial and other mandatory reporting as well as provide adequate
checks and balances to safeguard the interests of the Shareholders and

the Company as a whole.

Each of the independent non-executive Directors has given a written
confirmation to the Company confirming that he has met the criteria
set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules regarding the guidelines for the

assessment of independence of non-executive Directors.

The Board delegates specific tasks to the Group’s management including
the implementation of strategies and decisions approved by the Board
and the preparation of accounts for approval by the Board before public

reporting.

The Company has arranged for appropriate liability insurance to
indemnify its Directors and officers for their liabilities arising out of

corporate affairs. The insurance coverage is reviewed annually.

Regular Board meetings are scheduled in advance to give all Directors
an opportunity to attend. Directors may attend meetings in person or
through other means of electronic communication in accordance with
the Bye-laws. All Directors are kept informed on a timely basis of major
changes that may affect the Group’s businesses, including relevant rules
and regulations. Directors shall have full access to information on the
Group and are able to obtain independent professional advice whenever
deemed necessary by the Directors. No request was made by any
Director for such independent professional advice in 2013. The Company
Secretary shall prepare minutes and keep records of matters discussed
and decisions resolved at all Board meetings, which will be available for

inspection by Directors upon request.
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The Board held four meetings and the Company held one general meeting

in 2013. The following is the attendance record of each Director at the

Board meetings and the general meeting of the Company for the Year:

Name of Director

Number of general
meeting attended/
Number of general

Number of Board
meetings attended/
Number of Board

meeting held meetings held
(Note) (Note)
Ms Yeung Man Ying 0/1 4/4
Mr Wong Cho Tung 01 4/4
Mr Wong Hei, Simon 0/0 0/0
(Resigned on 21 January 2013)
Mr Zhang Jianping 01 3/4
Ms Tang Rongrong 0/1 4/4
Mr Chan Tat Wing, Richard 171 4/4
Mr Liu Hong 01 4/4
(Appointed on 1 March 2013)
Mr Liu Hing Hung 171 4/4
Mr Xie Linzhen 0/1 4/4
Mr Dong Yunting 01 4/4

Note: Attendances of the Directors appointed/resigned during the Year were made by
reference to the number of such meetings held during their respective tenures.

NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

The Company does not have a nomination committee. The Board is
responsible for nominating appropriate person, either to fill in casual
vacancy or as an addition to the existing Directors for election by

Shareholders at the general meeting of the Company.

As and when circumstances required, the Board will meet to discuss
nomination of new directors. In considering the suitability of a candidate
for directorship, the Board will base on objective criteria, with due regard
to the benefits of diversity, as set out in the Board Diversity Policy of the

Company as well as the requirements under the Listing Rules.
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The re-election procedure set out in the Bye-laws provides that one-third
of the Directors for the time being (or if their number is not a multiple
of three, then the number nearest to but not less than one third) shall
retire from office by rotation provided that every Director shall be subject
to retirement at least once every three years at each Annual General
Meeting. A retiring Director shall be eligible for re-election and shall
continue to act as a Director throughout the meeting at which he retires.
The Directors to retire by rotation will be those who have been longest in
office since their last re-election or appointment but as between persons
who become or were last re-elected Directors on the same day those retire
will (unless they otherwise agree among themselves) be determined by

lot.

BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY

The Company continuously seeks to enhance the effectiveness of the
Board and to maintain the highest standards of corporate governance and
recognises and embraces the benefits of diversity in the Board. During the
Year, the Board adopted a Board Diversity Policy to comply with a new

code provision of the Corporate Governance Code.

The Company believes that a diversity of perspectives can be achieved
through consideration of a number of factors, including skills, regional
and industry experience, background, race, gender and other qualities.
In informing its perspective on diversity, the Company will also take into
account factors based on its own business model and specific needs from

time to time.

The composition, experience and balance of skills on the Board are
regularly reviewed to ensure that the Board retains a core of members
with longstanding knowledge of the Group alongside new Director(s)
appointed from time to time who bring fresh perspectives and diverse
experiences to the Board. Board appointments will continue to be made
on a merit basis. The Board will review the Board Diversity Policy on a

regular basis to ensure its continued effectiveness.

In March 2013, the Company was pleased to welcome Mr Liu Hong to the
Board. Mr. Liu adds diversity to the Board and has substantive industry
experience. The names of the current Directors and their biographies
(including their role, functions as well as their skills and experience) are
set out in the “Directors and Senior Management Profile” section on

pages 33 to 37 of this annual report.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS

The Board is collectively responsible for performing the corporate
governance functions in accordance with code provision D.3.1 of the
Corporate Governance Code. During the Year, the Board has reviewed the
policies and practices and compliance by the Company and has reviewed
and monitored the training and continuous professional development of
the Directors. A board diversity policy has been adopted by the Board to

cope with the amendments to the Corporate Governance Code.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors are responsible for overseeing the preparation of the
financial statements for each financial period which give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Group and of the results and cash flows
for that period. In preparing the financial statements, the Directors have
selected appropriate accounting policies, applied them consistently,
made judgments and estimation that are prudent, fair and reasonable,
ensured all applicable accounting standards are followed and prepared
the financial statements on a going concern basis. The Directors are also
responsible for ensuring that the Group keeps accounting records which
disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of
the Group and which enable the preparation of financial statements in
accordance with the applicable accounting standards and regulatory

requirements.

DIRECTORS’ CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL
DEVELOPMENT

During the Year, the Company has provided regular updates to the
Directors on material changes to regulatory requirements applicable
to the Directors and the Company on a timely basis and on the latest
business development of the Company. The Directors confirmed
that they have complied with code provision A.6.5 of the Corporate
Governance Code on directors’ training. During the Year, all Directors
namely, Ms Yeung Man Ying, Mr Wong Cho Tung, Mr Zhang Jianping,
Ms Tang Rongrong, Mr Chan Tat Wing, Richard, Mr Liu Hong, Mr Liu
Hing Hung, Mr Xie Linzhen and Mr Dong Yunting, have participated in
continuous professional development by attending seminars/in-house
briefing/reading materials to develop and refresh their knowledge and
skills in areas related to their roles, functions and duties of Directors
such as corporate governance, regulatory updates and topics related to

telecommunications industry.
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MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS
BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as its own code of conduct
for dealing in securities of the Company by Directors. Having made
specific enquiry of all Directors, all Directors have confirmed that they
have complied with the required standard set out in the Model Code for
the Year.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established a remuneration committee of the Board
(“Remuneration Committee”) with written terms of reference of the
Remuneration Committee in compliance with the Corporate Governance
Code. The Remuneration Committee is responsible for assisting the
Board in achieving its goals of providing packages which can attract,
retain and motivate Directors with required qualities for running the

Company successfully.

The primary duties of the Remuneration Committee include: (i) making
recommendations to the Directors on the Company’s policy and
structure for all remuneration of Directors and senior management
and on the establishment of a formal and transparent procedure for
developing policies on such remuneration; (ii) determining the terms
of the specific remuneration package of each executive Director and
senior management; (iii) reviewing and approving performance-based
remuneration by reference to corporate goals and objectives resolved by
the Directors from time to time; and (iv) considering and approving the
grant of share options to eligible participants pursuant to the share option
schemes adopted or to be adopted by the Company. Terms of reference
of the Remuneration Committee which have been adopted by the Board

are available on the websites of the Company and of the Stock Exchange.

The Remuneration Committee had one meeting in 2013 and
had reviewed the remuneration packages of Directors and senior
management of the Group. The members and attendance of the meeting

are as follows:

Number of meeting attended/

Name of Director Number of meeting held

Mr Liu Hing Hung 1/1
Mr Xie Linzhen 1/1
Mr Dong Yunting 1/1

Mr Wong Cho Tung 1/1
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No Directors took part in any discussion about his own remuneration.

The Remuneration Committee consists of four members, three of whom
are independent non-executive Directors, being Mr Liu Hing Hung,
Mr Xie Linzhen and Mr Dong Yunting, and one executive Director,
being Mr Wong Cho Tung. They have substantial experience in human
resources management. The Remuneration Committee is chaired by

Mr Liu Hing Hung.

Executive Directors, assisted by the Group’s Human Resources
department, are responsible for reviewing all relevant remuneration
information and obtaining market conditions in addition to considering
the performance of individuals and the profitability of the Group, and
proposing to the Remuneration Committee for consideration and
approval, remuneration packages for Directors and senior management.
Executive Directors, however, do not participate in the determination of

their own remuneration.

The primary objective of the remuneration policy on executive
remuneration package is to enable the Company to retain and motivate
executives in promoting the success of the Group. The remuneration
package comprises basic salary, and may include discretionary bonus

and/or share options.

Each of the executive Directors is entitled to a basic salary which is
subject to review by the Remuneration Committee after such executive

Directors has completed 12 months of services.

Subject to the recommendation of the Remuneration Committee, the
Company may, at its sole discretion, grant share options to executive
Directors in accordance with the share option schemes adopted by the

Company.

Each of the executive Directors (except Ms Yeung Man Ying and
Mr Wong Cho Tung) is entitled to a discretionary bonus as determined
by the Remuneration Committee by reference to the performance of the

Group and the Director.
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Each of Mr Liu Hing Hung, Mr Xie Linzhen and Mr Dong Yunting entered
into a letter of appointment with the Company to serve as the independent
non-executive Director for one year commencing on date of appointment
and subiject to the right of the independent non-executive Director or the
Company to terminate the appointment of the independent non-executive

Director at any time by giving at least one month’s notice in writing.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an audit committee of the Board (“Audit
Committee”) with the written terms of reference in compliance with Rule
3.21 of the Listing Rules and code provision of the Corporate Governance
Code. The primary duties of the Audit Committee are to assist the Board
to provide an independent review of the effectiveness of the financial
reporting process, internal control and risk management system of the
Group and oversee the audit process and other duties and responsibilities

as assigned by the Board.

The Audit Committee members met twice in 2013 to review with senior
management and the Company’s external auditors the internal and
external audit findings, the accounting principles and practices adopted
by the Group, and Listing Rules and statutory compliance, and discussed
auditing, internal controls, risk management and financial reporting
matters (including the 2012 annual financial statements and 2013
interim financial statements before recommending them to the Board for

approval).

The following is the attendance record of each members at the Audit

Committee meetings for the Year:

Number of meeting attended/

Name of Director Number of meeting held

Mr Liu Hing Hung 2/2
Mr Xie Linzhen 2/2
Mr Dong Yunting 2/2

The Audit Committee comprises three independent non-executive
Directors, namely, Mr Liu Hing Hung, Mr Xie Linzhen and Mr Dong
Yunting. The Audit Committee is chaired by Mr Liu Hing Hung who has

professional qualifications in accountancy.
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The Audit Committee has reviewed the annual report of the Company for
the year ended 31 December 2013.

EXTERNAL AUDITORS

The Audit Committee has reviewed a service plan from Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu regarding their independence and objectivity and had a
meeting with Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, the external auditors of the

Company, to discuss the scope of their audit and approve the scope.

The Audit Committee also makes recommendations to the Board on the
appointment and retention of the external auditors. For the Year, the
Company paid Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, the external auditors of the
Company, HK$1.6 million and HK$0.3 million as audit fees and fees for

reviewing the interim financial report of 2013 respectively.

The auditors’ reporting responsibility is set out on pages 61 to 62 of this

annual report.

INTERNAL CONTROL

Internal control systems have been designed to allow the Directors
to monitor the Group’s overall financial position, safeguard its assets,
provide reasonable assurance against fraud and errors, and to manage

the risks in failing to achieve the Group’s objectives.

The Group has a defined scope of authority governing activities of the
Directors and senior management. Directors monitor the business
activities closely and review monthly financial results operations. The

Group from time to time updates and improves the internal controls.

The Directors acknowledges that it is their responsibility to maintain
effective risk management and internal control system and to review them
at regular intervals. The Directors manages risks by strategic planning,
appointment of appropriately qualified and experienced personnel at
senior management positions, monitoring the Group’s performance
regularly, maintaining effective control over capital expenditure and
investments, and setting a high standard of code of conduct for

employees to follow.
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INTERNAL AUDIT

The Internal Audit Department of the Group was responsible for
conducting internal audits of the Group. Internal audits are designed to
provide the Board with reasonable assurance that the internal control
systems of the Group are effective and the risks associated with the
achievement of business objectives are being managed properly. The
department also conducts other projects and investigation work as
required. The Directors were satisfied that an effective control system
had been in operation having reviewed the material controls and all other
major components of the internal control system of the Group for the

Year.

INVESTOR RELATIONS AND SHAREHOLDERS’
COMMUNICATIONS

The Group promotes investor relations and communications by setting
up meetings with the investment community. The Group also responds to
requests for information and queries from the investment community by

the investor relations personnel.

The Board is committed to provide clear and full information of the Group
to Shareholders through sending the Shareholders the Company’s interim
and annual reports, circulars, notices, financial reports as and when
appropriate and providing additional information to Shareholders in the

“Investor Relations” section of the Company’s website.

Annual General Meeting provides a good opportunity for communications
between the Board and its shareholders. Shareholders are encouraged to
attend the Annual General Meeting. Notice of the Annual General Meeting
and related papers are sent to the Shareholders at least 20 clear business
days before the meeting and the said notice is also published on the
websites of the Stock Exchange and of the Company. The Chairman and
Directors will answer questions on the Group’s business at the Annual
General Meeting. External auditors will also attend the Annual General

Meeting.

Pursuant to rule 13.39(4) of the Listing Rules, any vote of Shareholders
at a general meeting must be taken by poll. Therefore, all the resolutions

put to the vote at the Annual General Meeting will be taken by way of poll.
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The poll is conducted by the Company’s registrars and the results of the
poll will be published on website of the Stock Exchange and the Company.
Financial and other information is made available on the Company’s
website and updated regularly. Specific enquiries and suggestions by
shareholders can be sent in writing to the Board or the secretary of the

Company at the Company’s registered address.

PROCEDURES FOR SHAREHOLDERS TO
CONVENE A GENERAL MEETING/PUT FORWARD
PROPOSALS

A Procedures for Shareholders to convene a general meeting

1. Shareholder(s) holding at the date of deposit of the requisition not
less than one-tenth of the paid-up capital of the Company carrying
the right of voting at general meetings of the Company shall at all
times have the right, by written requisition sent to the Company’s
head office at Unit 2908 on 29th Floor, 248 Queen‘s Road East,
Wanchai, Hong Kong, for the attention to the Board or the company
secretary of the Company, to require a special general meeting to
be called by the Board for the transaction of any business specified
in such requisition; and such meeting shall be held within two (2)

months after the deposit of such requisition.

2. The written requisition must state the purposes of the meeting, and
must be signed by the Shareholder(s) concerned and may consist
of several documents in like form, each signed by one or more of
those Shareholder(s).

3. The requisition will be verified with the Company’s branch share
registrar and upon their confirmation that the requisition is
proper and in order, the company secretary will ask the Board to
convene a special general meeting by serving sufficient notice in
accordance with the statutory requirements to all the registered
Shareholders. On the contrary, if the requisition has been verified
as not in order, the Shareholder(s) concerned will be advised of
this outcome and accordingly, a special general meeting will not be

convened as requested.
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The notice period to be given to all the registered Shareholders
for consideration of the proposal raised by the Shareholder(s)
concerned at a special general meeting varies according to the

nature of the proposal as follows:

- at least twenty-one (21) clear days’ and not less than
ten (10) clear business days’ notice in writing if the
proposal constitutes a special resolution of the Company,
which cannot be amended other than to a mere clerical

amendment to correct a patent error; and

- at least fourteen (14) clear days’ and not less than ten
(10) clear business days’ notice in writing if the proposal

constitutes an ordinary resolution of the Company.

Procedures for Shareholders to make proposals at general meeting other
than a proposal of a person for election as Director

The Shareholder(s) holding not less than one-twentieth of the
total voting rights of those shareholders having the right to vote at
such meeting or not less than one hundred Shareholders, at the
expenses of the shareholder(s) concerned, can submit a written

requisition to move a resolution at a general meeting.

The written requisition must state the resolution, accompanied
by a statement of not more than 1,000 words with respect to the
matter referred to in the proposed resolution, signed by all the
Shareholder(s) concerned and may consist of several documents
in like form (which between them contain the signatures of all the

Shareholder(s) concerned).

The written requisition must be deposited at Unit 2908 on 29th
Floor, 248 Queen‘s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong, the head
office of the Company, for the attention of the company secretary
of the Company not less than six weeks before the meeting in the
case of a requisition requiring notice of a resolution and not less

than one week in the case of any other requisition.
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4. The requisition will be verified with the Company’s branch share
registrar and upon their confirmation that the requisition is
proper and in order, the company secretary of the Company will
ask the Board to (i) include the resolution in the agenda for the
annual general meeting; or (ii) convene a special general meeting
by serving sufficient notice in accordance with the statutory
requirements to all the registered Shareholders. On the contrary, if
the requisition has been verified as not in order, the Shareholders
concerned will be advised of this outcome and accordingly, (i)
the proposed resolution will not be included in the agenda for the
annual general meeting; or (ii) a special general meeting will not be

convened as requested.

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

During the Year, the Company had not amended its constitutional

documents.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Board confirms that the related party transactions during the Year
as disclosed in note 40 to the consolidated financial statements did not
fall under the definition of “connected transactions” nor “continuing
connected transactions” (as the case may be) in Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules. The Directors confirm that the Company has, where
applicable, complied with the disclosure requirements in accordance with
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
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Deloitte.
BE)

TO THE MEMBERS OF SIM TECHNOLOGY GROUP LIMITED

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of SIM
Technology Group Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 63 to
180, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2013, and the consolidated statement
of profit or loss, consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in
equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other

explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the
Bermuda Companies Act, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit
in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material

misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the

consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as of 31 December 2013
and of the Group’s loss and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and
have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure

requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

28 March 2014
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

= A2 22
FAelEm

For the year ended 31 December 2013

HE-_Z——4+-fA=+—HILEE

Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit
Other income
Other gains and losses

Research and development expenses

Selling and distribution costs
Administrative expenses

Share of results of an associate
Finance costs

Loss before taxation
Taxation credit (charge)

Loss for the year

Loss for the year attributable to:

Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests

Loss per share (HK cents)
Basic and diluted

WA
SHERAR

EX

HAb WA
Hitoly st KB 18

MR kAEER
HHE R KA
1T

X il WNCE S
BB RN

BT A S 1R
BIEETA (HRR)

REERE
TR IEELERE

ZAYNSI)CE
FERER R

FRUEE GBI
EARREE

Notes
Hiat

24
10

12

13

15
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2013 2012
—E-=f —E-—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
1,716,079 2,925,316
(1,528,389) (2,643,345)
187,690 281,971
71,070 84,047
(112,732) (60,084)
(201,617) (184,416)
(107,374) (114,745)
(99,790) (94,836)
(1,033) -
(2,392) (7,344)
(266,178) (95,407)
13,797 (1,492)
(252,381) (96,899)
(239,198) (96,671)
(13,183) (228)
(252,381) (96,899)
(9.4) (4.8)
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2013 2012
—EB-=F —E—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHEx FAT
Loss for the year REFEE (252,381) (96,899)
Other comprehensive income Hiv 2wl
Items that may not be subsequently HEeTgsmoEs
reclassified to profit or loss AEEEH AR -
during the year:
Exchange difference arising on BMEZZ2Y|EBEE
translation to presentation currency ERERE 25,168 19,911
Surplus on transfer of land use rights 15 o 58 FARELA R 02 - R %
and property, plant and equipment BBEEBRERATEAR
to investment properties at fair value ZIBEYE L B 11,031 -
Deferred tax liabilities on surplus on 15 AREA R YIZE - BB K&
transfer of land use rights and REEREEEATFEAR
property, plant and equipment to ZIREYE 2 B
investment properties at fair value ZIEETRIEAE (2,758) -
33,441 19,911
Total comprehensive expense for the year REE2EFAZ A (218,940) (76,988)
Total comprehensive (expense) income THSEEA2E (FX) KWaEies
attributable to:
Owners of the Company ViN/NETEZ SN (207,407) (78,198)
Non-controlling interests IR (11,533) 1,210
(218,940) (76,988)
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

AT E
At 31 December 2013
RZFB—=F+=-A=+—H

Non-current assets
Investment properties
Property, plant and equipment
Land use rights
Goodwill
Intangible assets
Deferred tax assets
Entrusted loan receivables
Interest in an associate
Available-for-sale investments
Deposits paid for acquisition of

land use rights

Current assets
Inventories

Properties under development for sale

Properties held for sale

Trade and notes receivables

Other receivables, deposits
and prepayments

Pledged bank deposits

Structured deposit

Bank balances and cash

Current liabilities
Trade and notes payables
Other payables, deposits received
and accruals
Amounts due to shareholders on

oversubscription of Rights Issue

Amount due to a non-controlling
shareholder of a subsidiary

Bank borrowings

Tax payable

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

FRBEE

REME

ER ]

T R

mE

EBVERE

ERETHIREE

fEREZFEER

NN

AHHERE

FLE M RS
ZEE

RBEE

&
BRPOHEEME
FrEHEM X
e E H AN RE
HoA & YRR

e RBNRE
EHERIRITER
BRI TR R
RITHEBRERE

REAE

ENEZRARFE
HABREFSRRSK -
B E MERTRIR
R
FE SRR IR
e —FEIT B A &)
FEFERAR R FRIR
RITIEE
FERTEIR

REBEEFE

REERARBRE

Notes
oG

16
17
18
19
20
22
23
24
25

26
27
28
29

29
30

31
30

32

32

32

32
33
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2013 2012
—E2-=fF g
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FExT FHT
319,066 291,575
542,478 699,821
93,972 97,055
48,281 81,954
49,344 21,100
125,900 -
28,967 -
16,875 16,875
16,065 -
1,240,948 1,208,380
196,806 271,266
483,710 161,423
22,932 84,765
228,356 437,601
317,652 245,735
80,776 34,991
32,000 -
255,440 1,019,173
1,617,672 2,254,954
321,937 374,169
250,703 245,504
- 480,489
30,720 37,500
191,804 50,767
1,504 6,729
796,668 1,195,158
821,004 1,059,796
2,061,952 2,268,176
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At 31 December 2013
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Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves

Equity attributable to owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests

Total equity
Non-current liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities
Deferred income

BEAXKf#E
LEN
Gl

EAY/NCIL/ PN A
SRR R

A
FRBEE

EEHIBRAE
BTN

The consolidated financial statements on pages 63 to 180 were
approved by the Board of Directors on 28 March 2014 and are signed

on its behalf by:

WONG CHO TUNG
THEHE

DIRECTOR

BE

Notes
Hta

34
35

22
32

2013 2012
—E—=F —E-F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
255,750 170,500
1,625,197 1,911,739
1,880,947 2,082,239
78,101 89,634
1,959,048 2,171,873
54,404 47,244
48,500 49,059
102,904 96,303
2,061,952 2,268,176

CHAN TAT WING, RICHARD

BNEAEEIBAEZEFEAMBRREN T —N
FoAZTH\BEEZZ=gHE  THUTEERRRE
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
FREEREEK

For the year ended 31 December 2013
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Attibutable to onners of the Company

ROTREARE
Statutory Share ~ Properties  Capital Non-
Share Share  surplus- Shareholders’ Other ~ option revaluation ~redemption  Translation Accumulated controlling
capital  premiumresenie contrbution  resee resene resene  resene  resene  profits Total  interests Total
i B B FER

Br  ROEE BMBE BRER ARER G EMGR REGRE ERER EBW &t B &
HKSO00  HKS000  HKS'000  HKSO00  HKS000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKSO0D  HKS000  HKS000  HKS'O00  HKSO00  HK$'000

T T Tar TEn TEL TR TR TEm THEL TER

At 1 January 2012 WoE-25-5-B 17050 749467 2159 - 99 uM BTN 200 37000 6LIB 198646 884 207489
Loss for theyear TEREE - - - - - - - - - e ST 8 (9%68%)
Oter comprefienshe FERER2ENE
ncome for the year - - - - - - - - B4R - BB 148 19911
Totel comprefensive income TERAENE
(expens) for the year (R g8 - - - - - - - - BB e (BI® LU0 (6%
(ras proceeds ecefed fiom REREARRNEL
shareholdersupon Righs sse ey - - - 1050 - - - - - - 1050 - 1050
Expenses ncured upon Righis ssue— EXFESHER - - - B - - - - - - B3 - B
Trnsle wpon foefreof shareopons. - RN RIER 28 - - - - - B - - - 8B - - -
Recogin of equ seted ERAR R
Share-based payments - - - - - 7000 - - - - 700 - 7000
A31 December 2012 #F-2E

t2f=-f 1050 74947 27599 166971 9091 640 77N 200 MhAh BI26b 20829 896 2171873
Lossforthe ear TERER - - - - - - - - - (239,198) (39198) (13,183) (252,381)
(Other comprehensive incoe KEREM2ENE
forthe year - - - - - - 82713 - B8 -3l 1650 33441
Totel comprefensive income TERAENE
(ewpense) for e year (Fx) 8 - - - - - - 8m - 3518 (89.198) (07401 (11533) (218940)
Trangfer uponthe compleon wieEs
0f Rights Issue 85250 81721 - (166,971) - - - - - - - - -
Transter upon foreture of share options. B R EmER - - - - - (1s0n - - -1 - - -
Recognin of equ seted RARARE
Share-based payments - - - - - 6l - - - - 6l - 6l
A31 December 2013 HoF-Z

t2f=1-8 25750 831,188 27,599 - 970 0624 82012 2080 29093 275308 1880947 78101 1,959,048
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Notes:

(b)

(c)

As stipulated by the relevant laws and regulations of the People’s
Republic of China (“PRC”), before distribution of the net profit each
year, the subsidiaries established in the PRC shall set aside 10% of
their net profit after taxation for the statutory surplus reserve fund
(except where the reserve has reached 50% of the subsidiaries’
registered capital). The reserve fund can only be used, upon approval
by the board of directors of the relevant subsidiaries and by the
relevant authority, to offset accumulated losses or increase capital.

Other reserve is arisen from the reorganisation in preparation for
the listing of the Company’s shares on the Main Board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Company announced
the issue of rights shares on the basis of one rights share for every
two existing shares held at subscription price of HK$0.20 per rights
share (the “Rights Issue”) and 852,499,500 rights shares would be
issued by the Company upon the completion of the Rights Issue. Net
proceeds of HK$166,971,000 (including the expenses incurred on
Rights Issue of HK$3,529,000) was received from shareholders and
was accounted as shareholders’ contribution and accumulated in
equity as at 31 December 2012. On 4 January 2013, 852,499,500
rights shares were issued by the Company and the amount was
transferred from shareholder’s contribution to share capital and share
premium, accordingly.

Hrat:

(a)

(b)

(c)

B EARKME ([ B ) EZERERZHAE  RF
BRI FY S A B AR RN IR 3% ) 2 BB BB AR50 A
10%E R REBHRHES (REEZE QR EMEARL0% %
TERSN) » SRS ERANEHERABRIVEMER -
HRESHENBARNESE AT ERE 2 E -

REBARRTABROREBBARZMARDB TR EHmE
TTEMAES 2 Bt

REEZZ——F+A=1T—HILEFE ARREHUT
AR AR A% 15 0.20 78 7T 2 RIBBEITHBRM G - EERTE
BERIRIRE R DR — IR (TR ) - TR HARTEK
1% + AN R) #5577 852,499,500 R (AR AR 17 o FT1S SRIEFEE
166,971,000 7T (‘B IEHARFTE 4 2 B2 3,529,000/ 7T) T)
MRREWE  YER=ZT——F+=A=+—B ABRIIER
RHEARRERP Rt -RZT—=F—AWA - AATH
77852,499,500 % &k - FHt - BRASFEE BARREEE
B R R HE
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COnsolidated Statement of Cash Flows

w/\ ﬂ%jﬁjﬁEE%EE

For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-Z—=F+-A=+—HLLFE

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Loss before taxation
Adjustments for:
Finance costs
Depreciation and amortisation
Loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment
Share-based payments expense
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts
Share of results of an associate
Write-down of inventories
Impairment loss recognised in
respect of goodwill
Impairment loss recognised in respect
of property, plant and equipment
Impairment loss recognised in
respect of intangible assets
Changes in fair values of
investment properties
Interest income

Operating cash flows before movements
in working capital

Decrease in inventories

Increase in properties under
development for sales and
properties held for sales

Decrease in trade and notes receivables

(Increase) decrease in other receivables,
deposits and prepayments

Decrease in trade and notes payables

Increase (decrease) in other payables,
deposits received and accruals
and deferred income

Cash (used in) generated from operations
Interest received
PRC tax paid

NET CASH (USED IN) FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

REEs

FRIEAIE R

BTHIE R
BEMKA

EREH
HEME - BE &
K2R
B R F X
REZAREE

[ —TRRE R ERE
FEMIR
HRERER 2 RIERE

HIE  BERRERDY
W

B AERDZAEEE
BANEATESD

FEMA

k

EESEY
RERER
FERD
BRTANHENER
FELEREM

Z

T
ﬁﬁﬂ

puss]

W

YR BRFRFER L
HitEURR - ZE R
BNFIRCEM) B>
ENESERRFERD
HitEMAERR - edizs
JE&H SR MR IE
WA O D)

(AR)REEE RS
BYAE
B ERE

(AR)REEEED
REFH

2013 2012
—E-=f —E—CF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THT TET
(266,178) (95,407)
2,392 7,344
209,758 322,046
155 309
6,115 7,000
23,663 943
1,033

22,667 11,450

= 28,321

96,502 -
5,697 31,320
(2,436) (13,921)
(8,813) (10,724)
90,555 288,681
54,039 339,527
(255,677) (38,912)
187,936 300,286
(70,412) 48529
(56,350) (499,258)
22,348 (29,159)
(27,561) 409,694
8,813 10,724
(16,049) (7,700)
(34,797) 412,718
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INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from disposal of property,

plant and equipment
Deposits paid for acquisition of land use rights
Development costs paid
Placement of pledged bank deposits
Withdrawal of pledged bank deposits
Investment in an associate
Investment in entrusted loan receivables
Investment in structured deposit

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from bank borrowings
Repayment of bank borrowings
Interest paid
Refund to shareholders on
overscription of Rights Issue
(Repayment to) advance from
a non-controlling shareholder
of a subsidiary
Proceeds received upon Rights Issue
Expenses incurred on Rights Issue

NET CASH (USED IN) FROM
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE
RATE CHANGES

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END
OF THE YEAR, represented by
bank balances and cash

REEH

BENE  BERRE
HEME - BE K&
8.2 50R

BB ERE N 2 EE
ERFREKA
FACEMRITIER
R HERRITER
R—RBERRZRE
RERZFEESR2IRE
REBEERZRE

ARRERB RS FE

EEE
RITEEMEHR
BRRITIEE

ERHE
SARBERBARREN

M/ RE—ARBLAR—%
FERRRR AR 2 (B FR) B3X
HAER 2 TSR
HEFTES 2R

(AR)REMEED 2 REFHE

RERALEEER
(RD) B nEE

FIRERREEERE

ExEH %

FREUSRREEEEE
ERITEBRAE

2013 2012
—E-=F —TE-—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
(50,141) (84,609)
403 -
(16,065) -
(83,178) (164,772)
(121,286) (535,304)
76,973 672,622
(30,000) -
(125,900) -
(32,000) -
(381,194) (112,063)
437,477 576,062
(297,049) (1,038,014)
(2,392) (7,344)
(480,489) -
(7,905) 37,500
- 650,989
- (3,529)
(350,358) 215,664
(766,349) 516,319
1,019,173 500,817
2,616 2,037
255,440 1,019,173
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-Z—=F+-A=+—HLLFE
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GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted
company under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda
(as amended) with limited liability. The addresses of the
registered office and principal place of business of the
Company are disclosed in the corporate information section of
the annual report.

The functional currency of the Company is Renminbi
(“RMB"). The consolidated financial statements are
presented in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$”), as the directors
consider that it is a more appropriate presentation for a
company listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
and for the convenience of the shareholders.

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its subsidiaries are the manufacturing,
design and development and sale of display modules,
handsets and solutions, wireless communication modules
and property development.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs")

—RE#

AR TR E R — A\ — R A (R
S REREEMK T AERRERAT - &
ARZEMBEEREELLBAFRZ A
AR — B -

ARBZYEEERARE ([ARKE]) - K&
BUBHREABTEY HRESRR/IERS—
BEEHAZZMBERDRN LW ARMITE
AABIRER - BBEBRRIAVETEINERIAE °

ARBR—RIREERAT - EBRARZE
REBRBRER - FHERRTT R R ERE
AR BE Rt AEREERDEHR
B e

FE R #TR] B AAE 5T BlPR B 5 3R 5
2R/ ([ B R E2ER )

In the current year, the Group has applied the following
new and revised standards, amendments and interpretation
to the International Financial Reporting Standards (“new
and revised IFRSs”) issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (“IASB”) which are mandatorily effective for
the current reporting period or which may be early adopted.

RAFEE » AEERA T RBER S ERE
Sg((HAReEAZEE ] BRI R
RIEFTBIR M B S ERIAER] ~ BR] R
(] RERT BRI M B IRE LR ) - %FE
FTRA AN o HARD O I AL 2Kk FT R AT BRA o
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED

INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL

2. BRI REEF] BT SRS
R ([EFR B mE2ER ) (F)

REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs")

(CONTINUED)

Amendments to IFRSs
RIS A 2 A8E]

Amendments to IFRS 7
BB T 3 S 2 A 5 7 51 2 18R]

Amendments to IFRS 10,
IFRS 11 and IFRS 12

RS SERIE 1057 - BRI ISR SR
F 119 KBRS mEERE 1258 2 85T

IFRS 10
BUPR B 5 ¥R 5 AR RIS 1057

IFRS 11
BRI RS RS AR 1158

IFRS 12
BUPR B 5 ¥R S AR RIS 125%

\:

IFRS 13
BIPR B B3R S 2RI 1357

IAS 19 (as revised in 2011)
SR E TR ZE 199 (R =T ——F£&185])

|AS 27 (as revised in 2011)
EBEETERE 27 9 (R ——FLLIB5])

IAS 28 (as revised in 2011)
SRR 285k (R =T ——F£&185])

Amendments to IAS 1
BIRR 2 ER 1 57 2185

IFRIC 20
B BR B 75 ¥R &5 HE RIS 20 5%

Except as disclosed below, the adoption of the new and

Annual improvements to IFRSs 2009 — 2011 cycle
BRI B mEEN ST NFE2T——FHRACFENE

Disclosures — Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities

BRE-HHEcREERSREBE

Consolidated financial statements, joint arrangements and
disclosure of interests in other entities: Transition guidance
FENTmE  AERREBENEMER L - BEES

Consolidated financial statements

REMBIRE

Joint arrangements
aerH

Disclosure of interests in other entities
WENEMELRE s

Fair value measurement

ATEE

Employee benefits

REEH

Separate financial statements

AR B e

Investments in associates and joint ventures
REERRIRGEREZIRE

Presentation of items of other comprehensive income
Hip2EWzIEE 2 275

Stripping costs in the production phase of a surface mine

BE KR35 EE P BR 2 SIBRAK AR

B TR EE SN - BRAFTR] RSB RT BRI

revised IFRSs has had no material effect on the consolidated RS ERE A E BN AR SR T 25T EE
financial statements of the Group for the current or prior IR MRWEERNTE o

accounting periods.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-Z—=F+-A=+—HILFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs”)
(CONTINUED)

2.

F& P #T ] R ARAE 5T B PR B M R o
R ([EFR B mEER ) (F)

IFRS 12 Disclosure of interests in other entities

IFRS 12 is a new disclosure standard and is applicable to
entities that have interests in subsidiaries, joint arrangements,
associates and/or unconsolidated structured entities. In
general, the application of IFRS 12 has resulted in more
extensive disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
Disclosures on the associate and non-wholly owned
subsidiaries are made in notes 24 and 42 respectively.

IFRS 13 Fair value measurement

The Group has applied IFRS 13 for the first time in the current
year. IFRS 13 establishes a single source of guidance for, and
disclosures about, fair value measurements. The scope of
IFRS 13 is broad: the fair value measurement requirements
of IFRS 13 apply to both financial instrument items and non-
financial instrument items for which other IFRSs require or
permit fair value measurements and disclosures about fair
value measurements, subject to a few exceptions.

IFRS 13 defines the fair value of an asset as the price that
would be received to sell an asset and the fair value of
a liability as the amount that would be paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction in the principal (or most
advantageous) market at the measurement date under
current market conditions. A fair value measurement of a
non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s
ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in
its highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best
use. Fair value under IFRS 13 is an exit price regardless of
whether that price is directly observable or estimated using
another valuation technique. Also, IFRS 13 includes extensive
disclosure requirements.

IFRS 13 requires prospective application. In accordance
with the transitional provisions of IFRS 13, the Group has not
made any new disclosures required by IFRS 13 for the 2012
comparative period. Other than the additional disclosures, the
application of IFRS 13 has not had any material impact on the
amounts recognised in the consolidated financial statements.
Disclosures on fair value of the Group’s investment properties
are made in note 16.

ERMBREEAFI2ZHHENEMER &
F

AR MEERE 125 — B EER
HARNEERMEBAT - BMARHE  BEQT
/UM A B ER BN EE -
BRME - EATEMBREERNS 12585
BRI IRERELERBZHE - BHHE
NAIRFERE B AR ZETED BIRMTE24 &
A2HEH ©

RSN

B M BREERE 13K AVETE

REBRAFEEHRERBRTEREERSE
135 - BRI RIS RIS 135 B AT
B ERKEATVEFEENZE 15 - B
BREA TS IR HE RIS 13 5% 2 S5 EERE - MkRE T
BIFMBE IS - B R 1 PR 0 L i [ AR B 75 R o5
AREAAFRAFEFERREATFEFESR
e TAREKFERMTARA -

BIRR B R 3R 2R RS 135 A AR T RINGT
ERPAERTRATREIZ (HREMN) W
TEBEFR S EEEMPEIRERREMN
SN Z BT - FERMEEZ AT EMAEM SR
HERBEREEEZERREERAERGH
HETHRERERERKERGZS M52
BEEL BN R Z AL - BB BRE AR
FIFATZRAFERTFEE  TEZERE
DA EERBRFH A AEMBEIDEGETE
oo ttsh - BRI EERIE 13N AE AR
EWERARE

BB 75 A B 5 1395781 AT - IRIEE
BREA TSRS A BIE 135 2 BB 16 - AEE
Wi =T — — F R BRI R
R ERIEE - BREIMEE - EAR
PR TSR HERIEE 13 SR 4R A B S SRR T RE
REBVEEATE - LEBIREAMEZ AT
EREERME 165 EH °
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2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs”)
(CONTINUED)

2.

F& A #TR] R RS 5T B PR B M R o
R ([EFR B mE2ER ) (F)

Amendments to IAS 1 Presentation of items of other
comprehensive income

The Group has applied the amendments to IAS 1
“Presentation of items of other comprehensive income”.
Upon the adoption of the amendments to IAS 1, the Group’s
“income statement” is renamed as “statement of profit or
loss” and “statement of comprehensive income” is renamed
as the “statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income”. Furthermore, the amendments to IAS 1 require
additional disclosures to be made in the other comprehensive
income section such that items of other comprehensive
income are grouped into two categories: (a) items that will
not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss and (b)
items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
when specific conditions are met. Income tax on items of
other comprehensive income is required to be allocated
on the same basis — the amendments do not change the
option to present items of other comprehensive income
either before tax or net of tax. The amendments have been
applied retrospectively, and hence the presentation of items
of other comprehensive income has been modified to reflect
the changes. Other than the above mentioned presentation
changes, the application of the amendments to IAS 1 does
not result in any impact on profit or loss, other comprehensive
income and total comprehensive income.

B EERE IR 25 EMEE2EKEEE ]
ZAERT

REED EARREHERE 1%)‘*‘3(%5‘]&@’3\
EREIBR | ZEF] - RERRBEBR G5 ERIE
LSRZERTE - ARE 2z [WaEk | EHAEE
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IRAMIBIREME

For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-Z—=F+-A=+—HILFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL

2. BRI RSB E®RE
R ([ EFRE BmE 2R ) ()

REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs")

(CONTINUED)

The Group has not early applied the following new and revised

AREE H AR IR R RN AT EAEAR B W R AR

IFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective: HE] RS ETBIBR B 5 sk &S5 2R -

Amendments to IFRS 9 and IFRS 7
B PR B T 3 5 22 A1 56 O 5 R BB B A5 R o5
AERIE TR 2IEF]

Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and IAS 27
RS E2ERE 105 - BRI ISR S 2R

F 125K M B EHERISE 27 57 2 ER]

IFRS 9
EUR B 5 ¥ 5 AR R 2B O %

Amendments to IAS 19
B & EHERI 19582 54T

Amendments to IAS 32
@t AR 3257 2 (ERT

Amendments to IAS 36
Re s ERI36 5 2185

Amendments to IAS 39
B & 3R 3052 54T

Amendments to IFRSs
RIS A 2 18E]

Amendments to IFRSs
BUR B i d S 2E Al 2 85T

Mandatory effective date of IFRS 9 and transition disclosures®

BB SR ARS8 9 % 2 SR I A B i RUB R IE 3R B 2

Investment entities!
wEERE!

Financial instruments?®
SRITAS

Defined benefit plans: employees contributions?
EFEENFTE | BB M2

Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities!

HAHeREENERAGE!

Recoverable amount disclosures for non-financial assets!
FEMEEAIE SRR

Novation of derivatives and continuation of hedge accounting!
PTETACERRENEHEZILE!

Annual improvement to IFRSs 2010-2012 cycle?
TR T —FRZFERHE

Annual improvement to IFRSs 2011-2013 cycle?
TE R -—FRFEHuE

IFRIC 21 Levies!

B sHREREZEeREE 215 BE!

1 Effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 ! RZFT—NF—R—H 2 EFRARNT
January 2014. JEEAR AR o

2 Effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 2 RZZFE—NF+-A— A2 EFRRMNT
July 2014. JZ BAR A Ak -

3 Available for application — the mandatory effective date 3 AT E A - o8 1 AR S B BB TR B BIRR
will be determined when the outstanding phases of B T5 MRS R OR AR TP ERBSEEE ©
IFRS 9 are finalised.

4 Effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 4 BRARBIMERIN  RZZT—NFLA

July 2014, with limited exceptions.

—RE 2R 2 FEIRAER -
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2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs”)
(CONTINUED)

2.

F& A #TR] R RS 5T B PR B M R o
R ([EFR B mE2ER ) (F)

IFRS 9 Financial instruments

IFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial assets. IFRS 9
was subsequently revised in October 2010 to include the
requirements for the classification and measurement of
financial liabilities and for derecognition, and further amended
in 2013 to include the new requirements for hedge accounting.

All recognised financial assets that are within the scope of IAS
39 “Financial instruments: Recognition and measurement”
are subsequently measured at amortised cost or fair value.
Specifically, debt investments that are held within a business
model whose objective is to collect the contractual cash
flows, and that have contractual cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal outstanding
are generally measured at amortised cost at the end of
subsequent accounting periods. All other debt investments
and equity investments are measured at their fair values at
the end of subsequent reporting periods. In addition, under
IFRS 9, entities may make an irrevocable election to present
subsequent changes in the fair value of an equity investment
(that is not held for trading) in other comprehensive income,
with only dividend income generally recognised in profit or loss.

The directors anticipate that the adoption of IFRS 9 in the
future may affect the classification and measurement of
Group’s available-for-sale investments. Regarding the Group’s
financial assets, given that the mandatory effective date is
still unknown, it is not practicable to provide a reasonable
estimate of that effect at this stage.

Amendments to IAS 36 Recoverable amount disclosures for
non-current financial assets

The amendments to IAS 36 remove the requirement to
disclose the recoverable amount of a cash generating unit
(“CGU") to which goodwill or other intangible assets with
indefinite useful lives had been allocated when there has
been no impairment or reversal of impairment of the related
CGU. Furthermore, the amendments introduce additional
disclosure requirements regarding the fair value hierarchy,
key assumptions and valuation techniques used when the
recoverable amount of an asset or CGU was determined
based on its fair value less costs of disposal.

Fﬁ,ﬂ?fﬁiﬁ‘b}ﬁﬂu%?gﬁﬁﬂlﬂ

RZEZTNF RGBSR ERE IR
§|7\7/\*E&u+§/i\%ﬂﬁﬁﬁ']%ﬁﬁ;£ I % B
BMEEA B IR (HER T —TFLIEE])
BREEESENTECRHBEREBAXRIEER
BRE  WHRZE—=F#—FEFTNRER
¥R RERNTRE °

EER e ERE 3% ¢ T A - ERFE
BENAEERNSREELZIRE IR
A AFETE - AEMs - RENAKRES
HESRENEFREAMEENEBRERE
GRS REEAEELAS R AEEASTE
MEBERE  —MIRE B S S RS Y
AR E o FTB EMERIREFRIERERE
BIREEE RN QD TERTE o 1o - RIFE
WﬁﬁﬁiﬁW%9% EFE A AN AT el

BENEMEEN S 2R ARIRE (W IEFE
BEE)HEMQATEZE  mBSERERNA
TR BULA o

EFFAHBREMBERMBREERIE WK

SHAKENAHEEREND B R ERBK
FE -BAKBEZEREENS - ARBHIE
MAMDARTEE  RERBTAERERTE
TR A B hET -

B S ERIE 365 [FUHSRMEETRE
SHEZRE | 287
RERTERF 6 ERTEHRREEEE
R ERERRERENERT - BURAKE
EoRHEREMEREAERFRELEE
MR EELFMATRESEORTE © o B
RIERTRE  BEESReELFMA KD
éﬁ%ﬁ%?ﬁﬁ’“ﬁﬁﬁﬂj’iﬁil‘%iﬁ% kot
DFEER - FBERRMGEERMIERINT

[



RANKEEERAR —F=FFH

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IRAMIBIREME

For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-Z—=F+-A=+—HILFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs”)
(CONTINUED)

2.

F& P #T ] R ARAE 5T B PR B M R o
R ([ EFRE BmE 2R ) ()

Amendments to IAS 36 Recoverable amount disclosures for
non-current financial assets (conNTINUED)

The directors of the Company anticipate that the application of
the amendments may result in more extensive disclosures on
impairment assessment on the property, plant and equipment
and intangible assets in the consolidated financial statements.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the application of

the other new and revised IFRSs will have no material impact
on the Group’s consolidated financial statements.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

B EERIE 36 [FFNAEMEETRE
SHZWE | 2185 (8)

ARBEEEY  BRETIREEBANGS
MBEBRARDE  BELRBREVEEZ
IERHE L E A AR EE

ARRIEZTAH - ERAEMIR] REERTBER
BBHRE LA T SEHAEEAN G BRRE
RERFTE -

EXREFTHBER

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with IFRSs. In addition, the consolidated
financial statements include applicable disclosures required
by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and by the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on
the historical cost basis except for investment properties and
financial instruments that are measured at fair values at the
end of each reporting periods, as explained in the accounting
policies set out below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date,
regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating
the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into
account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account
when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.
Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in
these consolidated financial statements is determined on
such a basis, except for share-based payment transactions
that are within the scope of IFRS 2, leasing transactions that
are within the scope of IAS 17, and measurements that have
some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as
net realisable value in IAS 2 or value in use in IAS 36.
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BE-_Z—=#+-A=1+—HILHFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.

EXRETBER (8)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on
the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements
are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair
value measurement in its entirety, which are described as
follows:

- Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity
can access at the measurement date;

- Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices
included within Level 1, that are observable for the

asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

- Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or
liability.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IRAMIBIREME

For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-Z—=F+-A=+—HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. EXEFBER(E)
(CONTINUED)
Basis of consolidation EOtE%E

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and entities controlled by
the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved when
the Company:

- has power over the investee;

- has exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and

- has the ability to use its power over the investee to affect
its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee
if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to
one or more of the three elements of control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains
control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses
control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses
of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are
included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss from
the date the Group gains control until the date when the Group
ceases to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive income
are attributed to the owners of the Company and to the
non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income of
subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the Company and
to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-
controlling interests having a deficit balance.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies
in line with those used by other members of the Group’s
accounting policies.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.

EXRETBER (8)

Basis of consolidation (conTINUED)

All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses
and cash flows relating to transactions between members of
the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented
separately from the Group’s equity therein.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried
at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any, and
is presented separately in the consolidated statement of
financial position.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated
to each of the relevant cash-generating units, or groups of
cash-generating units, that are expected to benefit from the
synergies of the combination.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is
tested for impairment annually, or more frequently whenever
there is an indication that the unit may be impaired. For
goodwill arising on an acquisition in a reporting period, the
cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is
tested for impairment before the end of that reporting period.
If the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less
than the carrying amount of the unit, the impairment loss
is allocated to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill
allocated to the unit first, and then to the other assets of the
unit pro rata on the basis of the carrying amount of each asset
in the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised
directly in profit or loss in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss. An impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed in
subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the
attributable amount of goodwill is included in the
determination of the amount of profit or loss on disposal.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.

EXETHER (8)

Interests in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant
influence. Significant influence is the power to participate in
the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but
is not control or joint control over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are
incorporated in these consolidated financial statements using
the equity method of accounting. The financial statements of
associates used for equity accounting purposes are prepared
using uniform accounting policies as those of the Group for
like transactions and events in similar circumstances. Under
the equity method, an investment in an associate is initially
recognised in the consolidated statement of financial position
at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s share
of the profit or loss and other comprehensive income of the
associate. When the Group’s share of losses of an associate
exceeds the Group’s interest in that associate (which includes
any long-term interests that, in substance, form part of
the Group’s net investment in the associate), the Group
discontinues recognising its share of further losses. Additional
losses are recognised only to the extent that the Group has
incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments
on behalf of the associate.

An investment in an associate is accounted for using the
equity method from the date of which the investee becomes
an associate. On acquisition of the investment in an associate,
any excess of the cost of the investment over the Group’s
share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and
liabilities of the investee is recognised as goodwill, which
is included within the carrying amount of the investment.
Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of
the identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of the
investment, after reassessment, is recognised immediately in
profit or loss in the period in which the investment is acquired.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.

EXRETBER (8)

Interests in associates (coNTINUED)

The requirements of IAS 39 are applied to determine whether
it is necessary to recognise any impairment loss with respect
to the Group’s investment in an associate. When necessary,
the entire carrying amount of the investment (including
goodwill) is tested for impairment in accordance with IAS
36 “Impairment of assets” as a single asset by comparing
its recoverable amount (higher of value in use and fair value
less costs to sell) with its carrying amount. Any impairment
loss recognised forms part of the carrying amount of the
investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is recognised
in accordance with IAS 36 to the extent that the recoverable
amount of the investment subsequently increases.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable for
goods sold in the normal course of business, net of discounts
and sales related taxes.

Revenue from the sale of goods and properties is recognised
when all the following conditions are satisfied:

- the Group has transferred to the buyer the significant
risks and rewards of ownership of the goods and
properties;

- the Group retains neither continuing managerial
involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership nor effective control over the properties sold;

- the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

- it is probable that the economic benefits associated
with the transaction will flow to the Group; and

- the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the
transaction can be measured reliably.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.

EXETHER (8)

Revenue recognition (CONTINUED)

Deposits and instalments received from purchasers prior
to meeting the above criteria for revenue recognition are
included in the consolidated statement of financial position
under current liabilities.

Repair and maintenance income is recognised when the
services are provided.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when
it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Group and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably.
Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in its
functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates) at the rates of
exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At the
end of the reporting period, monetary items denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that
are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was
determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.

EXRETBER (8)

Foreign currencies (CONTINUED)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the retranslation of monetary items, are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.
Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of non-
monetary items carried at fair value are included in profit or
loss for the period.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s entities
are translated into the presentation currency of the Group
(i.e. HK$) at the rate of exchange prevailing at the end
of the reporting period, and their income and expenses
are translated at the average exchange rates for the year.
Exchange differences arising are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity under
the heading of the translation reserve (attributed to non-
controlling interests as appropriate).

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the profit
or loss because it excludes items of income or expense that
are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes
items that are never taxable and deductible. The Group’s
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. EXEFBER(E)
(CONTINUED)
Taxation (CONTINUED) BiE (E)

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
consolidated financial statements and the corresponding tax
base used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for
all deductible temporary difference to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against which
those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such
assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
difference arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition
(other than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit
nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
associate, except where the Group is able to control the
reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that
the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences associated with such investments are only
recognised to the extent that it is probable that there will be
sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of
the temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in
the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of the reporting period and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is
settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end
of the reporting period.

BERBENGE P BRRANEENBEREE
EAERRBGEMNAARARENE R ER
AR - BRI BB ST A A R
ERMER - EERRTOEN A H AR E =
RHIEE - I BPT A AR B Z R RERRUR AT
MIBEE - ME T ZFE b EENh IR RER
—EIFERRENRGHEN 2 M EE
RaE(EBaHRINES  RITEERSE
MEENAE -

ERERBRENRRMERRARBE AR ZER
EMsI B ERGE R ZRMER - EEAS
BRI EGERERE RO R ERZREA T
BRA RAGH BB Z ER ARSI - EEZER
BB AT R ZEMELNEEHRIAE
B EAERAELRAMNBEREENRE
ARBUE A - WM A R R - '
HETTHERR ©

FRERIAE EZREENS REHRIER
WA I BE & B B #ME AR Bl a Ak [l 2 BB sk BB
DEERIAER °

REBEHRCRARERDBMAZHE (R
BOE)  BERBEEMABRAGEBERE
ERRYPMERER M EAE -

85 @



® 86

SIM Technology Group Limited Annual Report 2013

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e BT IRARMI ST

For the year ended 31 December 2013
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.

EXRETBER (8)

Taxation (coNTINUED)

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects
the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in
which the Group expects, at the end of the reporting period,
to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and
liabilities.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities or
deferred tax assets for investment properties that are
measured using the fair value model, the carrying amounts
of such properties are presumed to be recovered entirely
through sale, unless the presumption is rebutted. The
presumption is rebutted when the investment property is
depreciable and is held within a business model whose
objective is to consume substantially all of the economic
benefits embodied in the investment property over time,
rather than through sale. If the presumption is rebutted,
deferred tax liabilities and deferred tax assets for such
investment properties are measured in accordance with the
above general principles set out in IAS 12 (i.e. based on the
expected manner as to how the properties will be recovered).

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss,
except when it relates to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case
the current and deferred tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessor
Rental income from operating leases is recognised in profit or
loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. EREFEE(E)
(CONTINUED)
Leasing (CONTINUED) FEESKE))
The Group as lessee BAEEFRE

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term, except where
another systematic basis is more representative of the time
pattern in which economic benefits from the leased asset are
consumed.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter
into operating leases, such incentives are recognised as a
liability. The aggregate benefit of incentives is recognised as
a reduction of rental expense on a straight-line basis, except
where another systematic basis is more representative of the
time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased asset
are consumed.

Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is
reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with the
conditions attaching to them and that the grants will be
received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on
a systematic basis over the periods in which the Group
recognises as expenses the related costs for which the grants
are intended to compensate. Specifically, government grants
where primary condition is that the Group should purchase,
construct or otherwise acquire non-current assets are
recognised as deferred income in the consolidated statement
of financial position and transferred to profit or loss over the
useful lives of the related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation for
expenses or losses already incurred or for the purpose of
giving immediate financial support to the Group with no future
related costs are recognised in profit or loss on a systematic
and rational basis in the period in which they become
receivable.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.

EXRETBER (8)

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to state-managed retirement benefits schemes and
the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”) are
recognised as an expense when employees have rendered
service entitling them to the contributions.

Investment properties
Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/
or for capital appreciation.

Investment properties are initially measured at cost, including
any directly attributable expenditure, except for those
transferred from property, plant and equipment and land use
rights which are measured at fair value at date of transferred.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are
measured at their fair value using the fair value model. Gains
or losses arising from changes in the fair value of investment
property are included in profit or loss for the period in which
they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or
when the investment property is permanently withdrawn
from use or no future economic benefits are expected from
its disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of
the asset (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is
included in the profit or loss in the period in which the item is
derecognised.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.

EXETBER (8)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including buildings held for
use in the production or supply of goods or services, other
than construction in progress, are stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of items
of property, plant and equipment other than construction in
progress less their residual values over their estimated useful
lives, using the straight-line method. The estimated useful
lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed
at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any
changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

Construction in progress includes property, plant and
equipment in the course of construction for production,
supply or administrative purposes are carried at cost, less
any recognised impairment loss. Costs include professional
fees and, for qualifying assets, borrowing costs capitalised
in accordance with the Group’s accounting policy. Such
properties are classified to the appropriate categories of
property, plant and equipment when completed and ready
for intended use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same
basis as other property assets, commences when the assets
are ready for their intended use.

If an item of property, plant and equipment becomes
an investment property because its use has changed as
evidenced by end of owner-occupation, any difference
between the carrying amount and the fair value of that item
at the date of transfer is recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in properties revaluation reserve.
On the subsequent sale or retirement of the asset, the relevant
revaluation reserve will be transferred directly to accumulated
profits.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.

EXRETBER (8)

Property, plant and equipment (conTINUED)

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of
property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and is recognised in profit or loss.

Land use rights

Land use rights represent the prepaid lease payments
of leasehold interests in land under operating lease
arrangements and are amortised on a straight-line basis over
the lease terms, except for those held to earn rentals and/or
for capital appreciation purpose and classified as investment
properties are carried at fair values.

If a land use right becomes an investment property because
its use has changed as evidenced by the end of owner-
occupation, any difference between the carrying amount and
the fair value of that item at the date of transfer is recognised
in other comprehensive income and included in properties
revaluation reserve. On the subsequent sale or retirement of
the asset, the relevant revaluation reserve will be transferred
directly to accumulated profits.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of
those assets until such time as the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use or sale. Investment income
earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings
pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted
from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. EREFBE(E)
(CONTINUED)

Intangible assets BEEE

Research and development expenditure HERBEZERH

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from
development activities (or from the development phase of an
internal project) is recognised if, and only if, all of the following
have been demonstrated:

the technical feasibility of completing the intangible
asset so that it will be available for use or sale;

- the intention to complete the intangible asset and use
or sell it;

- the ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

- how the intangible asset will generate probable future
economic benefits;

- the availability of adequate technical, financial and
other resources to complete the development and to
use or sell the intangible asset; and

- the ability to measure reliably the expenditure
attributable to the intangible asset during its
development.

The amount initially recognised for internally-generated
intangible asset is the sum of the expenditure incurred from
the date when the intangible asset first meets the recognition
criteria listed above. Where no internally generated intangible
asset can be recognised, development expenditure is charged
to profit or loss in the period in which it is incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, internally-generated
intangible asset is measured at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, on the
same basis as intangible assets acquired separately.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.

EXRETBER (8)

Intangible assets (coNTINUED)

Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets acquired separately and with finite useful
lives are carried at costs less accumulated amortisation and
any accumulated impairment losses.

Amortisation for intangible assets with finite useful lives is
provided on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful
lives. The estimated useful life and amortisation method are
reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of
any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective
basis.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible
asset are measured at the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognised in profit or loss in the period when the asset is
derecognised.

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination
Intangible assets acquired in a business combination are
recognised separately from goodwill and initially recognised
their fair value at the acquisition date (which is regarded as
their cost).

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with finite
useful lives are carried at costs less accumulated amortisation
and any accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation for
intangible assets with finite useful lives is provided on a
straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives.

Technical know-how acquired in a business combination
comprises the rights to use certain technologies for the
manufacture of wireless communication modules and
handsets and solutions.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.

EXETHER (8)

Impairment losses on tangible and intangible assets other
than goodwill (see the accounting policy in respect of
goodwill above)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets with
finite useful lives to determine whether there is any indication
that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any
such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is
estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment
loss, if any. When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount of an individual asset, the Group estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which
the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis
of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also
allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise
they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating
units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis
can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to
sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset
for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been
adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generating
unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is
reduced to its recoverable amount.

An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or a cash-
generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised as income immediately.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.

EXRETBER (8)

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the weighted average method.

Properties under development for sale

Properties under development for sale are stated at lower
of cost and net realisable value. Cost comprises both the
land use rights and development cost of the property. Net
realisable value takes into account the price ultimately
expected to be realised, less applicable selling expenses and
the anticipated costs to completion.

Development cost of property comprises the related land cost,
construction costs, borrowing costs capitalised according to
the Group’s accounting policy and directly attributable costs
incurred during the development period. On completion, the
properties are transferred to properties held for sales.

Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost includes the costs of land, development
expenditure incurred and, where appropriate, borrowing
costs capitalised. Net realisable value is determined based on
price ultimately expected to be realised less applicable selling
expenses.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the
consolidated statement of financial position when a group
entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured
at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from
the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as
appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

rE
FERKARAERFERE T Z2BREEA
Bk o AR IR0 E

BRTHNESWE
BRBNEEM R IRK AR BIRFERE
RBIEEAR - RABE L HEREARDE

MBI - TRBFEN ARKEH TR
MBS 2 D 3 6 B 3 R IR B 0 T AR A E

MROBRNABEER LA  BEKX
A RIRIEAREE SR BORA T E AN E B
ARRERAFMEENEREHERE - KT
% BROMEEEEFHEHERRNYE -

FEHEMEE

FrE R B W AR R AT B3R FHE 2 BIEE D
B RABRIHARA  FEEZFERS K
(AER) BAERZEERA - JRRFER
BRI KRR ERBERZ HERX -

ERMTH
EREEERNATIAGNEX 2—T71 &
BMEELERBENGA P BERRKRARER -

TREENSRABVISRAFENE - B
HBTEHEENERABEREGEZIHK
A EBERBRRAFEARZEREERS R
BERIN DRV T HEBRZEE TN IAK
HEMEERTRBEZAFEIR - BEE
SREEARECREEREBBESIBNR
SRR - BB AR ©



RABNREEERAR —F=FFH

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IRAEMBIREMTE

For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-Z—=F+-A=+—HILLFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. EXEFBER(E)
(CONTINUED)
Financial instruments (CONTINUED) SRMIA(E)
Financial assets THEE

The Group’s financial assets are classified to available-for-
sale investments, financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss (“FVTPL") and loans and receivables. The classification
depends on the nature and purpose of the financial assets
and is determined at the time of initial recognition.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
(including all fees and points paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and
other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the
financial asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter period to the
net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis for
debt instruments.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.

EXRETBER (8)

Financial instruments (coNTINUED)

Financial assets (conTINUED)

Financial assets at FVTPL

A financial asset may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if:

- such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

- the financial asset forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both, which is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis,
in accordance with the Group’s documented risk
management or investment strategy, and information
about the grouping is provided internally on that basis;
or

- it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and IAS 39 “Financial
instruments: Recognition and measurement” permits
the entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any
gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in
profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss
excludes any dividend or interest earned on the financial
assets and is included in the “other gains and losses” line
item.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that
are either designated or not classified as financial assets at
FVTPL, loans and receivables or held-to-maturity investment.

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a
quoted market price in an active market and whose fair value
cannot be reliably measured, they are measured at cost less
any identified impairment losses at the end of the reporting
period (see accounting policy on impairment loss on financial
assets below).
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IRAEMBIREME

For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_Z——4+-fA=+—HILEE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.

EXETBER (8)

Financial instruments (conTINUED)

Financial assets (coNTINUED)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and
receivables (including trade and notes receivables, entrusted
loan receivables, other receivables, pledged bank deposits
and bank balances) are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less any identified impairment
losses (see accounting policy on impairment loss on financial
assets below).

Impairment loss on financial assets

Financial assets of the Group are assessed for indicators
of impairment at the end of the reporting period. Financial
assets are considered to be impaired where there is objective
evidence that, as a result of one or more events that occurred
after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the estimated
future cash flows of the financial assets have been affected.

For loans and receivables, objective evidence of impairment
could include:

- significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

- breach of contract, such as default or delinquency in
interest and principal payments; or

- it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade
receivables, assets that are assessed not to be impaired
individually are, in addition, subsequently assessed for
impairment on a collective basis. Objective evidence of
impairment for a portfolio of receivables could include the
Group’s past experience of collecting payments and an
increase in the number of delayed payments in the portfolio
past the average credit period of 90 days.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.

EXRETBER (8)

Financial instruments (coNTINUED)

Impairment loss on financial assets (coNTINUED)

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of impairment
loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the current market rate of return
for a similar financial asset. Such impairment loss will not be
reversed in subsequent periods.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, an impairment
loss is recognised in profit or loss when there is objective
evidence that the asset is impaired, and is measured as
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at
the original effective interest rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by
the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the
exception of trade receivables, where the carrying amount is
reduced through the use of an allowance account. Changes in
the carrying amount of the allowance account are recognised
in profit or loss. When a debtor is considered uncollectible,
it is written off against the allowance account. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited to
profit or loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a
subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss decreases
and the decrease can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment loss was recognised, the
previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the asset
at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what
the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not
been recognised.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity investments
will not be reversed through profit or loss.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. EREFBE(E)
(CONTINUED)
Financial instruments (coNTINUED) SMIA(E)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments Z2HEERKRATA
Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity are H-EEEEMRT 2B RERAT B TRE
classified as either financial liabilities or as equity instruments FIET LA B L BERANAR AR SR 8 EMARAR
in accordance with the substance of the contractual TEMEE  "EAERBENARATIA -
arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial
liability and an equity instrument.
Equity instruments AT A

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the group after deducting all of
its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Group are
recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
payments (including all fees and points paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction
costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected
life of the financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter
period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities (including trade and notes payables,
other payables and accruals, amounts due to shareholders
on oversubscription of Rights Issue, amount due to a non-
controlling shareholder of a subsidiary and bank borrowings)
are initially measured at fair values and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

3.

EXRETBER (8)

Financial instruments (conTINUED)

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or
when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and is
recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or
expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid or
payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

Share options granted to employees and other providing
similar services as employees

The fair value of services received determined by reference
to the fair value of share options granted at the grant date is
expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting period, with
a corresponding increase in equity (share option reserve).

At the end of the reporting period, the Group revises its
estimates of the number of options that are expected to
ultimately vest. The impact of the revision of the original
estimates, if any, is recognised in profit or loss such that
the cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate, with a
corresponding adjustment to share option reserve.

At the time when the share options are exercised, the
amount previously recognised in share option reserve will
be transferred to share premium. When the share options
are forfeited after the vesting date or still not exercised at the
expiry date, the amount previously recognised in share option
reserve will be transferred to accumulated profits.
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HE-Z—=F+-A=+—HILLFE

4. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

HEF T REMNEZRR

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, which
are described in note 3, the directors of the Company are
required to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are
not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience
and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision
and future periods if the revision affects both current and
future periods.

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future,
and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end
of the reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year.

Allowances for inventories

The management of the Group reviews an aging analysis
at the end of the reporting period and makes allowance for
obsolete and slow-moving inventory items identified that
are no longer suitable for use in production or sale. The
management estimates the net realisable value for such
finished goods and raw materials based primarily on the latest
selling and purchase prices and current market conditions.
The Group carries out an inventory review on a product-by-
product basis at the end of the reporting period and makes
allowance for obsolete items. If the market condition was to
deteriorate, resulting in a lower net realisable value for such
finished goods and raw materials, additional allowances
may be required. During the year ended 31 December
2013, write-down of inventories of HK$22,667,000 (2012:
HK$11,450,000) is charged to profit or loss. As at 31
December, 2013, the carrying amount of inventories is
approximately HK$196,806,000 (2012: HK$271,266,000).
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4. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (coNTINUED)

A TREMENEEZRR ()

Collectability of entrusted loan receivables

When there is objective evidence of impairment loss on
entrusted loan receivables, the Group estimates the future
cash flows of entrusted loan receivables for impairment
testing purpose. The amount of the impairment loss is
measured as the difference between the entrusted loan
receivable’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses
that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest
rate computed at initial recognition). Where the actual future
cash flows are less than expected, a material impairment loss
may arise in future financial periods. The aggregate carrying
value of entrusted loan receivables at 31 December 2013 was
HK$125,900,000 (2012: nil).

Impairment of trade receivables

In estimating whether allowance for bad and doubtful
debts is required, the Group takes into consideration the
ageing status and the likelihood of collection. When there
is objective evidence of impairment loss, the Group takes
into consideration the estimation of future cash flows. The
amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value
of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses
that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate. Where the actual future
cash flows are less than expected, a material impairment
loss may arise. During the year ended 31 December 2013,
allowance for bad and doubtful debts of HK$23,663,000
(2012: HK$943,000) is charged to profit or loss. As at
31 December 2013, the net carrying amounts of trade
receivables are approximately HK$216,018,000 (2012:
HK$366,099,000). Details of trade receivables are disclosed
in note 29.
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KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (conTINUED)

A TREMENEEZRR ()

Impairment of land use rights and property, plant and
equipment

Land use rights and property, plant and equipment are
reviewed for impairment when events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the
assets exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment loss
is recognised for the amount by which the respective
recoverable amount of land use rights and property, plant
and equipment is lower than its carrying amount. Due to the
Group’s continuous losses of sale of handsets and solutions
and sale of display modules segments, the management
conducted impairment assessments of the Group’s land
use rights and property, plant and equipment, which are
used in the Group’s sale of handsets and solutions and
sale of display modules segments. Based on an analysis of
recoverable amounts of land use rights and property, plant
and equipment determined based on their fair value less
costs of disposal, the Group recognised impairment loss
in respect of property, plant and equipment amounting to
HK$96,502,000 to profit or loss during the year ended 31
December 2013. No impairment loss was recognised in
respect of land use rights. It is possible that actual outcomes
may be different from assumptions, having a material impact
on the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment in
the period when such estimate is revised. As at 31 December
2013, the carrying amounts of land use rights and property,
plant and equipment are approximately HK$93,972,000
(2012: HK$97,055,000) and HK$542,478,000 (2012:
HK$699,821,000) respectively. Details of the recoverable
amount calculation of land use rights and property, plant and
equipment are disclosed in note 17.
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4. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (coNTINUED)

A TREMENEZRR (&)

Estimated impairment of goodwill and intangible assets

Determining whether development costs included in
intangible assets are individually impaired requires an
estimation of the value in use calculation by reference to the
cash flow projections prepared in accordance with the signed
sales contracts of respective projects. Where the actual future
cash flows are less than expected, an impairment loss may
arise. The Group was recognised impairment loss in respect
of development costs on an individual basis of HK$5,697,000
(2012: HK$8,471,000) during the year ended 31 December
2013. As at 31 December 2013, the carrying amount
of development costs is approximately HK$45,356,000
(2012: HK$74,394,000). Details of the recoverable amount
calculation of development costs are disclosed in note 20.

Determining whether goodwill, licence fee and technical
know-how included in intangible assets allocated to CGU
were impaired requires an estimation of the value in use of
the sale of handsets and solutions CGU. The value in use
calculation required the Group to estimate the future cash
flows expected to arise from the CGU with a suitable discount
rate in order to calculate the present value. Where the actual
future cash flows were less than expected, an impairment
loss might arise. During the year ended 31 December 2012,
management revised the estimated future cash flows due
to unsatisfactory performance of the CGU and impairment
losses on goodwill, licence fee and technical know-how
of HK$28,321,000, HK$3,947,000 and HK$18,902,000,
respectively, were recognised to profit or loss. As at
31 December 2013, the carrying amount of goodwill,
licence fee and technical know-how are approximately nil,
HK$2,925,000 and nil (2012: nil, HK$7,560,000 and nil),
respectively. Details of the recoverable amount calculation of
goodwill, licence fee and technical know-how are disclosed in
note 21.
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4. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (conTINUED)

A TREMENEEZRR (&)

Land appreciation tax (“LAT”)

The Group is subject to LAT in the PRC. However, the
implementation and settlement of the tax varies amongst
different tax jurisdictions in various cities of the PRC and
certain projects of the Group have not yet finalised their land
appreciation tax calculations and payments with any local
tax authorities in the PRC. Accordingly, significant judgment
is required in determining the amount of land appreciation
and its related income tax provisions. The Group recognised
the LAT based on management’s best estimates. The final
tax outcome could be different from the amounts that were
initially recorded, and these differences will impact the
income tax expense and the related income tax provisions
in the periods in which such tax is finalised with local tax
authorities.

Estimated of fair value of investment properties
Investment properties were revalued at the end of the
reporting period using income approach by independent
professional valuer. Such valuation was based on certain
assumptions, which are subject to uncertainty and might
materially differ from the actual results. In making the
valuation, the Group’s management has made estimates
concerning rental yield for rental income to be generated
by the investment properties. The assumptions used are
intended to reflect conditions existing at the end of the
reporting period. Where there are any changes in the
assumptions due to the market conditions in the PRC,
the estimate of fair value of investment properties may be
significantly affected. As at 31 December 2013, investment
properties of approximately HK$319,066,000 (2012:
HK$291,575,000) were revalued.
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4. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (coNTINUED)

A TREMENEZRR (&)

Deferred taxation on investment properties

For the purposes of measuring deferred taxation arising
from investment properties that are measured using
the fair value model, the directors of the Company have
reviewed the Group’s investment property portfolios
and concluded that the Group’s investment properties
are held under a business model whose objective is
to consume substantially all of the economic benefits
embodied in the investment properties over time, rather
than through sale. Therefore, in measuring the Group’s
deferred taxation on investment properties, the directors
have determined that the presumption that the carrying
amounts of investment properties measured using the
fair value model are recovered entirely through sale is
rebutted. Accordingly, deferred taxation in relation to the
Group’s investment properties has been measured in
accordance with the general principles set out in IAS 12.

Valuation process

The chief financial officer of the Company is responsible
to determine the appropriate valuation techniques and
inputs for fair value measurements.

In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the
Group uses market-observable data to the extent it is
available. Where Level 1 inputs are not available, the
Group engaged third party qualified valuers to perform
the valuation. The chief financial officer works closely
with qualified external valuers to establish the appropriate
valuation techniques and inputs to the model. The chief
financial officer reports to executive directors semi-
annually to explain the cause of fluctuations in the fair
value of the assets.

The Group uses valuation techniques that include inputs
that are not based on observable market date to estimate
the fair value of investment properties. Note 16 provides
detailed information about the valuation techniques,
inputs and assumptions used in the determination of the
fair value of investment properties.

REMEZIELER IR

RETEARTHERNGFEZREMERELZ
BEERIE - ARREFCEHAEEZEREY
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ARER (MIEEAHE) HREREMERID
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HEZBWREARHERXFEZREYER
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

TRMITH

Capital risk management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to shareholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The capital
structure of the Group consists of debts, which include the
bank borrowings disclosed in note 33 and equity attributable
to owners of the Company, comprising issued share capital
disclosed in note 34, reserves and accumulated profits as
disclosed in consolidated statement of changes in equity.
The management reviews the capital structure by considering
the cost of capital and the risks associated with each class of

EXERERE

AEBEEERAZ BNABBBILERERDZ
T RAEEETSERER BB
BEERE  YRAKARRWERESEM - A
SEZENEBEERER (RREME33ME
BZRITIEE) RARAHA ARG EES (B
MIRE34 P ER 2 B BITIRAR - U RIS
BRABEEZREELREN) c EREEH
BEREBREEREANKA N EELRENERE
ZE o gt - NREBBBAIE - #ET
FTAA R B TR A B IR A B P B
R - REBZBRRBERAFERERFT

capital. In view of this, the Group will balance its overall capital %o
structure through the payment of dividends, new share issues
as well as the issue of new debt or the redemption of existing
debt. The Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged
throughout the year.
Categories of financial instruments SRITEER
2013 2012
—E-=F —F——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FET
Financial assets TRVEE
Loans and receivables (including B eI AR TR
cash and cash equivalents) (BREREeMASEEER) 815,944 1,582,726
Available-for-sale investments AR EZIRE 16,875 16,875
Financial assets designated BREFEATAEYRCCHEE
as at FVTPL 32,000 -
Financial liabilities TRER
Amortised cost (S £217 %N 598,340 1,015,271
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED) 5. €RTH (&)
Financial risk management objectives and policies MERREENEEEBRE

The Group’s major financial instruments include available-for-
sale investments, trade and notes receivables and payables,
other receivables and payables, accruals, entrusted loan
receivables, amounts due to shareholders on oversubscription
of Rights Issue, amount due to a non-controlling shareholder
of a subsidiary, pledged bank deposits, structured deposit,
bank balances and bank borrowings. Details of these financial
instruments are disclosed in the respective notes. The risks
associated with these financial instruments and the policies
on how to mitigate these risks are set out below. Management
manages and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate
measures are implemented on a timely and effective manner.

Currency risk

Several subsidiaries of the Group have foreign currency sales
and purchases, which expose the Group to foreign currency
risk. Approximately 51% (2012: 20%) of the Group’s sales are
denominated in currencies other than the functional currency
of the group entity making the sale, whilst almost 36% (2012:
40%) of costs are denominated in the group entity’s functional
currency.

At the end of the reporting period, the major financial assets
and liabilities of the Group denominated in currencies other
than the functional currency of the respective group entities
are trade receivables, bank balances, trade and notes
payables and bank borrowings and the amounts are disclosed
in notes 29, 30, 32 and 33 respectively.

FEBZIBZoRTIADEIHEERE &
WEENESERRFE BRIk RN
FoEAER - BRERFEERK - HEEERE
FER AR IRFRIA - N — P8 2 RISFFE AR R
A - SEMRITER - EREER - RITE
BERITEE - ZEERMTAZFBENA BN
TR MRS IT M RBRUARE
BREZ SRR ZBEREN T - EEEERE
REFZFER - AR LKA BRIUE

Ak 4
= ta it ©

Emeg
AEBZZMBARIAMNEETEE A%
BEESNE R - AEBIHEEBRNS1% (=F
——F 20%) AEEERETEERENINGES
BN E R FHE  MA36% (ZF——%F:
40%) BIRAZ AR E BN IAEEEFHE

RBERR - AEENEIZEMEERAE
NEZBEEERBESE AN EEE -
HREENBEBEREYIE SRR - RITHEH
RNEZEREFRBEMRITEE - HARER
D RIRHIEE29 ~ 30 ~ 32 & 331 FE o
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (conNTINUED)

TR T A (&)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(CONTINUED)

Currency risk (coNTINUED)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign currency
denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at the
end of reporting period are as follows:

United States Dollars (“USD”) e

Management monitors foreign exchange exposure and will
consider hedging significant foreign currency expose should
the need arise.

Sensitivity analysis

The following table details the Group’s sensitivity to a 10%
(2012: 10%) increase and decrease in RMB against USD.
10% (2012: 10%) represents management’s assessment of
the reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates.
The sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding foreign
currency denominated monetary items and foreign currency
forward contracts and adjusts their translation at the end of
the reporting period for a 10% (2012: 10%) change in foreign
currency rates. A positive number below indicates an increase
in post-tax loss where RMB strengthen 10% against USD for
the both years. For a 10% weakening of RMB against USD,
there would be an equal and opposite impact on the post-tax
loss and the balances below would be negative.

Decrease in post-tax loss HieEERL

Note: This is mainly attributable to the exposure on outstanding USD
bank balances, receivables, payables and bank borrowings of the
Group at the end of the reporting period.

PR EE I B R ()

Eimb ()
M|EHR - REBDSIMNESHENEREER
ERaEMNEREERT

Assets Liabilities
EE =V
2013 2012 2013 2012

—EB—=F T —F ZB-=HF —T——F
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET F#&T FHET

226,555 115,044 340,955 173,950

EEESRFINERR  YRERERZEY
HEARINERR -

TERHFM@AIIEAEEENARBLEZTH
B/ E10% (ZE——F : 10%) WBAE -
10% (ZZE—=F : 10%) AR BEIEEHINEE
KRB REFEMNEE - BREDITERIE A
BEHEE®IER RINE RIS LR RE IR
ERIEI0% (T ——4F : 10%) A - L TH
EHREARELETEMFIFHE 10% BT
BESEIEINER - AR R FZTTEE10%
BeEESEHEREERNTZE M THE
HEEEaH -

2013 2012
—E—=F —E—CF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
9,418 4,266

Bret - ERRREAEERREHAREEASTTHE
ZRITHERR > TR R BN FRIRA R RITIE R Z AL

B e
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (conNTINUED)

5.

LRI A (&)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(CONTINUED)

Credit risk

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to trade
and notes receivables, other receivables, entrusted loan
receivables, structured deposit, pledged bank deposits, and
bank balances.

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in the event
of the counterparties failure to perform their obligations as
at 31 December 2013 and 2012 in relation to each class of
recognised financial assets is the carrying amount of those
assets as stated in the consolidated statement of financial
position.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the management of the
Group has delegated a team responsible for determination
of credit limits, credit approvals and other monitoring
procedures to ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover
overdue debts. In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable
amount of each individual debt at the end of the reporting
period to ensure that adequate impairment losses are made
for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors of the
Company consider that the Group’s credit risk is significantly
reduced.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group
invested into five entrusted loan agreements (details are set
out in note 23). Under the entrusted loan agreements, the
Group provided funding to a loan borrower through a licensed
asset manager and a licensed bank, which acted as the assets
manager and trustee respectively. Before entering into these
agreements, the Group assesses the credit quality of the loan
borrower and defines the terms of the loans. The Group has
concentration of risk on the entrusted loan receivables to the
entrusted loan borrower. During the year ended 31 December
2013, the Group received interest income of HK$4,722,000
and recognised as other income. In view of the timely interest
repayment, in the opinion of the directors, the credit risk in
respect to the entrusted loan receivables could be monitored.

BB EE A B RSB ()

EERE
AEENEERRERZRABKESERARLE
I R - BIREEER - BBIET
R EPRITER  ARIRTTHERR -

ARBRYTHREBIRETR B —=4
R-F-—F+=A=+—BRSACHRS
BAEMARS 2 BARHAR - AIIREGA
BISOR R NS A R -

SEEREEERR  AEEEEECZIKA
BEETEEERSE FEBHLEGEREFZ
B B A R RE 2 SR ER R FE B D B BAME TS © Ut
oh - REBEGRHERREMSBEBHHATK
Bl &5 - ARERT AT E 2 B FHE A @ AR
BEFE - BUnE  AEEESAAREE(E
ERBEBERIE -

RBEE-Z-—=F+-"A=+—HI-FEZ "
REEREN AN ZTER B (FHEERHT
F23) c RBEZTEFRNZE  AEESBR—%
BEEEERAR—EHBRIT(DRERE
EEBARZAAN) A—ZERERAREE
© o NEBRI L ZE WA EFMEERER
AZEEEE VARTERFH - A£EH
METERERAREZ BRETETRES
FEREB - REEZE—=F+=-A=1+—H
IEFE - RNEB B WEF BUA 4,722,000
T WHERAEMRA - BEERE ERFE
ZEER  REREAEFEEZ EERRE
AEEREE o
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (conNTINUED)

5.

£RMITE (&)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(CONTINUED)

Credit risk (conTINUED)

The Group’s bank balances and cash are deposited with
banks in Hong Kong and the PRC and the Group has limited
the exposure to any single financial institution. In addition, the
Group’s structured deposit is also deposited with a bank in
the PRC. The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the
counterparties are banks with good credit-rating.

The Group has concentration of credit risks with exposure
limited to certain customers. As at 31 December 2013,
two (2012: two) customers amounting to HK$110,241,000
(2012: HK$272,788,000) comprised approximately 51%
(2012: 75%) of the Group’s trade receivables. These
customers are within the same mobile phone technology
industry in the PRC and Taiwan. The management closely
monitors the subsequent settlement of the customers. In
this regard, the directors of the Company consider that the
Group’s credit risk is significantly reduced.

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group monitors
and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed
adequate by the management to finance the Group’s
operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash
flows. The management monitors the utilisation of bank
borrowings and ensures compliance with loan covenants.

MEEREENERERE (F)

FEmbE ()
REBZRITEREREFEREERPEZR
17 AKEL O BEM E RSS2 RRR
BR o UbSh - AEEZ SR E SRR T E
—HRT - RBESZEERREAR  BAX
SHNHBARIFHEEFRZRT

AEEGFEEERBERHER  BBREFR
EFEP R-ZE—=F+_A=+—H M
FH(ZTE—ZF : MB)EF15110,241,000 %
(=T — =4 :272,788,000/87T) * HER
REBMOERE ZERALNS1% (ZT—=F
75%) c ZERPEFRRFE KR A ENHERZ

EREBMITERN - EREBTYERESE
BZEE BN E  ARRESRAELEE
ZEERBRE AR -

REBETmEE

EERBESRABRIE  AEESERENER
RekReFERBEREEZER /T RAKX
FoARNAKEZERS - LADRD RSN
BRPeFE ERESERRTEBEEZE
B AREIRTT & BR0RGE ©
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (conNTINUED)

5.

LRI A (&)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(coNTINUED)

Liquidity risk (conTINUED)

As at 31 December 2013, the carrying amount of bank
borrowings amounted to HK$191,804,000 (2012:
HK$50,767,000). All such bank borrowings included a
repayment on demand clause exercisable at any time by
the relevant banks and are classified as current liabilities.
In accordance with the scheduled repayment dates set
out in the loan agreements, the aggregate principal and
interest cash outflows amount to HK$195,561,000 (2012:
HK$51,187,000). However, should the relevant banks
exercise their rights to demand immediate repayment, the
principal amounts of these bank borrowings amounting to
HK$191,804,000 (2012: HK$50,767,000) will be repayable
on demand. Taking into account the Group’s financial
position, the directors of the Company do not believe that it is
probable that the banks will exercise their discretionary rights
to demand immediate repayment.

The directors consider that liquidity risk is limited after
considering the future cash flows of the Group in the
foreseeable future, including the repayment schedule of bank
borrowings as discussed above and the short-term liabilities
which are required to be repaid within three months from the
end of the reporting period. The Group manages liquidity risk
by maintaining adequate reserves by continuously monitoring
forecast and actual cash flows and matching the maturity
profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

BB EE A B RSB ()

FEESEE (F)
R-B—=FE+-"A=+—8 RITEEX
BREE 191,804,000 t( T ——F:
50,767,000 7T) - FTAIRITIEE BIEERE
TR MR TE IR E SR ER G - D
HMAERDEE BREEERETHEZAS -
K& RFBIRE M H48% A 195,561,000 7T

—F— 4 :5]1,187,000/87T) c A W
EBRTITEER ERAER  RITEE
191,804,000/ 7L (=& — —4F : 50,767,000/5
T ASEBEREREEE - EEHAEE
MFIEAR - AR R E BV T HEERITE ST
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EERA  BRIAEEEN BAKRNEDR
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (conNTINUED)

5.

£RMITE (&)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(CONTINUED)

Interest rate risk

The Group’s fair value interest rate risk as at 31 December
2013 relates primarily to its entrusted loan receivables. The
Group did not expose to fair value interest rate risk as at 31
December 2013.

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Group is exposed
to cash flow interest rate risk in relation to variable-rate bank
borrowings and bank balances.

The Group currently does not have a cash flow interest rate
hedging policy. However, management closely monitors its
exposure to future cash flow risk as a result of change on
market interest rate and will consider hedging changes in
market interest rates should the need arise. A 100 basis point
(2012: 100 basis point) change represents management’s
assessment of the reasonably possible change in interest
rates.

The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk is mainly concentrated
on the fluctuation of London Interbank Offered Rate
(“LIBOR") arising from the Group’s variable interest rate bank
borrowings.

Sensitivity analysis

The management considers that the Group’s exposure to
future cash flow risk on variable-rate bank balances as a result
of the change of market interest rate is insignificant and thus
variable-rate bank balances are not included in the sensitivity
analysis.

The sensitivity analysis is prepared assuming the financial
instruments outstanding at the end of the reporting period
were outstanding for the whole year. If the interest rate of
bank borrowings had been 100 basis point (2012: 100 basis
point) higher/lower and all other variables were held constant,
the Group’s post-tax loss for the year ended 31 December
2013 would increase/decrease by HK$1,470,000 (2012:
HK$424,000). This is mainly attributable to the Group’s
exposure to interest rates on its variable-rate bank borrowings.

MEEREENERERE (F)

FIEEE
ARER=F SF4 At BIARE
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (conNTINUED) 5. €T HE(E)
Fair value measurements of financial instruments SRIAEZAFETE

This note provides information about how the Group
determines fair values of various financial assets.

Fair value of the Group’s financial assets that are measured
at fair value on a recurring basis

Some of the Group’s financial assets are measured at fair
value at the end of each reporting period. The following
table gives information about how the fair values of these
financial assets are determined (in particular, the valuation
technique(s) and inputs used).

Financial assets Fair value as at 2013
SREE R-EBE—=F2A¥E
Structured deposit HK$32,000,000
ERMTR 32,000,000 7T

There were no transfers between Level 1 and 2 during both
years.

Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and financial
liabilities that are not measured at fair value on a recurring
basis

The management of the Group estimates the fair value of its
financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortised
cost using the discounted cash flows analysis.

The management of the Group considers that the carrying
amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded
at amortised cost in the consolidated statement of financial
position approximate their fair values.

AR ERUEBARER TR RARRT A
FEZEH -

BEEEELUNFEMBZIEEHLCHEES
AFE
AEERMOEREER S MEPRRIRAFET
- TRV BHEEETXSLREERFEZ
B (CEEMRA 2 METDERBARE) -

Valuation technique(s)
Fair value and key input(s)
hierarchy HEFER
REEER FEHABE

Level 2 Quoted redemption
B/ prices by the

counterparty bank
HFFRITAARERIE

MRZMEFEGESE —REE R 2EHE
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WHBEEREUL FPETEZFEALHE
EREHMEEZAFHE
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6. REVENUE

WA

Revenue represents the amounts received and receivable for
goods sold net of discounts and sales related taxes.

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION

WASEE EEWMGRITIIREEBRTIRERN
2 WA MM R K

TEER

Information reported to the executive directors of the
Company, being the chief operating decision maker, for the
purposes of resource allocation and assessment of segment
performance focuses on types of goods delivered.

The Group is currently organised into four reportable and
operating segments-sale of handsets and solutions, sale of
display modules, sale of wireless communication modules
and property development. These reportable and operating
segments are the basis of the internal reports about
components of the Group that are regularly reviewed by the
executive directors in order to allocate resources to segments
and to assess their performance.

RRERDEERDBEETRAARARNITE
E(AX2RERRE)MS 2ER - THIRRN
EMHBELmE7 -

AEBRFEOBUEN 2R L EENE-HE
FREBRD R - SHEBRESR - HEBRE
AR EMERR - ZFAN2REEENER
WITESEHENZABEASBMEKBI ZA
BwE - AN ERERTHRLFERR
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7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 7. DEER(E)

Segment revenue and results (cONTINUED)

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and results

by reportable and operating segment.

For the year ended 31 December 2013

DEBAREE

BT

TRAAEEZAZHNEED R ZWMARE

BE—_F—=Ff+_FA=+—HIFE

Sale of Sale of
handsets Sale of wireless
and display communication
solutions modules modules Property Segments
HEFHER HE HEES  development total  Elimination  Consolidated
BRAR BETER B AR NEZR PEAE Hiss &8
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Ti#n THx T#x T#x T#n TiEn Ti#n
Revenue WA
External sales HOMEE 963,092 162,301 473,091 117,595 1,716,079 - 1,716,079
Inter-segment sales PEREE - 46,836 = = 46,836 (46,836) -
Total oy 963,092 209,137 473,091 117,595 1,762,915 (46,836) 1,716,079
Segment (loss) profit AR (BE)EF (180,796)  (112,490) 12,490 9955  (270,841) - (270,841)
Other income and HARER
other gains and losses WERER 35,183
Corporate expenses NARY (27,095)
Share of results of ME—FEBERT
an associate E3o (1,033)
Finance costs AR (2,392)
Loss before taxation BERER (266,178)
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7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (coNTINUED)

7. 7RER(E)

Segment revenue and results (cONTINUED)

For the year ended 31 December 2012

Revenue N
External sales HIMAE
Inter-segment sales PERHE
Total ek
Segment (loss) profit HE(FE)EA
Other income and HEi A RER
other gains and losses YHREE
Corporate expenses NS5
Finance costs BEKA
Loss before taxation BRIAIEE

DEBARER (E)
P _E—CF A= HIFFE
Sale of Sale of
handsets Sale of wireless
and display communication
solutions modules modules Property Segments
HEFHRR HE HEER  development total  Elimination  Consolidated
S BTER B nEER PREE iz &a
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THr Fin Tin TR T Tir ThEr
2,091,066 204,195 489,964 140,091 2,925,316 - 2,925,316
- 175,061 - - 175,061 (175,061) -
2,091,066 379,256 489,964 140,091 3,100,377 (175,061) 2925316
(126,812) (17,694) 21,406 10,837 (112,263) - (112,263)
44,437
(20,237)
(7,344)
(95,407)

The accounting policies of the reportable and operating

segments are the same as the Group’s accounting policies
described in note 3. Segment result represents the profit
earned or loss incurred by each segment without allocation
of gain from changes in fair values of investment properties,

rental income, interest income, certain other income,

corporate expenses, share of results of an associate, finance

costs and taxation. This is the measure reported to the
executive directors for the purposes of resource allocation and

performance assessment.

Inter-segment sales are charged at mutually agreed terms.

AE2HREEN B BERANRE It 2
AEEGHERMER - DBXERKET D8
ERDERENEATEEP NG H2W
A FBWA ~ BT EMEA ~ RBFX 2

16— 38

s
/N

BERARBIAZIER

THESZWEHEE - ik ERD B &F
AREMAATERELREZ X -

7 BRI E LB E RE 2 R E -
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BE-_Z—=#+_A=1+—HIHFE

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 7. 2EERE)
Segment assets and liabilities PEEERAEE
The following is an analysis of the Group’s assets and liabilities TR AEFIZAT2MEEELHEEDNE
by reportable and operating segment: ENBEINT
At 31 December 2013 R-E—=fF+=-F=+—H
Sale of Sale of
handsets Sale of wireless
and display communication
solutions modules modules Property
HEFHR HHE HERSZ  development  Consolidated
BARAR BTN EAER NERR &e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Thx TAT TR TR Tix
Segment assets PEEE 656,728 139,405 387,222 616,636 1,799,991
Investment properties PREE 319,066
Property, plant and equipment 0% BELEE 40,037
Land use rights T ERE 2,605
Deferred tax assets ELREEE 49,344
Entrusted loan receivables ERZTER 125,900
Interest in an associate il YNCI WA 3 28,967
Available-for-sale investments EHERE 16,875
Deposits paid for acquisition FImERET Az e
of land use rights 16,065
Other receivables, deposits and IR -
prepayments REREAFE 91,554
Pledged bank deposits EEBBRITER 80,776
Structured deposit EREER 32,000
Bank balances and cash RITERREE 255,440
Consolidated assets BREE 2,858,620
Segment liabiltties HERRE
— attributable to sale of display modules —EEBTEREN = 98,400 = - 98,400
— attributable to property development —MEEREE - - - 175,384 175,384
~ attributable to operating segment -HEBERERR
other than sale of display modules NEERMIMIEE
and property development (note) g3l 317,424
591,208
Other payables, deposits received EthEMES - Elige
and accruals LB 60,652
Bank borrowings ROEE 191,804
Tax payable JERRE 1,504
Deferred tax liabilities ERFEAE 54,404
Consolidated liabilities FARAaE 899,572
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HE-_Z——4+-fA=+—HILEE

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 7. EEHR(E)
Segment assets and liabilities (coNTINUED) PTEEEREE (E)
At 31 December 2012 R —FE——Ff - H=+—H
Sale of Sale of
handsets Sale of wireless
and display  communication
solutions modules modules Property
HEFHR HE HEES  development  Consolidated
[ YES BNER BER MERE B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHr TAL TAL FiEn FiEr
Segment assets PEEE 985,967 174,043 503,882 277221 1941,113
Investment properties REME 291575
Property, plant and equipment % BEREE 41415
Land use rights B 2,605
Deferred tax assefs EREREEE 21,100
Available-for-sale investments EHERS 16,875
Other receivables, deposits and WIE - BERR
prepayments SfRzEe 94 487
Pledged bank deposits BEARNTER 34,991
Bank balances and cash ROEBLES 1,019,173
Consolidated assets GREE 3,463,334
Segment liabilties HEak
- attributable to sale of —HERTERERG
display modules - 168,821 - - 168,821
— attributable to property development e - - - 103,354 103,354
— attributable to operating segment ~HEBTERR
other than sale of display modules MEERMIMIEE
and property development (note) PR () 353,780
625,955
Other payables, deposits received HtiERER - clike
and accruals RERFE 80,277
Amounts due to shareholders on EREREEREn AT
oversubscription of Rights Issue RRz7E 480489
Bank borrowings REE 50,767
Tax payable FERFIE 6,729
Deferred tax liabilities EREREAE 47,244
Consolidated liabilties FRgk 1,291 461
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7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (coNTINUED)

2 EER (R)

Segment assets and liabilities (coNTINUED)

Note: Liabilities attributable to reportable and operating segments
other than sale of display modules and property development
represented payables to common suppliers of the reportable
and operating segments other than sale of display modules and
property development, which cannot be allocated to the respective

segments on a reasonable basis.

For the purposes of monitoring segment performances and
allocating resources between segments:

- all assets are allocated to reportable and operating
segments other than investment properties, certain
property, plant and equipment, certain land use rights,
pledged bank deposits, structured deposit, bank
balances and cash, deposits paid for acquisition of
land use rights, entrusted loan receivables, interest in
an associate, available-for-sale investments, deferred
tax assets and certain other receivables, deposits
and prepayments. Assets used jointly by operating
segments are allocated on the basis of the revenues
earned by individual operating segments; and

- other than liabilities specifically identified for reportable
and operating segments on sale of display modules
and property development, the remaining liabilities
are allocated between payables jointly consumed by
reportable and operating segments on sale of handsets
and solutions and sale of wireless communication
modules and corporate liabilities. Corporate liabilities
include certain other payables, deposits received and
accruals, tax payable, amounts due to shareholders on
oversubscription of Rights Issue, bank borrowings and
deferred tax liabilities.

TREERAE(E)

Mzt HEBTRBEMERRIAN 2 T2RREED
BREEZ A  RHERTRR R ERRIAIN
ZARRREESEL A EBMMERE - &
SRARELENREBMAM -

EESBFRANNESIBEER -

- BREWE H5T9E- lﬁﬁ%&mﬁ :
ETLEMRE D EBRTER
BUEER  RITESREAE Edaﬁ%aﬁ
REzZE  BREFEER R —HE
LAR 2t JHBERE  EEN
REERETHOBEER  RE&E
ﬁ*’” c BEBHDBRAREANEERS

BN RPTREE A EC ©

- ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ@iﬁ%’gﬁﬁﬂ_’\ﬁiﬁ&%¥%@

ERREESEZAGEN  EHE

EE EE¢E&§¢J¢$T§%&%¢/?%E7K,\%

EEGEMERZAISREEESHEL

R 2 AR FK DA&JJ:%EJE o fb

¥aEREE THEMEMER Bk

S RIEFTRIE - EAHE - HARBER

BREMBRFE  RITEERELTHE
=N



RANEEBERAR — = FFH
121 @

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Ire BTSRRI SE

For the year ended 31 December 2013
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7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 7. EEHR(E)
Other segment information HtnpEER
For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE-_FE—=F+-FA=+—HILFE
Sale of Sale of
handsets Sale of wireless
and display communication
solutions modules modules Property
HEFHR HE HERSE  development  Unallocated  Consolidated
R R HTRER BAER NERR RA® o)

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TER TER TER TET TET

Amounts included in the HEHEERY

measure of segment profit NEEER

or loss or segment assets: MeE:
Additions of property, RENE  BF

plant and equipment R 20,360 90 2,179 15 1,537 24,181
Additions of intangible assets ~ FEEFEE 43,503 - 42,309 - = 85,812
Depreciation of property, nE - BER

plant and equipment B E 55,303 11,551 24,928 496 1,887 94,165
Amortisation of intangible assets /& &R 66,175 - 49,077 = = 115,252
Amortisation of land use rights T3t 1,428 214 1,272 = 61 2,975
Write-down of inventories FEHA 5,000 16,406 1,261 - = 22,667
Allowance for bad and REGEE

doubtful debts 21,202 1,483 978 - - 23,663
Impairment loss recognised HE - BERLE

in respect of property, BR2AESE

plant and equipment 75,616 20,386 - - - 96,502
Impairment loss recognised HEVEERRL

in respect of intangible assets BRI 5,697 - - - - 5,697
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7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED) 7. DEER (&)
Other segment information (CoNTINUED) Hittp BER (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2012 R E——Ff A=+ —HIFE
Sale of Sale of
handsets Sale of wireless
and display - communication
solutions modules modules Property
HEFHE HE HEES  development  Unallocated  Consolidated
5 IES BTER BNER MEEE AR e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T FEn FHn T Tin T
Amounts included in the HENBERY
measure of segment profit NEEESR
or 10ss or segment assets: MeE:
Additions of property, RENE  BE
plant and equipment P 47929 21277 16,09 108 473 91,886
Additions of intangible assets REBWEE 117,571 - 51,004 - - 168,575
Depreciation of property, nE - BER
plant and equipment XEE 49,137 15,830 20,238 479 337 86,021
Amortisation of intangible assets /A EH 186,834 - 50,088 - - 236,922
Amortisation of land use rights T3t F i 1,662 225 1,019 - - 2,906
Write-down of inventories FEMR 9,276 - 2,174 - - 11,450
Allowance for bad and REGEE
doubtful debts 943 - - - - 943
Impairment loss recognised HIE - BERLE
in respect of goodwil BRZRERE 28,321 - - - - 28,321
Impairment loss recognised FEVEERRZ
in respect of intangble assets ~ JERE 31,320 - - - - 31,320
Revenue from major products REFEERHKRA
2013 2012
—E—=£F —E—-—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Sale of handsets and solutions HEFIR MR R 963,092 2,091,066
Sale of display modules SHE R E R 162,301 204,195
Sale of wireless communication SHE AR BRI
modules 473,091 489,964
Sale of residential properties HEFEDE 117,595 140,091
1,716,079 2,925,316
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7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (coNTINUED)

2 EER (&)

Information about a major customer

Revenue from a customer of the corresponding years
contributing over 10% of total sales of the Group, deriving
revenue from the Group’s reportable and operating segments
other than property development segment, are as follows:

Customer A =EA
Customer B ®FB
1 Customer A operates in the mobile phone technology industry in

Taiwan (2012: Customer B operates in the PRC).

2 This corresponding revenue did not contribute over 10% of the total
revenue of the Group.

Geographical information

The Group’s revenue and non-current assets are substantially
located in the PRC, the country of domicile from which the
group entities derive revenue and hold assets. Accordingly, no
further analysis is presented.

ER—BEREFNEN

NARFERE —REAEEAEEHER
10%MEP - BREARNEEYEERSBIN
ERNEEDEHBEANT

2013 2012

=2 =4 —E——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
484,272 N/A?
N/A2 540,083t

1 EPARBEBRHFHREMERLEEY - (=%
——F  RPBRPBKEER) -

2 HRBM A ARAERK 10% A b2 7R SR B A 4858 -

AEBBRARIFERBDEETIZRATE - IR
SENERBELWARSAEEEZMHER -
It WD — T -
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8. OTHER INCOME 8. HWA
2013 2012
—E—=F —E——4F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Refund of Value Added Tax A ([BER D RB (H7F1)

(“VAT”) (Note 1) 8,537 17,395
Government grants (Note 2) BIRBEE WA (He2) 28,296 22,010
Interest income earned on bank IRITHERR R AR T SRER I F B A

balances and structured deposit 4,091 10,724
Interest income earned on FEUZ FEE R ER 2 AL 2 A

entrusted loan receivables 4,722 -
Rental income (Less: outgoings of AU A Gk - 2 H 2,394,000

HK$2,394,000 (ZZ—=% :1,980,000/%7T))

(2012: HK$1,980,000)) 23,934 19,792
Repairs and maintenance income BAEWA (B3 3)

(Note 3) - 12,426
Others Hit 1,490 1,700

71,070 84,047
Notes: W
(1) Shanghai Simcom Limited (“Shanghai Simcom”) and Shanghai (1)  ARAZWBARFEBESEN( L8 BRA
Simcom Wireless Solutions Limited (“Simcom Wireless”), wholly A(I &8 ] REBEER (H8) AR
owned subsidiaries of the Company, are engaged in the business AR(BBEG DRSS EEITHREREE
of distribution of self-developed and produced software. Under the K o RIBERBIIRIT 2 BEAR - R
current PRC tax regulation, they are entitled to a refund of VAT paid EETHEREEZEHDHN ZIBERAIZE
for sales of self-developed and produced software in the PRC. R -



RANEEBERAR — = FFH
125@

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IRAEMBIREME

For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_Z——4+-fA=+—HILEE

8. OTHER INCOME (CONTINUED) 8. HgA (&)

HEEBER T = FRE B G Z BT EE
U A 22,635,0007 7T ( =2 — =4 : 11,950,000

(2) The amount includes HK$22,635,000 (2012: HK$11,950,000) 2)
unconditional government grants received in 2013 which was

granted to encourage for the Group’s research and developments
activities in the PRC.

In addition, during the year ended 31 December 2013, the
Group also received government grants of HK$5,300,000
(2012: HK$20,120,000) towards the cost of development of
wireless communication modules and handsets and solutions in
Shanghai and Shenyang. The amount received is deferred and is
transferred to other income to match actual expenditure used in
research and development activities and HK$5,661,000 (2012:
HK$10,060,000) was recognised in the profit or loss during the
year. As at 31 December 2013, an amount of HK$58,205,000
(2012: HK$58,008,000) remains to be amortised and is included

in other payables.

(3) The amount represented repairs and maintenance services

provided to a customer of the sale of mobile handsets and solutions
during the year ended 31 December 2012.

BT NEEAREER P ENFEES o

UESh

AEERHEZT—=

F+-—A=+—H

1E4F E IS BURT I8 B 1A 5,300,000 7T (=
T — 4 :20,120,000%T) + AER LB RE
P55 S AR B AR R R F R AR T REY KA o
Pl 2 £ 3 RIECE Y - WE SEEEMRA
LA TREEB M E R X - 105,661,000 7T
—ZT— 4 :10,060,0007 7T ) B R F RS
HwHER NZT—=F+-A=+—8 —%
58,205,000 7T (= Z— =4 : 58,008,000/ )
BRIB ARSI Bt AR M EFBRSR o

IS BERBE T ——F+-A=1+—HILF
ERHEFRERBRTREPRRZBERRE
HR7 ©

9. OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES 9. HithmREE
2013 2012
—E—=£F —E——4F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FAT
Loss on disposal of property, HEME - HE
plant and equipment (155) (309)
Net foreign exchange gain (loss) HNEE (E518) W F5E 10,849 (13,112)
Changes in fair values of WEYENTEED
investment properties 2,436 13,921
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts ~ R3% BR B {F # [a] (23,663) (943)
Impairment loss recognised MEBERBE
in respect of goodwill (Note 19) [E518 (177 19) - (28,321)
Impairment loss recognised in PEERER ZRE
respect of property, plant and B8 (W 17)
equipment (Note 17) (96,502) -
Impairment loss recognised in MEREERR L
respect of intangible assets (Note 20)  SREESIE (#1:E20) (5,697) (31,320)
(112,732) (60,084)
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10. FINANCE COSTS

10.

BE R AN

11.

Interests on bank borrowings wholly
repayable within five years

DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE'’S AND

EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS

fEEHE

2013

—z-=%
HK$’000

FET

2,392

2012
—E—-—-%F
HK$'000
FHET

7,344

11. E  THHERREENE

Directors’ and chief executive’s emoluments
The emolument paid or payable to each of the directors and

chief executives were as follows:

Executive directors BTES
Ms. Yeung Man Ying BXHET T
Mr. Wong Cho Tung TEREE
Mr. Wong Hei, Simon TREE
(Note 2) (H22)
Mr. Zhang Jianping RAIERAE
Ms. Tang Rongrong ERmzt

Mr. Chan Tat Wing, Richard 2854
Mr. Liu Hong (Note 3) BIRLE £ (H3E3)

Independent BUFHITES
non-executive directors

Mr. Dong Yunting EEELE

Mr. Liu Hing Hung BERLE

Mr. Xie Linzhen IR E

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-BR--H4+-A=t-ALEE

ESRITHARNE

ABREERTRARCHRENSZHE M

T

Retirement
benefits
scheme
Directors’  Salaries and Share-based contributions Total
fees  allowances Bonus  payments  E{ffEF emoluments
EEHE FMRER A URAHR HE LGS He
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THEx THERx TR TR THET THET
(Note 1)
(Hiet1)
- 757 2,500 662 87 4,006
- 530 - 280 - 810
- 1,300 - 300 60 1,660
- 808 - 78 87 973
156 - - - - 156
156 - - - - 156
156 - - - - 156
468 3,395 2,500 1,320 234 7917
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11. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S AND
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (coNTINUED)

11.

EE  THHESREEME (&)

Directors’ and chief executive’s emoluments (coNTINUED)
Notes:

(1) Incentive performance bonus for the year ended 31 December

2013 was determined by the remuneration committee havin
regard to the performance and duties of directors and the Group
operating results.

(2) Mr. Wong Hei, Simon resigned on 21 January 2013.

(3) Mr. Liu Hong was appointed on 1 March 2013.

Neither the chief executive nor any of the directors waived an
emoluments in the year ended 31 December 2013.

g

's

y

ESRTHARME (&)
Bt -

(1) HEZZT—=F+-A=+—HLFEZREHE
BEARHFNEESCEREF CRERKE
ARAEE 2 EEEEMERE -

(2) TBEEN=-TE—=F—A=+—HEHE-

()  BREER-T-—=F=A=+—HEZE-

RBE_ZE—=F+_A=+—HIFE 17
BN EEDENZE TN -

For the year ended 31 December 2012
HECDZ-——H5+-A=T—-RHILFE

Retirement
benefits
scheme
Directors’  Salaries and Share-based  contributions Total
fees  allowances Bonus  payments RIREF  emoluments
EEe  HMRER T BBROER BELS Ziie
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THT THT THT THT THT
(Note 1)
(hi21)
Executive directors BTES
Ms. Yeung Man Ying X BT - - - - - -
Mr. Wong Cho Tung THEREE - - - - - -
Mr. Wong Hei, Simon IELE
(Note 2) (Hr:#2) - 247 - - - 247
Mr. Zhang Jianping RRIFEAE - 1,184 1,254 1,284 85 3,807
Ms. Tang Rongrong ERBTt - 518 376 452 - 1,346
Mr. Chan Tat Wing, Richard  BRiE& %4 - 1,300 375 452 60 2,187
Independent BUFHTES
non-executive directors
Mr. Dong Yunting EEEAE 156 - - - - 156
Mr. Liu Hing Hung BEESE 156 - - - - 156
Mr. Xie Linzhen R E 156 - - - - 156
468 3,249 2,005 2,188 145 8,055
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11. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S 11.

AND EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS-
CONTINUED

EE  THHESREEME (&)

Directors’ and chief executive’s emoluments (coNTINUED)
Notes:

(1) Incentive performance bonus for the year ended 31 December
2012 was determined by the remuneration committee having
regard to the performance and duties of directors and the Group’s
operating results.

(2) During the year ended 31 December 2012, Mr. Wong Hei, Simon
waived emoluments of HK$339,000.

With effect from 10 May 2013, Mr. Zhang Jianping resigned
as the chief executive officer of the Group and Mr. Wong Cho
Tung took up the post of the chief executive officer of the
Group in place of Mr. Zhang Jianping. Mr. Zhang Jianping
remains as an executive director. Their emoluments disclosed
above include those for services rendered by them as the
chief executive officer.

Employees’ emoluments

The five highest paid individuals included two (2012: three)
directors for the year ended 31 December 2013, whose
emoluments are included in the above. The emoluments of
the remaining three (2012: two) individuals are as follows:

Salaries and allowances e KoERL

Bonus TEAT

Share-based payments AR 2 15 5%
Retirement benefits RIRAEFET B

scheme contributions

ESRITHARMNE (8)
Bt -

1) HBEZ-——F+-_A=+-BLFEZRRE
BIEARHFHEZREKERER  RRLBR
AR A E 2 EEKEAMETE ©

2 BEZZ——F+-_A=+—HILEE THL
A PR EEUNER 339,000 8 7T 2 Bl ©

H-T—=FRA+ B R FELEBER
SEEFENTE - HEEREERE RS FH
EAREEERNTE - RRUIFELEBERTE
o EXBBERRRE CHECBERKSE
ERBERERTEMREREZME -

EEMS
HE_ZT-—=-—F+-_A=+t—HBItEE " 1A
SERTWATRERE(ZE—ZF: =5)
B HEMSECREXBEE -#BT=42(=%
—ZF  MB) &AL ZBEIT

2013 2012
—E—=F —E—CfF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
1,924 1,110
1,572 1,276

444 210

174 169

4,114 2,765
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11. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S 11. EE - THRHEABKEEME (&)
AND EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS-
CONTINUED
Employees’ emoluments (CONTINUED) EEME (&)
Their emoluments were within the following bands: HEZMESEA TS E -
2013 2012
—E—=5F —E——4F
Number of Number of
employees employees
EEAE EEAZK
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 7% 1,500,000 7T 3 1
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 /7T 2,000,000 7T - 1
During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group REE KEBTRAFNESHOELETS
to any of the directors or the five highest paid individuals AT EMENS - {EABBERSEMARNE
as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or BN FEENMANEERRFEES N Z2E @K
as compensation for loss of office. Other than one of the I A EEYNERIZEELSEEEGEE - »
directors waived emoluments of HK$339,000 during the year BE-_ZT——F+_-_A=+—HIFE K—
ended 31 December 2012, none of the directors waived any £ ENEE 339,000 T2 Bl s - BARE S
emoluments for both years. EHEZEENETAMS
12. TAXATION 12. 18
2013 2012
—E—=F —T——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
PRC Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT”) AR SEPTIS R (TR EFTISH ) (4,359) (7,102)
LAT in the PRC A IR E A (1,764) (2,100
Underprovisions on PRC EIT BAEFENPESEMSHREBHDE
in previous years (4,620) -
(10,743) (9,202)
Deferred tax credit for AEFIRERERT A (HeE22)
current year (note 22) 29,948 7,710
Deferred tax charge attributable A R B B A MR TR IR H0RR
to a change in tax rate (note 22) (Hia£22) (5,408) -
24,540 7,710
Taxation credit (charge) for the year AFEFRERTA (F0BR) 13,797 (1,492)
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12. TAXATION (conTINUED)

12.

BiiE ()

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made for
both years as the Company and its subsidiaries have no
assessable profits arising in Hong Kong.

Pursuant to relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, the PRC
subsidiaries registered as wholly foreign owned enterprises
are exempted from PRC income tax for the two years starting
from their first profit-making year, followed by a 50% tax relief
for the next three years. Shanghai Simcom is classified as Key
Production Enterprise and is entitled to use an applicable tax
rate of 10% for the year ended 31 December 2012. Shanghai
Sunrise Simcom Limited (“Shanghai Sunrise Simcom”)
and Smartwireless Technology Limited (“Smartwireless
Technology”) are classified as New and High Technology
Enterprise and are entitled to adopt a tax rate of 15% for each
of the year ended 31 December 2013. Shanghai Simcom are
also classified as New and High Technology Enterprise from
year 2011 to year 2013 and are entitled to adopt a tax rate
of 15% for the year ended 31 December 2013 (2012: 15%).
The tax charge provided has been made after taking into
account these tax incentives.

Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China on
Enterprise Income Tax (the “EIT Law”) and Implementation
Regulation of the EIT Law, Enterprise Income Tax rate of
the Group’s certain subsidiaries in the PRC increased from
15% to 25% progressively from 1 January 2008 onwards.
The relevant tax rates for the Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC
ranged from 15% to 25% (2012: 10% to 25%).

Under the Provisional Regulations on LAT implemented upon
the issuance of the Provisional Regulations of the PRC on 27
January 1995, all gains arising from transfer of real estate
property in the PRC effective from 1 January 1994 are subject
to LAT at progressive rates ranging from 30% to 60% on the
appreciation of land value, being the proceeds of sales of
properties less deductible expenditures including borrowings
costs and all property development expenditures.

HRARBREMBAREETBL BELER
Boa A o 3 B R R F R AR BB NS
o

RIEPE 2 AR RER - P EEm AN
EEECEPRNE AR A S EERF R
ST - ATER RSN BESEMSH - Hig
ZFRIATRPEMSHERY AT - #HEZT
——F+-A=1+—RALFE LEFBRS
PRI EREELE] WERZHA10%
WEARE - HDEREFIBETRHEARA
A LB REAEE]) M REAE LR
BRAE ([HEREFEABDE ) WA [ =i
TtE] ARBzE—Z—=F+=-A=+—H
LEEEEEREZHIS%HNEER - HigHH
BE_E——ERE_E-SENETAS
FEMt¥E] ALREE 2 —=F+=A
=t ALFEBREEZALR(ZTE—_F:
15%) KT - BIEMEBED T RZEHB
BH -

RAECRE AR LFIBREAEEE) ([T
BRE]D) REERSRENERMA B2
ENF—A—HEBAEBHETHEKNBERA A
REFTSHIA 15% B2 % 25% - AEBERPE
M AE MBI EEE A 15% E25%
(ZE—=—F 1 10% =25%) °

BRER-NANAAF-A-+LtARGTEY
TIRGIR B L IEERETHEN - &
—HhAEF—-A—Bi - R BEEERFMEY
EMEAZMBENE  HERIWEETD
(AN EMEMEFRR AT INBAX (BEREE
AR FIBEMEERRAS) AN F30% E60%
ZRER G IR ET
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-Z—=F+-A=+—HLLFE

12. TAXATION (conTINUED)

12. %8 (&)

The tax credit (charge) for the year can be reconciled to the
loss before taxation per the consolidated statement of profit or

loss as follows:

Loss before taxation

Taxation at the PRC income
tax rate of 25% (2012: 25%)

Tax effect of share of
loss of associate

Tax effect of expenses not
deductible for tax purpose

Tax effect of income not taxable

for tax purpose

Tax effect of tax losses not recognised
Utilisation of tax losses previously

not recognised
Underprovisions on PRC EIT
in previous years

Effect of tax exemptions granted

to PRC subsidiaries

Increase on opening deferred tax
liability resulting from an increase

in applicable tax rate

Income tax on concessionary rate

LAT
Income tax effect on LAT

Tax credit (charge) for the year

KBRS 18

LR B ETER K 25%
ATE(ZZ—=F : 25%)

JEEBE N BB R RIS E
AR 2 RS 2 B s 2
BERRZ WA Z RIS

AEBRBEIEZ G E
B B 1E AR HER 2 Bl B 18

BEFETECEMEHBEETR

PEIHIEB AR 2%
ZE/# 480

BAME EASHYIELERIE
BEEm

RESHETE ZEH
T HBIBET
T HIBER 2 TS B2

REEHIE A (F05R)

AEERAA ) BiRE
BT REARIAT

BmiRPARZ

2013 2012
—E—=£ —T——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
(266,178) (95,407)
66,545 23,852
(258) -
(14,146) (19,974)
9,280 9,615
(28,888) (28,675)
605 3,103
(4,620) -

- 8,491

(5,408) -
(7,990) 3,671
(1,764) (2,100)
441 525
13,797 (1,492)
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BHE-_Z——4+-A=+—HILEE

13. LOSS FOR THE YEAR

13. XFEBE

Loss for the year is arrived at
after charging (crediting):

Auditor’s remuneration

Amortisation of intangible assets
(included in cost of sales)

Less: Amount capitalised in
development costs

Amortisation of land use rights
Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment
Less: Amount capitalised in
development costs

Write-down of inventories
(included in cost of sales)
Costs of inventories recognised as an
expense (included in cost of sales)
Cost of properties sold (included
in cost of sales)
Staff costs:
Directors’ emoluments (note 11)
Other staff costs
— Salaries and other benefits
— Retirement benefits scheme
contributions
— Share-based payments

Less: Amount capitalised in
development costs

AHEBEME (GEA)

2 Gl

BV EE#EH FTAHEKAR)

W BEAMERFEMKA

T AR 5
M BERRETE

B DEMEDBABILEE
Z B

FEMOR (GTAHERA)

R RN 2 FERA
(FIASHERA)
HEMERA (FEABEKA)

BT

E5ME (A1)

Hh 8 TR
—TEREMEF
— BRI B 5k

— AR5

B BEEAERERA

2013 2012
—E—=F —E——fF
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FHEIT
1,900 2,000
115,252 236,922
(1,059) (931)
114,193 235,991
2,975 2,906
94,165 86,021
(1,575) (2,872)
92,590 83,149
22,667 11,450
1,402,405 2,482,083
87,782 118,288
7,917 8,055
233,995 338,768
52,310 63,861
4,795 4,812
299,017 415,496
(64,615) (130,265)
234,402 285,231
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14. DIVIDENDS 14. B2
The directors do not recommend the payment of a final EFEVITERNEEHE_S—=FR=F
dividend for the year ended 31 December 2013 and 2012. ——FF+ A=t HIEFEZRHARE -
15. LOSS PER SHARE 15. BREE

The calculation of the basic and diluted loss per share
attributable to the owners of the Company is based on the
following data:

AR FHE ARG GREA R SR IE T A
THUEEHE -

2013 2012
—E—=fF —E——4F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Loss B8
Loss for the purposes of basic and FTEEREARREEEIE
diluted loss per share (loss for the ZEB(KARHAE A
year attributable to the owners FEhAFEEE)
of the Company) (239,198) (96,671)
2013 2012
—E—=F —ET——F
'000 000
T B T
Number of shares RBEE
Weighted average number of STEEREAREE
ordinary shares for the purpose 3RS DN S B
of basic loss per share 2,550,492 1,994,849

The computation of diluted loss per share for the year ended
31 December 2013 and 2012 does not assume the exercise
of the Company’s share options as it would reduce loss per
share.

The weighted average number of ordinary shares adopted in
the calculation of the basic and diluted loss per share for the
year ended 31 December 2012 had been adjusted to reflect
the bonus impact of the Right Issue.

EHE T —FRk_ZT—Z-F+=A
—t+—ALFENEREEEERY BRETE
AATIRERE - BAEERSIRES -

BE-Z——F+-A=1+—RLEE tH&
BRERLEEEBEMRA 2 ERRINETY
BEELHE - URBERZAFTE -
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16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 16. REWEE
HK$'000
FHET
FAIR VALUE NEE
At 1 January 2012 N-E——F—H—H 273,023
Increase in fair value RIBEEMER 2 A FEE N
recognised in profit or loss 13,921
Exchange differences [ER=R 4,631
At 31 December 2012 R_ZE——F+=-_A=+—H 291,575
Transfer from property, HEEAYE - BB RERE ()
plant and equipment (Note) 9,140
Transfer from land use rights (Note) e (R (A7) 8,672
Increase in fair value RiBaER 2 A EE N
recognised in profit or loss 2,436
Exchange differences [ERZ=R 7,243
At 31 December 2013 R-BE—=F+=-_A=+—H 319,066
Unrealised gain on property FPAB T 2 RERYEGHERE
valuation included in profit or loss 2,436

Note: During the year ended 31 December 2013, certain previously self-
used premises of the buildings of the Group have been rented out
to independent third parties. Accordingly the carrying amounts of
the building of HK$4,414,000 with fair value of HK$9,140,000 and
carrying amounts of land use rights of HK$2,367,000 with fair value
of HK$8,672,000 are transferred to investment properties of the
Group.

The Group’s investment properties are held under medium-
term leases in the PRC.

Wt BEZZ—=F+_A=+—HLFE BTH
THASEERcMECHBETBLE=T -
Bt - A TF{E /9,140,000 T2 BF 2 FREE
4,414,000 7T * AR AF{E /8,672,000 T2
T AR 2 BRE(E2,367,0008 7T - BEEER
SEZREYE -

BN T B Z REMRIRE S BEOR
5o
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16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (conTINUED)

16. REW= ()

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties at 31
December 2013 and 2012 and at the date of transfer from
property, plant and equipment and land use rights have
been arrived at on the basis of a valuation carried out on that
date by Vigers Appraisal & Consulting Limited, independent
qualified professional valuers not related to the Group.

The fair value was determined based on the income
capitalisation approach, where the market rentals of all
lettable units of the properties are assessed and discounted
at the market yield expected by investors for this type of
properties. The market rentals are assessed based on
estimates of future cash flows, supported by the terms of
existing lease and reasonable and supportable assumptions
that represent what knowledgeable willing parties would
assume about rental income for future leases in the light of
current conditions. The rate is determined by reference to
the yields derived from analysing the sales transactions of
similar commercial properties in Shanghai. There has been no
change from the valuation technique used in the prior year.

In estimating the fair value of the properties, the highest and
best use of the properties is their current use. At the end of the
reporting period, the chief financial officer of the Group works
closely with the independent qualified professional valuer to
establish and determine the appropriate valuation techniques
and inputs. Where there is a material change in the fair value
of the assets, the causes of the fluctuations will be reported to
the management of the Group.

REBREMER-_ZT—=FR_FT—=F
ToAZ+—HURELDE - BEREEN
RtFEREE B2 AFE  JHARREEL
4R RAE 2 8N B L ERD A AT E ERTE EE
BRARIRZAEITZEEAKESD -

DFEDIRBBABRMOLET - B - g7
EYMENRBEREEEM TS ES - WIR
BYERREEMER 2 MIHEREEEE - 15
MEMRBEARKB SRS - LARBHE R
BEMEHZBR(BIABERS TERTE
LT R RAR & P H 2 RER) MESTHF - e
A2ENT LEFRERENEHERSH 2K
KREEE o HERTEBEFETRALED
[@] °

ERAMEZAVER  MEZ&EEMKER
BEREBRAZ - REEHR  AREHHE
ERBYAEREXGHEMEAE  KmE
I REERBENGERTDRBARE - WEE
ZAHERREAZE  HRAEEEREE
WHFRIEZ REA -
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16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONTINUED) 16. BEWEE(E)

Information about fair value measurements using
significant unobservable input

The following table shows the valuation techniques used in
the determination of fair values for investment properties and
unobservable inputs used in the valuation models.

As at 31 December 2013

Fair value Valuation
hierarchy techniques Fair value
ALERE BRI AYE
HK$'000
FHT
Level 3 Income 319,066
E=R capitalisation
approach
WAB R

There were no transfers into or out of Level 3 during both
years.

All of the Group’s property interests held under operating
leases to earn rentals or for capital appreciation purposes are
measured using the fair value model and are classified and
accounted for as investment properties.

As at 31 December 2013, the Group has pledged
investment properties having a fair value of approximately
HK$70,310,000 (2012: HK$49,975,000) to secure general
banking facilities granted to the Group.

EREATTHRGAMBETAVENEZ
TRETEEREMERITEMMA 2 AERT

RIGERATAZ NI BREASRE -

R-ZZB-—=%+ZA=+—H

Range of
unobservable inputs

Relationship of
unobservable
inputs to fair value

TARE

Unobservable inputs TUHE BAHEHR
TABRGASE BABEEE AT EZBE
(i) Capitalisation rate 5.5% The higher the
(i) BAEE capitalisation rate,
the lower
the fair value.
EAMEERS -
NTEBE -
(it) Market rent RMB3.5 - The higher
(i miEHEE RMB7 per month the market rent,
per square meter the higher
BRAEFRXK the fair value.
AR#E35TE misHEEHE -
AR¥ET T ATEME -
(iii) Growth rate 3% The higher
(iii) B RX% the growth rate,
the higher
the fair value.
EREHRE -
ATEME -

RREFE  TEREAEZ=HIHE=RE

o

EE

EANKEEEARHE L ERIES

A%
RERBERBONIE - LFAAFERG
ERHERNESIBRANE -

R-B—=F+-"A=+—0 AEFEZKE
YER AN FELA70,310,0008L(—F——
F 149,975,000 7C) B FIEAE - (EAXEE
BE—MIRTTRVE 2 HEIR -
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17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

17. 9% - BERRE

137@

COST

At 1 January 2012
Exchange differences
Additions

Transfer

Disposals

At 31 December 2012

Exchange differences

Additions

Transfer to investment
properties

Disposals

At 31 December 2013

DEPRECIATION AND
IMPAIRMENT

At 1 January 2012

Exchange differences

Charge for the year

Eliminated on disposals

At 31 December 2012

Exchange differences

Charge for the year

Transfer to investment
properties

BA
WZE-—F-A-H
ExzR

RE

EERS

HE

RZB-—ZF
+=A=1+-R

ExzZ

RE

EREREANE

HE

RZZ-=%
tZA=t-A

TEREE

n=%--%-A-H
ExzZ
NEEHE
PR 3

R-Z-—F
tZA=1-A
ExzR
rEERE
BRERENR

Impairment loss recognised 2 ERHER B

Eliminated on disposals

At 31 December 2013

CARRYING AMOUNTS
At 31 December 2013

At 31 December 2012

PMHERYHHE
W-Z-=F
+-A=1-AR

REE
RZB—=F
+=-A=1+-R

WZE-——F
tZA=t-H

Equipment,
furniture
Leasehold and Plant
Construction improvements fixtures and Motor

inprogress  Buildings HENME REBR machiney vehicles Total
ERIR i £ %8 R¥E HERES RE @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THTL THT TAL TEL TEL TEL TR
67,023 375,020 4877 234,363 252,601 11,042 944,926
1,090 6,098 77 3,803 4,107 170 15,345
49,637 - - 23,608 18641 - 91,886
(117,750) 117,750 - - - - -
- - - (3,419) (244) - (3,663)

- 498,868 4,954 258,355 275,105 11,212 1,048,494

- 11,891 115 6,176 6,602 25 25,040

- - - 20,143 2927 1,111 24181
- (6,921) - - - - (6,921)
- - - (3,633) (26) (1,149) (4,808)

- 503,838 5,069 281,041 284,608 11,430 1,085,986

- 42733 4,487 174,816 32,548 6,071 260,655

- 1,003 74 2893 1,273 108 5351

- 22371 225 32,89 29,19 1,334 86,021

- - - (3,138) (216) - (3,354)

- 66,107 4,786 207,467 62,800 7513 348,673

- 2339 114 5,548 2,761 163 10,925

- 28229 169 30,184 34,257 1,326 94,165

- (2,507) - - - - (2,507)

- 26,502 - 16,038 53,665 297 96,502

- - - (3,180) (6) (1,064) (4,250)

- 120,670 5,069 256,067 153,477 8235 543,508

- 383,168 - 24,984 131,131 3,19 542,478

- 432,761 168 50,888 212,305 3,699 699,821
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17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 17. 1%~ BERRE (&)

(CONTINUED)

Property, plant and equipment other than construction in
progress are depreciated on its cost less their residual values
on a straight-line basis at the following rates per annum:

Buildings g
Leasehold improvements THEMFEELE

%

§

Equipment, furniture and fixtures R - R EES
Plant and machinery BB K Es
Motor vehicles E

As at 31 December 2013, the Group has pledged buildings
having a carrying value of approximately HK$25,953,000
(2012: HK$34,325,000) to secure general banking facilities
granted to the Group.

Due to the Group’s continuous losses of sale of handsets
and solutions and sale of display modules segments, the
management conducted an impairment assessment of the
Group’s land use rights as disclosed in note 18, buildings,
equipment, furniture and fixtures, plant and machinery and
motor vehicles, which are used in the Group’s sale of handsets
and solutions and sale of display modules segments on an
individual basis. The recoverable amounts of the relevant
assets have been determined on the basis of their fair values
less costs of disposal. The fair values of the relevant assets at
the end of the reporting period were based on the valuation
performed by an independent professional valuer, Vigers
Appraisal & Consulting Limited. The fair value was determined
by reference to the income or market approach for the land
use rights and buildings, and by reference to cost approach
and sales comparison approach for equipment, furniture
and fixtures, plant and machinery and motor vehicles as
appropriate, which takes into account a market participant’s
ability to generate economic benefits by using the assets in
its highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, an impairment
loss on property, plant and equipment of HK$96,502,000
(2012: nil) is recognised because the recoverable amounts
were lower than the carrying amounts of the relevant assets at
31 December 2013.

ME - BELRETIZERARERIGEE
WIABARER THIFRITE

5%

The shorter of the lease terms
and b5 years

THEHR &5 FHIR 2 BE &

20%-25%

10%-20%

20%

R-ZZE—=F+_A=1+—0 AEEDK
R ER M {E 494 25,953,0008 7L ( - T — 4 :
34,325,000/ 70) 2 EF - tEAAKEES —
MEERITRRE 2R -

RRARE 2 HEF IR REHERT
B MHFELREE  WEEREECDRER
EESIHE FH MR RS RRRIE D
EBPAE A A AN SR B it i FR A (AN =T 18
WE) URBT R BRLEE  BE
Kes B HETTRER S - BRAEE 2T
EEBEOEAFERLEXNNETE - BREE
REREBIR 2 A ETAB S HE R EREAS
HEEMNGERARARET ZHELKERS
H e THERERETZAFEHIZERNE
HTIHEEE - M&RE - RMEEE BER
HeRETE (BIEAME) 2 R FETIBERA
ERHELBAERE ETEERMB2EE
BBAFREEEZ &S MEERRISEELE
TREAERERKERGZ S —THE2EE
EEEENSZREN -

REBE_ZE—=F+-A=+—HILFE"
HRYME BELARER_Z—=F+_A
=t+—RAZAKEEEENEEmE - FitE
REREEZREREE 96,502,000 7T (=

T—_F:F)-
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18. LAND USE RIGHTS 18. LT fF FA#E
HK$'000
FHET
COST Jo %N
At 1 January 2012 R-E——F—H—H 106,534
Exchange differences [ 1,733
At 31 December 2012 RZZE——F+-_A=+—H 108,267
Exchange differences [ERZ=R 2,565
Transfer to investment properties EREIREYE (2,798)
At 31 December 2013 R_E—=F+-_A=+—H 108,034
AMORTISATION sy
At 1 January 2012 R-E——F—A—H 8,133
Charge for the year VNG 2,906
Exchange differences PEERER 173
At 31 December 2012 R-E——F+-_HA=+—81 11,212
Charge for the year VNG 2,975
Exchange differences ERER 306
Transfer to investment properties BESITEYE (431)
At 31 December 2013 RZZE—=F+="_H=+—81 14,062
CARRYING AMOUNTS BREE
At 31 December 2013 R—ZE—=F+—-_A=+—H 93,972
At 31 December 2012 R-ZE——_F+-_H=+—81 97,055

The land use rights of the Group are held under medium-term
lease in the PRC and amortised over the term of the lease of

50 years.

As at 31 December 2013, the Group has pledged land
use rights having a carrying value of approximately
HK$15,046,000 (2012: HK$17,261,000) to secure general

banking facilities granted to the Group.

Details of impairment assessment are disclosed in note 17.
No impairment loss was recognised in respect to land use

rights.

AREBR B 2 T30 AT IRIE T HIE AR
B WHRB0FHAF L

R-ZE—=F+_A=+—0 A£E@2+
i AR EREE X 515,046,000 T (= F
— 4 : 17,261,000/ ) B T - EAR
EEESMRIBITRVE 2R -

BERHE 2 FEER M EE 17 hIREE - Wl i
o AR MER T RUE RIS -
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19. GOODWILL 19. B8
HK$'000
FHET
CARRYING AMOUNTS BREE
At 1 January 2012 R-_TE——F—H—H 28,321
Impairment recognised RERERZRE
in profit or loss (28,321)
At 31 December 2012 and RZZE—Z—F+-A=+—HK
31 December 2013 —Z—=%+=RA=+—H -
Details of impairment assessment are disclosed in note 21. ARG Z BRI 21 R -
20. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 20. B EE
Licence  Development Technical Customer
fee costs know-how contracts Total
TAEE REM A BRI RPAH st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FiET AT AT AT TAL
COST BA
At 1 January 2012 RZE——F—F—H 99,639 387,300 71,339 27,514 585,792
Additions NE 3,39 165,180 - - 168,575
Exchange differences Exkzg 1,148 8415 - - 9,563
At 31 December 2012 RZE-—F+-A=1-A 104,182 560,895 71,339 27,514 763,930
Additions NE 2,024 83,788 - - 85,812
Exchange differences Ekz2 1,764 14311 - - 16,075
At 31 December 2013 RZE-ZF+-A=F—-A 107,970 658,994 71,339 27514 865,817
AMORTISATION AND BERAE
IMPAIRMENT
At 1 January 2012 RZE——F—F—H 82,042 263,062 41914 18,342 405,360
Charge for the year AEEMR 9,617 207,610 10,523 9172 236,922
Exchange differences Ekzg 1,016 7,358 - - 8,374
Impairment recognised NERER A
in profit or loss 3,947 8471 18,902 - 31,320
At 31 December 2012 RZE-—F+-A=1—-A 96,622 486,501 71,339 27,514 681,976
Charge for the year AEEMR 6,772 108,480 - - 115,252
Exchange differences EkzZ2 1,651 12,960 - - 14611
Impairment recognised NEREERFE
in-profit or loss - 5,697 - - 5,697
At 31 December 2013 RZE-ZF+-A=F—-A 105,045 613,638 71,339 27514 817,536
CARRYING AMOUNTS REE
At 31 December 2013 RZE—=F+-A=+—-H 2,925 45,356 - - 48 281
At 31 December 2012 RZE-—F+-A=1—A 7,560 74,394 - - 81,954
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20. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED) 20. B E = (1)

Development costs as at 31 December 2013 and 2012 are
internally generated. Included in the cost of development
costs amounting to HK$9,853,000 are acquired through
business combination in previous years which the carrying
amount of this development costs is nil as at 31 December
2013 and 2012. Licence fee, technical know-how and
customer contracts of the Group were acquired from third
parties.

The intangible assets have finite useful lives. Intangible
assets are amortised on a straight-line basis over the following
period:

Licence fee 1-5 years
Development costs 9 months-2 years
Technical know-how 5-8 years
Customer contracts 3 years

Due to traditional handsets and solutions suffering continuous
operating losses, management conducted an impairment
assessment on the development costs in relation to sale
of handsets and solutions. The recoverable amount of
each project has been determined based on a value in
use calculation by reference to the cash flow projections
prepared in accordance with the signed sales contracts of
respective projects. During year ended 31 December 2013,
an impairment loss in respect of development costs of
HK$5,697,000 was recognised to profit or loss

During the year ended 31 December 2012, licence fee of
HK$3,947,000, development costs of HK$8,471,000 and
technical know-how of HK$18,902,000 is impaired and
recognised to profit or loss.

Details of impairment assessment are disclosed in note 21.

RZE—=FR=_T——-F+ZA=+—H"
FBENARTI A EE - AENAFEIEEBR
BT FEEITE S OFPTEIS A 28 9,853,000
BT MBEERBENEARZZE—=FRK=ZF
——F+ZA=+—RAAZT - AEBZHAFE
B RS LEFPEOHABE =S -

BVEEERFNAER - BREENERZE
RAT HAR# 8K

AFRIE B 1Z25%
FEERR 9EAE2%F
BA M 5% 8%F
BEFAH 3F

HRNERFHE RS RIFERGICEER
EIRGH IHE TR AR R AR 2 BB AR
EITRERS - REE 2B S 5 TYRE
ZEBEERIZHEAY  R2EHSRE
AABEESH 2 EREEETE REE-Z2—=
FHZA=1+—HIEFE  ERNBEmRARRE
AR AN HERR 5,697,000 AT 2 BB -

REE-_T——F+-_A=+—HULEEE " F
A5 3,947,000/ 7T * FEEAK A 8,471,000 &
R &0z 18,902,000 AEAE © WEHIBFER
2

[Z0N

BRREREZFBRME21 K -
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21. IMPAIRMENT ASSESSMENT ON 21.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT,
LAND USE RIGHTS, INTANGIBLE
ASSETS AND GOODWILL

I3 - BB RRE ~ T fEA
g BREENRBEZRERL

For the purpose of impairment testing, property, plant and
equipment, land use rights, goodwill and intangible assets
set out in notes 17, 18, 19 and 20 have been allocated to
the following CGUs respectively. The carrying amounts after
impairment as at 31 December 2013 and 2012 allocated to
these units are as follows:

FREARmME > MFE17 - 18~ 19 X 20 A&
¥ BENREE - LiERAE mERE
FREEEDRINEETHIRSELREMN - BN
E—=FRZT—=F+ZA=+—H 1K
BOREZEEMNZHERZREENT !

Sale of
handsets Sale of
and solutions display modules Total
HETHRBARE HEBTER st
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 212
ZE-cf “F-% B - “E-c-F “F-F

HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$000
TEn ThL TiEn TEL TiEn ThEL

Property, plant and equipment % BERRE 221,853 312534 67,270 106,132 289,123 418 666
Land use rights ThERE 39,496 48432 6,254 7,366 45,750 55,798
Intangible assets including: BYAERE.
- licences fee -iEE 2,611 6,493 = - 2,611 6,493
- development costs -HEA 19,875 43,983 - - 19,875 43,983
Goodwill HE - - - - - -
Total assets allocated to CGU EARERSELEN
LEEIE 283,835 411442 73,524 113498 357,359 524,940

Details of the results of the impairment assessment are
disclosed as follows:

Sale of handsets and solutions

For the year ended 31 December 2013

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group
individually impaired property, plant and equipment which
are used in the Group’s sale of handsets and solutions of
HK$75,616,000 and development costs included in the
intangible assets of HK$5,697,000 to the profit or loss.
Details of the impairment assessment on property, plant and
equipment, land use rights and intangible assets on individual
asset basis are disclosed in notes 17, 18 and 20, respectively.
No further impairment is recognised on the assets allocating
to CGU of sale of handsets and solutions as the recoverable
amount of land use rights and property, plant and equipment
as determined by fair value less costs of disposal as well as
the recoverable amount of intangible assets as determined
by value in use on individual contract basis is higher than the
carrying amount of respective assets.

BERHMEER ZFIRIRENT

HEFHUERBAFTR
BE-_F—=F+-A=+—HIFZF
REBE—Z—=F+-A=+—HLFE "
REBERAERBEEFHLBRTRFERZ
Y EE - R Rk 5 8% 15 18 Bl R B 75,616,000
BT URBREEMBREZRAEXAR
5,697,000 T EEF A8 - BHKREREE
HEEHYE - BB REE - THERERER
BEETRENMEZFBERIRMEL7 - 18K
2091 5E o AR T HE FRELA R ZE - HE K&
St 2 TR E & B TN R A R B R AR A
EE  MEFEEZATRESERIZERE
WEEFEREBEEE SR ABEEEZRA
B WWERSEEHEFHEBRTRRS
EEBM s AERRE —FRIE -
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21. IMPAIRMENT ASSESSMENT ON 21. Y% - BMERRE - TERA

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT,
LAND USE RIGHTS, INTANGIBLE
ASSETS AND GOODWILL (conTINUED)

1(‘E ) BIEERBE ZBERN
]

Sale of handsets and solutions (coNTINUED)

For the year ended 31 December 2012

As a result of significant loss incurred by sale of handsets
and solutions segment, management identified that the
goodwill and certain intangible assets (including licence fee
with carrying amount before impairment of HK$3,947,000,
development costs with carrying amount before impairment
of HK$8,471,000 and technical know-how with carrying
amount before impairment of HK$18,902,000) which were
acquired through acquisition of subsidiaries in previous years
have the same kind of techniques (i.e. 3G platform and 3G
smartphone platform) may be impaired when compared with
the self-developed techniques by the Group in recent years.
Management realised that the expected synergy and income
stream from the intangible assets acquired would not be as
significant as expected and thus management decided to
down-size the operations of these subsidiaries, which were
acquired in previous years, and laid off staffs progressively
in these subsidiaries during the year ended 31 December
2012. Thus, management considered these licence fee,
development costs and technical know-how, which acquired
through acquisition from subsidiaries, will have no future
benefits to the Group and management expectation of the
synergy effect would not be as significant as expected, thus
impairment losses on goodwill of HK$28,321,000, licence
fee of HK$3,947,000, development costs of HK$8,471,000
and technical know-how of HK$18,902,000 are recognised to
profit or loss during the year ended 31 December 2012.

SHEFERRTR (HE)

BE T —Ff - H=+—HIFE
HRNEEFEERBRT R BRI ENESE -
EEE®R  BAREBIFEITERZEIME
Lt B FE A UREE N E A S EUS MR T
(BI3GFERIGEREFRFE) 2HERSA
TEEEE(BREHUEE  HEKAREZES
B - RARIERT 2 BREE 5 Bl /3,947,000 7
JC * 8,471,000 7T & 18,902,000 7T ) 7] &
HIRRE - BEIREDRE - BHREER
B EZ WEME R ARRINTEHAMEX -
Eitt - BIRERTEERNBEFEMTKRENE
NEIZEERE  TREBEE-_FT——F+=-A
=t+—RALEFERELSHRBZEMB AT 28
T-FAl BEEEBRAZSEBWENBAR
FREVS 2 FT Al B8 - BB RE A RIiTEH A
EEWERRAN D - MERETERERBRS
BASMEAREESEAYE  EMBEZT
——F+ZA=1+—RALLFE  REBEZFHH
PEE - FTAURE - HENAREERIMER
1B &5 1 28,321,000 /BT * 3,947,000 7T
8,471,0007%8 7T } 18,902,000 7T
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21. IMPAIRMENT ASSESSMENT ON 21. Y% - BMERRE - TuERA

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT,
LAND USE RIGHTS, INTANGIBLE
ASSETS AND GOODWILL (conTINUED)

B SRR R B

Sale of handsets and solutions (coNTINUED)

For the year ended 31 December 2012 (conTINUED)

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group failed
to achieve the budgeted results of sale of handsets and
solutions. In view of this, management decided to restructure
the sale of handsets and solutions segment and assessed
the CGU for impairment. Management re-estimated the
cash flow projections of the CGU, taking into account the
actual performance in the current period as well as the future
prospects of the CGU. The recoverable amount of the CGU
has been determined based on a value in use calculation.
The calculation uses cash flow projections based on financial
budgets approved by management covering a 5-year period
and a discount rate of 17.5%. The cash flows beyond the
B-year period are extrapolated using a steady 3% growth
rate. The growth rate is based on the relevant industry growth
forecasts and average long-term growth rate for the relevant
industry. As a result of the reestimation, the recoverable
amount of the CGU is estimated to be higher than the carrying
amount (after impairment) of the intangible assets and
goodwill as discussed above of the CGU and accordingly,
no further impairment loss is recognised on the property,
plant and equipment, land use rights and intangible assets
allocated to the sale of handsets and solutions CGU.

Sale of display modules

For the year ended 31 December 2013

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group
individually impaired property, plant and equipment which
are used in the Group’s sale of handsets and solutions of
HK$20,886,000 to the profit or loss. Details of the impairment
assessment on property, plant and equipment and land use
rights on individual asset basis are disclosed in note 17. No
further impairment is recognised on the assets allocating to
CGU of sale of display modules as the recoverable amount
of land use rights and property, plant and equipment as
determined by fair value less costs of disposal as well as the
recoverable amount of intangible assets as determined by
value in use on individual contract basis is higher than the
carrying amount of respective assets.

%E%%&ﬁ&;‘kﬁi(%ﬁ)
BE ZFEF A= HIFFE ()
W E-T-—HFT_A=+—BLEFE KK

EARREMIHETFREBATREINEEEE -
BRI BERBERTEEHEHE FHIART
RO WEFHERSELELIAERE - £
SRR EEBMNAERE 2 BRRE KRR
sk ENGHERCELABUZESRE

B ReELBMZ AIRESEDREBAER
REEZTAEE - BEE @%WFE@E
FribERERFH 2 FEEERMBSHZEASR
TRl - K 17.5% 2 BAIR &3 Z ° ﬁiﬁﬁf‘aﬁéz
}Eimulx/\ﬁ)}%zifﬁﬂiiﬁzﬁfﬁ# ° ﬁﬁ%iﬁz‘g
THRBAERATT S 2RI RT3 2 715
REEREGE - AREHNE - B RESE
FEAAWESERN EXREHR RS ES
BUMBREERESBRRHECRER) - I
B O EHEFRMRA TR SEL SN
Z%% WG RSt - TinfERARREREE
HERE — T RERIE

HERTRER
BE—F—=F1_H=1—HIFZF
RNEE-_ZEZ—=F+-_A=+—HIFE &
FERAEEHEFEURBATRERAZY
¥ B &R ESSE BRI E 20,886,000 70
Bt ABLGE - BHERERNEEEELYE K
BB NS R b PR TR E R G 2 FE B R
BeE 17 IR E - AL E R RYE - &
B R& iz Tk Bl & 58 Ty A iR A FE R & K
RGBT - MEMEEZ JRESETINZE
FIAEHELEUFREEETE SR EEEEZ
REE WMYERSIEEHERNERIRESE
H BN BEEERE—DRE -
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21.

IMPAIRMENT ASSESSMENT ON
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT,
LAND USE RIGHTS, INTANGIBLE
ASSETS AND GOODWILL (coNTINUED)

21. % - BERSKRE - THER

F;ﬁ%ﬁé&%?Zﬁﬁﬁﬁ
]

22.

Sale of display modules (CONTINUED)

For the year ended 31 December 2012

In view of the operating loss experienced by the Group in the
sale of display modules segment during the year ended 31
December 2012, the directors of the Company conducted an
impairment review on the carrying amounts of property, plant
and equipment of HK$106,132,000 and land use rights of
HK$7,366,000 based on value in use assessment, in order
to assess their recoverable amount. That calculation used
cash flow projections based on financial budgets approved
by management covering 5-years period, growth rate of 3%
and discount rate of 17.5%. No impairment of the CGU was
made as the recoverable amount of the CGU was larger than
carrying amount of the CGU.

DEFERRED TAX

22.

SHERRE ()
HE—FE——Ff+ - fJ=+—HIFFF
ERAEEHEBETERSBREBEEZ
— T+ A=+ HULEEFELRELEH
B ARRESREBEEHAEET G EHE
E/5106,132,000 02 W% - BEREHR
7,366,000 % 7T 2 + {5 A i 1T R B E B -
EUTTEREZATRESHE - EHEFERAR
BEREERERFH MHEEESEHZE
© IR 3B ZERER175% 2 IR EE
T ARRESEABN ZAIRECHERNRE
ELEBMZRAE AmMBASESEEEN
YEHRE -

ERERIE

The following are the major deferred tax (liabilities) assets
recognised by the Group and the movement thereon, during
the current and prior years.

ATERAEERBEFE - AXEEER
TEREHE(AB) EEREGRED -

Development ~ Write-down of  Impairment of Revaluation
cost inventoriesand  property, plant  of investment Intangible

capitalised trade receivables  and equipment properties assets Total

BERE  GEREW W% EER
REHA  EARIMA RERE  RENESH EYaE @z
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Fim TR TR TiEn FiEn Fin
At 1 January 2012 R-Z--%-f-A (11,776) 17.9%6 - (36,219) (3.268) (33317)
Exchange differences EZZE (193) 91 - (635) - (537)
(Charge) credit to profit or oss (ke Ea 5059 2863 - (3,480) 3,068 7710
At 31 December 2012 RZE-ZFrZA=1-H (6,910) 21,100 - (40,334) - (26,144)
Exchange differences ExzE (230) 42 - (1,010) - (698)
Credit (charge) to profit or loss TARE) B 2854 9,157 18545 (608) - 29948
Effect of change in tax rate S Epd (5408) - - - - (5408)
Charge to properties revaluation reserve IAIE B[RRIk - - - (2,758) - (2758)
At 31 December 2013 RZE-ZFTZA=1-H (9,694) 30,799 18545 (44,710) - (5,060)
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22. DEFERRED TAX (CONTINUED) 22. EREBIIE ()
The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances for AR B SRS FrEZ IR T8 2 5
financial reporting purposes: Vi
2013 2012
—E—=£F —E—-—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Deferred tax assets RIEFIIA & B 49,344 21,100
Deferred tax liabilities BERIA A B (54,404) (47,244)
(5,060) (26,144)
At 31 December 2013, other than the deferred tax assets RZTE—=F+_A=+—H B ELllELEH
and liabilities mentioned above, subsidiaries of the Group HEERBEN AEBRBARABARITA
had unused tax losses of approximately HK$407,773,000 TR I8 B 18 #49407,773,0008 T (—Z & — — 4 -
(2012: HK$294,641,000) available for offset against future 294,641,000 7T ) AI K SEAR AR T o REZ
profit. No deferred tax asset has been recognised due to the LW E R BRI s MR AT TER - AR A RERR
unpredictability of future profit streams of those subsidiaries. EERIREE - AB)AFIAEIEA 88,717,000
Included in unused tax losses was HK$88,717,000 (2012: Bt (ZZ— 4 107,653,000/ 7T) R =
HK$107,653,000) that will expire by 2018 (2012: 2017). Z-NF(CE—F: ZT—tF)Emn- &
Other losses may be carried forward indefinitely. fth 598 T AR PR B 45 EE o
Under the EIT Law of PRC, withholding tax is imposed on BEPRHPEMERE BT N\F—H—
dividends declared in respect of profits earned by PRC A - pher BB AR ATHREUE =R A A% 8.
subsidiaries from 1 January 2008 onwards. Deferred taxation REITEI o 476 BT HRER AR A 5t BT
has not been provided for in the consolidated financial B~ B R 5T im A 69 BF &= 58 715,360,000 7% 7T
statements in respect of temporary differences attributable —EF— =% : 673,089,000 T ) {E L IEIER
to accumulated profits of the PRC subsidiaries amounting to BEE REAARNEEAEHZSEREEEN
HK$715,360,000 (2012: HK$673,089,000) as the Group BORHE - UARZEFEHEFEETRABERD
is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary KA gEHEm o
differences and it is probable that the temporary differences
will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
23. ENTRUSTED LOAN RECEIVABLES 23. EWZEFRER

During the year ended 31 December 2013, Shanghai Sunrise
Simcom entered into five entrusted loan agreements with
Orient Securities Asset Management Company Limited
(“Orient Securities”) and China Minsheng Banking Corp., Ltd,
Qingdao branch (the “Bank”). Pursuant to these agreements,
Shanghai Sunrise Simcom entrusted an aggregated amount
of RMB100,000,000 (or equivalent to HK$125,900,000
“Entrusted Assets”) to a specific corporate borrower.
Orient Securities acted as an asset manager to manage the
Entrusted Assets and the Bank acted as the trustee to the
Entrusted Assets.

RBE-_E—=F+-_A=+—RHILFE "
LEREFNBERESFEFEETERRA
AIIRAESF) RFERERITRHEERA
Al (BEHT) ([ZBITD FI L ANETE R
# o REZEHE LEREFNBE —F858
A R 100,000,000 7T ( 5 45 & 7 125,900,000
B ([ZREE]DZETT —RIETERRER
AN RABHEREEEEAETEITEE
Mz iRITANEASTEEZEEA
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23. ENTRUSTED LOAN RECEIVABLES 23. ERETXEFR (&)
(CONTINUED)

Orient Securities is responsible to manage and invest the
Entrusted Assets into investment products under £Z {55t ©
FTHMEELRTERE—ERFEEF (Chang An Trust Hui
Cheng Shi Ye Entrusted Loan Single Fund Trust Agreement)
with the instructions from Shanghai Sunrise Simcom. Details
of the investment products are as follow:

RHBFAERIREFHBZIEREES
ajcéiﬁ CWHEEERREZ(ET e FBEEZ

AERE—ESEAARBE T ZREER &
ﬁﬁuuZaﬂﬁﬁﬂ—F :

Principal amount Maturity date Effective interest rate
PN Z|H8 R BRRA=E
RMB20,000,000 April 2015 7% per annum
AR5 20,000,000 —hFMmA ERETE
RMB?20,000,000 April 2015 7% per annum
AR ¥ 20,000,000 —E-hFMmA FRETE
RMB20,000,000 July 2015 7% per annum
AR¥ 20,000,000 —AFLA FRERTE
RMB20,000,000 July 2015 7% per annum
AR 520,000,000 —hFtA ERETE
RMB?20,000,000 July 2015 7% per annum
AR ¥ 20,000,000 —E-hFtA FRETE

Management fee and trustee fee of approximately 0.2%
per annum and 0.06% per annum are charged by Orient
Securities and the Bank respectively. During the entrusted
period, Shanghai Sunrise Simcom may withdraw part of the
amount of the Entrusted Assets provided that the remaining
balance of the Entrusted Assets in the account shall not be
less than RMB1 million. Although the Group can withdraw
the Entrusted Assets in accordance with the entrusted loan
agreements, but the management expected that the Group
will not withdraw the Entrusted Assets until its maturity, hence
the entrusted loan receivables are classified as non-current
assets.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group
received interest income of HK$4,722,000 and recognised as
other income.

As at 31 December 2013, no entrusted loan receivables have
been past due or impaired.

All the Group’s entrusted loan receivables are denominated in
RMB, which is the functional currency of the respective group
companies.

RABERZBAEDRFEH0.2% K
0.06%WHERBRTESE - RITHHE -
LEREARBRIRNIAEES D &5

HERPAZIZEEEHBNG

PRARE

1,000,0007T - B EAEBE A RIFZEEZH

BIEREHEE

’\‘EMEE?E,HH$EIEA§‘JHH

AT ERMEEEE - Bt - BIRERFEER

EDRMERBEE

RBE-ZT-—=F+"A=+—HLFE K«
S WEF B A4,722,0008 7T » I E
MERAEMUA -

RIB—=F+"A=+—H " BREFTEX
ﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ@

$%Pﬁﬁﬁ§ﬂ&§%%%ﬁ’ﬂ%/\ﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁ g
ARERHEESERR] 2 EH
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24. INTERESTS IN AN ASSOCIATE

24. R—REBE QT 2 EHE

Cost of investment in an unlisted M—EFELEmEE A
associate B 7R
Share of post-acquisition losses DGR & EsE

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had interests in the
following associate:

Form of Principal
business Country of place of
Name of entity structure incorporation operation
B4R ERERRA AMHIER  IBERME
Xian Helicopter Co. Limited Incorporated The PRC The PRC
(BZEARARLE)
BREBERAT A ik e

The summarised financial information in respect of the
Group’s associate is set out below:

Az

2013 2012
—E—=fF —E——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
30,000 -
(1,033) -
28,967 -
RZTE—=F+=ZA=+—8  ~XEENT7
Bt N ER A R
Proportion of Proportion
Class of registered capital of voting
share held held by the Group power held Principal activities
A5EfE
FRHEN ARERLE  FERERLA IERH
% %
Registered capital K| K| Provision of industrial
use helicopter services
&R Bl Bl RETXREA RS

REEBENR ZMBEERB RN

2013 2012
—B—=F —E—-—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Current assets MENEE 106,877 -
Non-current assets IEmBEE 60,479 -
Current liabilities REEE (23,231) -
Non-current liabilities EREAE (50,657) -
Net assets BESE 93,468 -
Group’s share of net assets of associate N5 B fE(LEE & N )& EF(E 28,040 -
Revenue WA 40,734 -
Loss and total comprehensive AEEEEREZEAZERE
expense for the year (3,444) -
Group’s share of loss and AEEELEE A RNFEBE
total comprehensive expense PEIT L EE
of associate for the year (1,033) -
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Bz

SE-SEtCASt-ALEE

24. INTERESTS IN AN ASSOCIATE 24, A— & AT 2 ER ()
(CONTINUED)
There are no significant restrictions on the ability of the Bt N T AR SRR B R A AN EE R A S )
associate to transfer funds to the Group in the form of cash BEAEBZERKBRZENTESIFEKXR
dividends, or to repay loans or advance made by the Group. PRIl ©
Reconciliation of the above summarised financial information LB 35 A M R RS M R AR
N — RSB AN T T RERS
to the carrying amount of the interests in an associate RS R AL RS R EZ AR -
recognised in the consolidated financial statements:
2013 2012
—EB—=fF —ET——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Net assets of an associate —ElERF 2 EEFE 93,468 N/A
Proportion of the Group’s EE R — A R R ATE
ownership interest in an associate 2 REERERE L 30% N/A
Goodwill EES 1,395 N/A
Carrying amount of the Group’s AEEREE AR 2
interest in the associate ZERHEE 28,927 -
25. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS 25. JHHERE
2013 2012
=2 _=4F —E——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Available-for-sale investments comprise: AJ{ftH &% E BFE -
Unlisted equity securities in the PRC ~ RAH B~ JE F i RAE 16,875 16,875

The above unlisted equity investments represent investments
in unlisted equity securities issued by a private entity
incorporated in the PRC. They are measured at cost less
impairment at the end of the reporting period because the
range of reasonable fair value estimates is so significant that
the directors of the Company are of the opinion that their fair
values cannot be measured reliably.

tﬁiEiﬁHﬁ$?§§1ﬁ?§?ﬁ§EA¢ B FE AR S
A~ ELABEBRITNIELMEAES - AR
AE&”AWEE#E’UEBIEK F RRBMEER
RERHETRERI A E - FRBER
BRAREREME
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26. INVENTORIES 26. &
2013 2012
—E—=F —E——fF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Raw materials ER 125,368 153,336
Work in progress EEE 7,102 9,415
Finished goods RUAK B 64,336 108,515
196,806 271,266

27. PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT 27. BRPHHEW =

FOR SALE

HK$'000

FHET

At 1 January 2012 R-ZZT——F—HF—H 206,772
Additions NE 145,998
Exchange differences [ERZ=R 2,701
Transfer to properties held for sale HEFELEME (194,048)
At 31 December 2012 RZZE——F+-HA=+—81 161,423
Additions NE 343,582
Exchange differences fERZER 3,518
Transfer to properties held for sale EEERENEYE (24,813)
At 31 December 2013 R-ZE—=%+-_A=+—H 483,710
The properties under development for sale of the Group are NS R A H S E WL B R TR R
situated in the PRC and located on land use rights under REAFR A A T E RS i E o
medium-term leases.
Included in the properties under development for sale R-E—=F+_"A=1+—H8 2EARDE
classified as current assets as at 31 December 2013 is an EZERPHEEMHEBIE—%414,711,000
amount of HK$414,711,000 (2012: HK$161,423,000) which BT(-F——4 161,423,000 T) 2 &K
represents the carrying value of the properties expected to be B BEREAZSTERNRERRE T @

completed and sold after more than twelve months from the REEK R E 2 Y2 BREE -
end of the reporting period.
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28. PROPERTIES HELD FOR SALE

28. HIEHEWE

29.

The Group’s properties held for sale are all situated in the
PRC. All the properties held for sale are stated at the lower of
cost and net realisable value.

OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

29.

AEBEREREMERGLNPE - FAERHEL
EMEIARA R A BIFHEZ BIRETIE

HtRBsMEE

The normal credit period given on sale of goods relating
to handsets and solutions, display modules and wireless
communication modules is 0-90 days. A longer period is
granted to a few customers with whom the Group has a
good business relationship and which are in sound financial
condition. There is no credit given to sales of properties.

The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables, net
of allowance for bad and doubtful debts, as well as notes
receivables presented based on the invoice dates at the end
of the reporting period, which approximated the revenue

recognition dates:

Trade receivables JEURE SR
0-30 days TE30K
31-60 days 31 260K
61-90 days 61 90K
91-180 days 91 & 180k
Over 180 days BB 180K

Less: Accumulated allowances B BETEE

Notes receivables (Note) FEUREIE (122)
0-30 days TE30K
31-60 days 31E60K
61-90 days 61 E 90K
91-180 days 91 & 180k

Note: Notes receivables represent the promissory notes issued by banks

received from the customers.

HERFHIORMET R - BURMER R BB
BREMcERZ —REEHROENX - >
BEAEEARFEBRE BRI R
BEFRREZEEN - U EREEMERET
EEH -

AT RIS R (RAEZKRAZ B HRE) &
WE SRR (FRR RIE AR ) A MBI IR IR
R B BEL 2 BRER DA

2013 2012
—B-=F —E——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FH&xT FHET
198,543 338,542
13,377 4.361
1,392 4,452
1,582 9,855
33,589 21,529
248,483 378,739
(32,465) (12,640)
216,018 366,099
12,338 62,606
- 2,140

- 2,525

- 4231

12,338 71,502
228,356 437,601

Biet - ERERBRETFWERRITE L 2R RE -
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29. OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
(CONTINUED)

29. HttRE)ERE E (8)

Before accepting any new customer, the Group assesses the
potential customer’s credit quality and defines credit limits by
customer. Limits attributed to customers are reviewed twice a
year. The Group has policy for allowance of bad and doubtful
debts which is based on an evaluation of the collectability and
age analysis of accounts on every individual trade debtor basis
and on management’s judgment including creditworthiness
and the past collection history of each client.

Included in the Group’s trade receivable balance are debtors
with aggregate carrying amount of HK$4,390,000 (2012:
HK$13,283,000) which are past due at the reporting date
for which the Group has not provided for impairment loss
because they were either subsequently settled as at the date
of this report or there was no historical default of payments
by the respective customers. The Group does not hold any
collateral over these balances. The average age of these
receivables is 180 days (2012: 210 days).

Ageing of trade receivables which are past due but not

impaired

31-60 days 31 260K
61-90 days 61 E90K
91-180 days 91 &£ 180K
181-365 days 181 365K
Total “Et

REMEAHELH - AEBEFNGEEEPZ
EEEENEERFPNEERE KTEPZ
EERESFRIMR - AEEDRAERRE
BHIEBR - RARRREE R B E SRR
Z AT W B A2 K% B e 0 AT DA R T ) B
(BREBEEP 2EEFEIBEERCE)M
HI7E °

REBZEWESEREHRNESIEARAER
4,390,000 jt ( — ZF — — 4F : 13,283,000/8
TU) MRS - RikE BEAB BEMAS
B LR E S IBERE - AL EREERAR
A ARBAMNBRELER IS ELNEE
AEEVERZEEHRBETANERR - 25
EMWEBER 2 FHERKR A180R(ZE—ZF ¢
210K) °

SBHMERBENERES R ZRR

2013 2012
—EB-=F —T-=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
TR TAT

- 284

— 426

- 7,160

4,390 5413
4,390 13,283
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29. OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS 29. HitREBEMEE (&)

(CONTINUED)

Movement in the allowance for bad and doubtful debts

Balance at beginning of the year FEEH
Exchange differences =R
Impairment losses recognised FrigER 2 R aEE

Amounts written off as uncollectible A AT YR (] i 38 2 308

Balance at end of the year FREEH

As at 31 December 2012, included in the allowance for bad
and doubtful debts are individually impaired trade receivables
with an aggregate balance of HK$4,178,000 which have
either been placed under liquidation or in severe financial
difficulties. The Group did not hold any collateral over these
balances.

Trade receivables of HK$104,253,000 (2012:
HK$31,607,000) at 31 December 2013 are denominated in
USD, which are not denominated in the functional currency of
the respective group entities.

Other receivables are unsecured, interest-free and will be
settled within twelve months after the end of reporting period.
Deposits mainly represented trade deposits paid to third
parties.

RERBEZEH
2013 2012
—E—=£F —E—-—4F
HK$’000 HK$'000
F#&T FHET
12,640 12,339
477 301
23,663 943
(4,315) (943)
32,465 12,640

R-ZE——F+-_A=1+—0 REEEHE
FREERENEKE SRR EHE
4,178,000 70 * ZERFMEBEBAERRE
B ABREYERE - NEBIWERNELE
BEET(EER o

RZE—=F+=ZFA=+—H 104,253,000

HAb RN AR BRI - 8 R IRE R
BH_EAREE REFB/AXINTE=S
ZESEE -
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29. OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS 29. HtRBEmEE (&)
(CONTINUED)
The following is the breakdown of other receivables, deposits LT REMERER  Ze NENKBEZD
and prepayments: #r
2013 2012
—EB—=F —E——4F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHExT FAT
VAT recoverable AT O] B (E R 107,761 70,992
Deposits paid to suppliers for MEEFEINT
purchasing inventories HEm 2 Re 82,317 93,434
Deposits paid to sub-contractors for FEEYES
construction of properties THEERERZIES 72,316 57,306
Deposits paid for the acquisition BLUEE T AR R
of land use rights for Rgitzize
property development purpose 30,720 -
Prepayments SEARE/O% 6,827 4,034
Other receivables Hofth JlE W AR R 17,711 19,969
317,652 245,735
30. PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS AND BANK 30. CIEFHRITERREBITESHR KRR

BALANCES AND CASH

37

The bank balances and cash of the Group are mainly
denominated in RMB, HK$ and USD. The bank balances
receive variable interest at an average rate of 1% (2012:
1.1%) per annum. Included in the bank balances and
cash and pledged bank deposits was an amount of
HK$244,847,000 (2012: HK$319,200,000) denominated in
RMB, which is not freely convertible into other currencies.

The Group’s bank deposits of HK$80,776,000 (2012:
HK$34,991,000) as at 31 December 2013 were pledged to
secure the short-term general banking facilities granted by
banks. The bank deposits will mature on clearance of the
letter of credit.

At 31 December 2013, bank balances of HK$122,302,000
(2012: HK$83,437,000) are denominated in USD, which are
not denominated in the functional currency of the respective
group entities.

REEZRITEHRRESETBUARE BT
RETHE - BITRBIBEFHENR1I% (=
T—ZF 1 1.1%) LUFEFEF B - IRIT4ER
MESURBEBBRTFERABSE —BUAR
WeaHE 2 FRIE 244,847 0008 L (- T ——4F ¢
319,200,000 7T) * ZEHIB I BHERE
Hi g o

NEE 7 $R1T71F780,776,0008 L (—F——
134,991,000 L) R —=F+=A
T+ —BFRERE  AESRITEE ZEH—
MERITRLE - ROTGFRBERERELERT
/Hg °

RIZE—=F+-"A=+—H  AETHED
RITHE:5122,302,0008 T (- T — —4F :
83,437,000 7T ) * BEFKIEIL IEAEE QA
BEEMNEEEBEE -
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31.

STRUCTURED DEPOSIT

31.

BT

32.

The Group entered into an investment contract of structured
investment product with a bank. It is a principal protected
note with maturity less than 1 month. The counterparty bank
guarantees 100% of the invested capital and the return of
which are determined by reference to the change in the price
movement of underlying assets. This investment has been
designated as financial assets at FVTPL at initial recognition.
The structured deposit stated at fair value and is determined
by reference to the quoted redemption price provided by the
counterparty bank. The structured deposit has been matured
and settled subsequent to the end of the reporting period.

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

32.

REBE-RTEIT L —HAEBEREERZ
BREGH - ARAEMmAIIMA R —EARN
RAZE - HFHRITHRFRE 100% BRAE
A MERANEZEREE 2 EREBHETE - 2
BERECHRVITHERB DB RBBEERAT
BIRZEREE - RERBBUEEFRRAFE
FIER - RFED2EHFHRITARER ZED
BEET - ZFEBUEFRERNREHAREKE
HRAES

ERAE

Trade and notes payables, other payables, deposits received
and accruals principally comprise amounts outstanding for
trade purposes and ongoing costs.

Trade and notes payables

Trade and notes payables (other than for the construction
of properties held for sale) principally comprise amounts
outstanding for trade purchases. The normal credit period
taken for trade purchases is 30-90 days.

Payables and accrued expenditure on construction of
properties held for sale comprise construction costs and other
project-related expenses which are payable based on project
progress measured by the Group.

An aged analysis of the Group’s trade and notes payables at
the end of the reporting period presented based on the invoice
date for trade payables or date of issuance for notes payables
is as follows:

0-30 days TE30K
31-60 days 31 E60K
61-90 days 61 290K
Over 90 days HB#EI0K

ENESEREER - HEARN - el
EREFRBEIZERESMBEZ RMENKIE
IAR BRI -

ENEZRRARRE
RNESEREZR (T REEERELEY
X)IZERABEZEZRBAE - 5K
Bz —REEHRI0EW0AR -

BLEFSE R SR 2 RN R ERT RIBRYE
FRERAREMERBAEZFAX - AAREA
REASEGFEZABEE( -

AT RRBERRIEE 2N ESRALE
BRENESRRZEZAHABITERNRE
Z AR Z BRI DA

2013 2012
—E-=F —ET——4F
HK$’000 HK$'000
F#&T FAET
298,098 279,256
6,660 29,518

422 24,518
16,757 40,877
321,937 374,169
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32. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (coNTINUED)

32. TRBE (@)

As at 31 December 2013, included in the trade and notes
payables, HK$149,151,000 (2012: HK$123,183,000) are
denominated in USD, which are not denominated in the
functional currency of the respective group entities.

Other payables, deposits received and accruals

The following is the breakdown of other payables, deposits

received and accruals:

R-ZT—=F+_A=+—H ENZHEX
BN IEAEITFME 2 5018 149,151,000
BT (—ZF— 4 :123,183,00087T) * A
FIEWIEAEB AT S BMINEEEEEHE -

Hitb AR - ERR SRR
AT REMENER - CWiRe MEFFIRZ
DT

2013 2012

—E-Z=F —T—F

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FAT

Deferred income (note) EIEWA (H5E) 58,205 58,008
Payables on acquisition of property, WHEMIZE - B K&

plant and equipment R 2 PR FRIA 5,553 31,513
Deposits received from customers MHEEYRRES

for sales of goods B2 2 d 104,015 124,839
Deposits received from customers HIEEMERTP

for pre-sales of properties WER 2 & 85,681 39,370

Accruals fEET I8 16,728 15,223

VAT payables JERTHEER 10,446 10,691

Other payables Hofth JlE < AR R 18,575 14,919

299,203 294,563

Note: As at 31 December 2013, other payables included deferred K RZT—=F+=-A=+—80 EtEMERE

income on government grants amounting to HK$58,205,000
(2012: HK$58,008,000). Government grants are given to support
the research and development of advanced electronic devices
and technology and used for acquisition of property, plant and
equipment. These grants are released to income to cover actual
expenditure used in research and development activities or
transferred to profit or loss over useful lives of the related assets.
Included in deferred income on government grants amounting to
HK$48,500,000 (2012: HK$49,059,000) represented the income
that is not expected to be realised to profit or loss within 12 months
of the reporting date based on the depreciation rates of the related
assets and therefore has been presented to non-current liabilities.

FEETIE B WA Z I E 4 A 58,205,000 7T. (=
T — 4 158,008,000/ 7C) o BRIFEBWATY
AR E 5 B TR R 2 B8 - AR U
M BEREE ZEHERAGERZRA
AR BRMX SN EREE 2R
BREER - BNEERAZBETERAHBIE—
% 48,500,000/ 70 (= F — =4 : 49,059,000 7%
T ZHE RBEEEEZITEE  HHEH
RETERBEABME T —EANREBRETE
I BAmE25RETREERE -
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32. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (CONTINUED) 32. *RIEE (&)

Amounts due to shareholders on oversubscription on Rights
Issue

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Company
announced to issue right shares through the Rights Issue and
852,499,500 rights shares will be issued by the Company
upon the completion of the Rights Issue. At the date of
acceptance and payment for rights shares and application
and payment for excess rights shares, the Company received
3,254,945,280 rights shares applications in aggregate, which
was an oversubscription of 2,402,445,780 rights shares. The
Group received a total of approximately HK$650,989,000
in cash as subscription proceeds for the Rights Issue.
During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Company
issued 852,499,500 shares, amounting to approximately
HK$170,500,000, and refunded approximately
HK$480,489,000 in relation to oversubscribed rights shares
to the unsuccessful applicants.

As at 31 December 2012, the rights shares were not yet
issued, and the proceeds from Rights Issue received from
successful applicants of HK$170,500,000 were credited
to shareholders’ contribution and accumulated in equity.
Expenses directly attributable to the Rights Issue amounting
approximately HK$3,529,000 was debited to shareholders’
contribution and accumulated in equity during the year
ended 31 December 2012. The proceeds of approximately
HK$480,489,000 in relation to oversubscribed rights
shares was classified as “amounts due to shareholders on
oversubscription on Rights Issue” under current liabilities as
at 31 December 2012 and were refunded to the unsuccessful
applicants on 4 January 2013.

Amount due to a non-controlling shareholder of a subsidiary
Amount is unsecured, interest-free and repayable on
demand.

B ERBENRRNE

REE-_Z——F+_A=1+—"HILFE -
KRR EMHBEBEBRBITHRRD - MAR
A R A% FE K BF 51T 852,499,500 A% £ % 1%
o REEMBEIRRMD R ZHIRFA R RFERE
IMERRD REMBRRER - ARRE HEE
3,254,945 280 RE % 15 2 A - BIEBEE R
882,402,445, 780 B 4 BE AR 15 - A EBUKEL >
MRS IS £ A £ 4650,989,000
B BE2—_T—=ZF+-_A=+—HIF
€ » ANA 17 852,499,500 AR A 1 0 & EEAY)
/170,500,000 7T + 3 5t #8258 52 08 AR A% 15
AR A T 8 AR [B14) 480,489,000 7 7T °

R-B——F+-A=+—08 \RHEKRD
MAREBEITRB K BB AR Z HARFTE R
18 170,500,000 8 7T 2 5T ABRER H & Mg
FRH -HE_T——F+_A=+—HIF
[ HREEEG 2T 43,529,0008 T
PEREEEFRNBRERERR RiT - RZF
——F+-A=1+—8 HEBEIBEERR
13 2 Fr 18 3018 #)480,489,0008 7T E 2 18 A
PAE T [HBERREMNREFE] - ¥E
N-ZE—=F—ANBREARKINZHBA °

BN — KB AR ERRRRE
BRERAREER 2R REEREER -
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=y
33. BANK BORROWINGS 33. R/RITEE
2013 2012
—B-—=F —E——4F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Secured bank loans BIIFRITER 191,804 50,767
At the end of the reporting period, the loans are denominated RIMERR - BEFAETTAHE - MU IENEE
in USD, which are not denominated in functional currency NEE BN EEEHE - ZEEFRIRMBEER
of the respective group entities. The loans carry variable TREFRBMEEZFBFEGE - WENR—
interest at LIBOR plus a spread and are repayable within one FANEE - REBEEFR B - 0o RIRMEE L6
year. Pursuant to the loan agreement, the bank borrowings 17 ~ 18 M30FT#H &  IRITEETIAREWZE -
were secured by investment properties, property, plant and WE - RERBRE - T B RIRITERE
equipment, land use rights and bank deposits as disclosed in p= Tt
notes 16, 17, 18 and 30 respectively.
34. SHARE CAPITAL 34. BRA&
Number Share
of shares capital
[gviE 2 ¢E] B
‘000 HK$'000
Fh& FHET
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each SEEEOC.] Btz Tl
Authorised: JETE ¢
At 1 January 2012, RZE2——F—H—H
31 December 2012 and —E——-F+=-RA=+—H
31 December 2013 r—ZFE—=F+—-A=+—H 3,000,000 300,000
Issued: BB
At 1 January 2012 and R-ZT——F—H—H
31 December 2012 r—ZFT——F+=-A=+—H 1,704,999 170,500
Issue of shares (note) BTG (M1eE) 852,500 85,250
At 31 December 2013 RZZE—=F+=-HA=+—~H 2,557,499 255,750
Note: On 4 January 2013, the Company allotted and issued 852,499,500 Hiag : RZE—=F—AWMA » ARE AR B8 K #
shares by way of Rights Issue for a cash consideration of 77852,499,500 A% 17 + LAMAEIR € X {& 170,500,000
HK$170,500,000. The cash proceeds was received by the BT ARBEREBEE_Z——F+=-_A=+—H81t
Company during the year ended 31 December 2012. The new FEKEIRSHMEHE BEITHREMEFEED
shares issued rank pari passu in all respects with the existing TR BRN =B REHMAL

shares in issue.
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35. RESERVES

35. @l

159@

Properties revaluation reserve

At 1 January 2012 and
31 December 2012

Surplus on transfer of land use rights
and property, plant and
equipment to investment properties
at fair value

Deferred tax liabilities on surplus on
transfer of land use rights and
property, plant and equipment to
investment properties at fair value

At 31 December 2013

Translation reserve

At 1 January 2012

Exchange differences arising on
translation to presentation currency

At 31 December 2012
Exchange differences arising on

translation to presentation currency

At 31 December 2013

MEB S
RZE——F—-A—AK
RZE——F+=-A=+—H
15 b 5 AR 2 - R I
SEEEE IR A TEN R
ZIREYE T B

15 L b {E PR R - R K
RBERERNTESRZ
REWMFE 2 B EEFIARE

BRERE
RZFE——F—H—H
BEERYEEELRERER

T——F+-—A=+—H
2HEMELNERESR

o
i
H
F

HK$'000
TR

73,739

11,031

(2,758)

82,012

237,102

18,473

255,575

23,518

279,093
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36. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENT 36. R&EHELTH
The Group as lessee AEBEREBA

The Group made minimum lease payments under operating
leases in respect of office premises of approximately
HK$5,794,000 (2012: HK$9,591,000), in which
approximately HK$3,992,000 (2012: HK$7,973,000) were
capitalised in development cost.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
commitments for future minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases which fall due as follows:

—FRN

Within one year
In the second to fifth year inclusive

Leases are negotiated for an average term of two years and
rentals are fixed for an average of two years.

The Group as lessor
All of the properties held have committed tenants for the next
2 — 10 years.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had contracted
with tenants for the following future minimum lease
payments:

—FR

Within one year
In the second to fifth year inclusive

hF%

After five years

F_EFDF (BEEMFREEAN)

E_EERF (BERMFREEA)

ARBEFRBRAZMEMRELERETN 2 &
B SFHIEL /5,794,000 BT (ZF——4F :
9,591,000/ 7T) * HF#13,992,00087T (=F
—Z% :7,973,000/7T) ERHAEKAFER
1t e

RB|ERR - AEBERBE T RFLZHEE
Nz RRFERSKEAEZ DN HBENT

2013 2012
—EB-=F —T-=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
TR TAT
1,937 3,056

964 514

2,901 3,570

HEZ FOFHRERME - MESEEHF

FEEERHBEA
FRIE#RE 2 YMERK2E 10F9FHEE A -

MBEHR - REBRBRFTHZ R RKEHE
SHIEMAT

2013 2012
—E—=F —E——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FH&xT FHET
25,216 19,961
37,036 33,544
10,483 7,358
72,735 60,863
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37. COMMITMENTS 37. &iE
2013 2012
=2 =4 —E——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Expenditure in respect of properties BRI BRA GRS TSR P S
under development for sale ZERPIHEERS
contracted for but not provided in the
consolidated financial statements 90,197 61,251
Expenditure in respect of properties EERBEERTAZERF
under development for sale HEYHERY
authorised but not contracted for 107,318 -
38. RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES BRIKTBRIEE

The Group operates a MPF Scheme under rules and
regulations of Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance
for all its employees in Hong Kong. All the employees of
the Group in Hong Kong are required to join the MPF
Scheme. Contributions are made based on a percentage
of the employees’ salaries and are charged to consolidated
statement of profit or loss as they become payable in
accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets
of the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the
Group in an independently administered fund. The Group’s
employer contributions vest fully with the employees when
contributed into the MPF Scheme. No forfeited contribution
is available to reduce the contribution payable in the future
years as at 31 December 2013 and 2012.

The Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC, in compliance with
the applicable regulations of the PRC, participate in a state-
managed retirement benefits scheme operated by the local
government. The subsidiaries are required to contribute a
specific percentage of their payroll costs to the retirement
benefits scheme. The only obligation of the Group with
respect to the retirement benefits scheme is to make the
specified contributions.

During the year, the total amounts of HK$52,544,000 (2012:
HK$64,006,000) contributed by the Group to the schemes
and cost charged to the consolidated statement of profit or
loss represents contribution payable to the schemes by the
Group at rates specified in the rules of the schemes.

REBBRERGIMERBESTEENABEMEER
BREBHRL—HARBSEE - TERBBHAR
EEREREHAMABRESTE - HEIREEE
REHeME—BHLIEL - WiIREARESF S
ZIRAIRE T AR ELRABRERNMG - 8
CETEIVEERASBENEMEED FEE -
Eﬁ—ﬁiﬁﬁ'@zg%%*ﬁ o fEMRRTES FT B4

R ARBEIERZEZEEEREEAN
ﬁo%_g—:iﬁ T——F+ZA=1+—
B - WS A A EHR A S B R AR K
FE 7 EISHK -

$‘§@ \HEZBRARERPRZERR
8] 2HE-BERE EEEH”‘%BZW#&%E’J?EW
BHETE - B ARIAR T EKRANIEE
He bt RN M ET B R - AEREFLR Mﬂm
MEBIZE—EEREHIETEHN -

RARFE - AREE [RGB RAREE 52,544,000
BT (ZZ— 4 : 64,006, OOO?E‘TE * R AR
BRGERABRZAA - KRERAEEIREEIR
RZHETE L R A 5t BB 2 (AR ERER -
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39. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

39. BBR#ERTE

The Company had two share option schemes, including
pre-initial public offering share options scheme (the “Pre-
IPO Options”) and post-initial public offering share options
scheme (the “Post-IPO Options”). Both Pre-IPO Options and
Post-IPO Options were adopted on 30 May 2005. The major
terms and conditions of the two schemes are set out below:

(A) Pre-IPO Options

(M)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

The purpose was to provide incentives to the
participants.

The participants included directors of the
Company or its subsidiaries, senior management
and other employees of the Group.

The maximum number of shares in respect
of which options might be granted under the
Pre-IPO Options shall not exceed 44,000,000
shares.

Any cancellation of options granted but not
exercised must be approved by the board of
directors. Any options cancelled cannot be
regranted.

Subiject to the vesting period set out in note 39 of
this report and the terms of the Pre-IPO Options,
an option may be exercised by the grantee at any
time during the period of 10 years commencing
on the date of grant.

ARREMIBERESE - BEERAREER
BT B ([ ER AR ERBEER S ) KA
KRB ERBIETS ([ BERAREERER
EAHE) - BERARBERBIEBIRERA
RBEERBIETEHN _FTRFAA=1A
R - FIRGTBIZ TEIRFBEMNT

(A BERAMBEMNBRETE

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

BHERSEERIAE -

N

DEERFEANFSEMBARE
= RREEERAERZ iR

z
=
1=

A

BRARBERBRET SR
ZBRBIEFTS R R RES
A #248 44,000,000 i °

EIFHE R D EARTTE B
AREZEERE o EMEEHEBR
BTAIEEHRL -

RIBEARE M T39I < 558 5
KBRS R IERT 8 2 15
o ARARRE L B 4
HARIRERS T T RE AR -



RABNREEERAR —F=FFH

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

R M BHmRM T

For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-Z—=F+-A=+—HILLFE

39. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (conTINUED)

39. BRHERE (8

(A) Pre-IPO Options (coNTINUED)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

No consideration is required to be paid by the
grantee for the grant of options.

The exercise price of an option is 60% of the offer
price in the Company’s initial public offering on
21 June 2005.

The life of the Pre-IPO Options shall be valid
and effective from 30 May 2005 to 14 June
2005, after which time no further options will be
granted but the provisions of the Pre-IPO Options
shall remain in full force and effect in all other
respects.

(B) Post-IPO Options

(M)

(i)

(iii)

The purpose was to provide incentives to the
participants.

The participants included any employee or
executive director and such other persons as the
board of directors may consider appropriate.

On 12 December 2008, a resolution to renew the
10% general limit of the Post-IPO Options was
duly passed by the shareholders of the Company.
The maximum number of shares in respect
of which options might be granted under the
Post-IPO Options must not exceed 10% of the
shares in issue as at 12 December 2008 and in
any event the total maximum number of shares
which might be issued or issuable upon exercise
of all outstanding options should not exceed 30%
of the issued share capital of the Company from
time to time.

(A)

(B)

BRORBERBRESS (A

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

RN BERER 2 IR
AHAE -

BREZTEERARAR-_FF
RERAZ+—BETERARE
EHNEREEEL260%

BRAHZERBIREE 2 FH

—EERFRAA=TRE_ZZ
HERNATOAMBEERR LR -
LR ETE g - TR ERE
HEB R AR S AT RB AT &) 2 15
REMAEMTEIDA+TREI R
R

BRAMBERBERETS

(0

(ii)

(iii)

BERZEERHEAE -

SHREBEIARBANITES
NREZGRERRABEIEMA
+

RZZZNF+-A+=H AR
AIREBA—IBREE T E AR
BERBRERSEZ10% — & L
R - IRIBEE XA ERBE
EIR TR OMERERS RO &S
[RNEE - TMEBBER_TT)\F
+ZA+=ZABEBTRHN Z210% -
AT TR M ARTTE 2 B AR
BEITK AT BT SRR 1D 4R
IR SRR AN A B R &
BEITRRAR 2 30% °
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39. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (conTINUED)

39. BRHERE (R

(B) Post-IPO Options (CONTINUED)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

The acceptance of an option, if accepted, must
be made within 5 business days from the date of
grant. No consideration is required to be paid by
the grantee for the grant of options.

The exercise price of an option must be the
highest of:

° the closing price of the share on the grant
date;

o the average closing price of the share for
the 5 trading days immediately preceding
the grant; and

° the nominal value of the share.

The life of the Post-IPO Options will be effective
until 29 May 2015, after which time no further
option will be granted but provisions of the Post-
IPO Options shall remain in full force and effect
in all other respects.

On 19 July 2013, the Company has granted an
aggregate of 63,000,000 share options under the
Post-IPO Options to eligible participants thereof,
including certain employees and business
partners of the Group (“Grantees”). The Options
entitle the Grantees to subscribe for an aggregate
of 63,000,000 new ordinary shares of HK$0.10
each in the share capital of the Company upon
exercise in full.

BRORBERBRESS (A

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

PR 2 AR H B R
TAZRBAREL - FRABER
R B RE -

BRECITEENERBUT Z &S
£

o RERHBERGZHETHE

e  EZEERHAHAIAERSH
Bz W HE - &

o ROYZMEE-

BRARBEERBRETEZFH

E-T-AFREA-tTABRL
—HAXN AR T e BREBK
% BEERAHEEREREE
ZIEXERB R EIDA T R
N R o

RZE—=F+tA+hB XA
RIREE X AFEERERET
gt gz aEKR2HEE (BER
SEETEEREBEH(AE
A1) H 4 63,000,000 13 & B%
o FERRAER EBETER S T
ARAE N REARBPARRE
63,000,000% FA&EEO.10/4 T2
EBEE -
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39. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (conTINUED)

39. BRHERE (8)

The following table disclose details of the options under
Pre-IPO Options, Post-IPO Options held by the grantee and
movements in such holdings:

Qutstanding
Exercise at
price 1 January
Category of participants Name of scheme ~ Date of grant  Exercisable period ~per share 2012
H-g-zf
sk -B-8
SREEY b £t L fikE  BAGR
(Note ) HKS
() B
(Note i)
(Hictii)
Directors
£
Zhang Jianping Pre-P0 Options 3052000 1420062952015 087 1500000
et EROEEEN  C3RRE ETNEMA-AE
B RS CE-RERACTAE
Post-IP0 Options 2832008 154.2009-27.3.2018 069 500000
ANNERER ERNE EENERATRAR
EfEtg  ZAthR ZE-N\§ZA-tA
Post-IP0 Options 392009 1542010:29.2019 068 7500000
AfNERER ZEENE E-EZEQATRER
Bt AEZR E-AEARCH
Tang Rongrong Post1PO Options 832008 1542009273018 069 800000
EiE ANNERER ZERNE EENERATRAR
EhEtg  ZAthR ZE-N\§ZA-tA
Post-IP0 Options 392009 1542010:29.2019 068 3000000
ARNERER ZEENE E-EZEQATRRR
Bt AEZE E-AEARCH
Chen Tat Wing, Richard Pre-IP0 Options 3052000 1420062952015 087 500000
Rk ANNEREN CSTEE CELNEDA-RE
Bt BAZtE ZE-RERACTAA
Post-IP0 Options 2832008 154.2009-27.3.2018 069 1600000
ARNERER  ZR\E EENEMATIRR
4 Y | |2 o
Post-IP0 Options 392009 1542010-29.2019 068 3000000
BNDRREK “EENF  5-EERAtRAZR
Bl ABZE ZE-AEARCH

TREBAEAREERAFR S HIRAET
BI R B R AR R SRR AR B B 2 AR AR
ZRHER SRS B

Qutstanding Qutstanding

Forfeited at  Adjustment Reallocated  Granted  Lapsed at

during 31 December during - upon change during during 31 December

the year 2012 theyear ofdirectorate  theyear  the year 213

H-g-2f H-g-zf

t2f=1-8 EE i T2A=1-H

RERRM  HAME  EREE EEAR EMRY  EARN  HAGE
(Note i) (Noteii) — (Notew) — (Notei)
(i) (i) () ()

- 1500000 255000 - - - L7500

- 00000 8000 - - - 800

- 7500000 1275000 - - - 8700

- 800000 136000 - - - 93000

- 3000000 510000 - - - 3510000

- 00000 8000 - - - 800

- 1600000 272000 - - - 1872000

- 3000000 510000 - - - 3510000

165@



@ 166

SIM Technology Group Limited Annual Report 2013

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

fREMBHmERM T

For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_Z——4+-fA=+—HILEE

39. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (conTINUED)

39. BRHERE (R

Category of participants

SRARH

Directors (continued)
EZ(f)
LiuHong

(Appointedt on 1 March 2013)

)
(R-F-=%=F-7
EZfE)

Employees of the Group

IREER

Name of scheme

b E

Post-IP0 Options
ARARRER
Bt
Post1PO Options
BROREER
B2
Post-IP0 Options
ARARRER
Bt

Pre-PO Options
BRAREEN
B2
Post-IP0 Options
ARARRER
Bt
Post1PO Options
BROREER
B
Post-IP0 Options
ANARRER
Bt
Post1PO Options
BROREER
B
Post-IP0 Options
ARARRER
ElREtE

Date of grant

RHRg

13112007
TERtE
T-AtzA
2832008
35
=A-t/A
392009
5E)E
NA=A

3)5.2006
s
RA=1H

125.2006
EnE
i)t

13.11.2007
g3

t-A1=A

2832008
ERE

=A-t/A
39.2009
EENE

NA=AR

197.2013
5%
tAthA

Qutstanding Qutstanding Qutstanding
Exercise at  Forfeited at  Adjustment Reallocated ~ Granted Lapsed at
price 1 January during 31 December during - upon change during during 31 December
Exercisable period ~ per share 212 theyear 2012 theyear of directorate  theyear  theyear 013
H-%-2F H-%-2F R-%-=f
sk -A-8 t2hzt-8 LEL L t2A=1-§
fries fRE WAGR AEERM HAGR  EREE ENAR ERRR  ERRN HAGR
(Notei) HKS (Note i) (Noteii) - (Notev) — (Noteiv)
(fiiti) AT (Hiti) (i) (hedy) (k)
(Note i)
(hietii)
14.2008-12.11.2017 140 NA NiA NiA NA - 117000 - - 17000
“ZE)\EMA-RZE TR MR MR TER
E-tET-A12R
154.2009-27.3.2018 069 NA NA NA NA - 33120 - - I
“ETNEMATERE TER MR MR TER
“E-\E=RZ TR
1542010292019 068 NA NiA NiA NA - 936000 - - 936000
“E-2ERATRAE TR MR MR TER
E-NENAZE
18.400,000 18400000 3128000 1446120 - - Q9410
1.4.2006-295.2015 087 1723000 (6660000 1057000 17969 - - (40670) 826020
55, ERA-RE
ZE-RERAZTAA
LL207-1152016 34 ATR50  (1627500) 3145000 534680 - - (01450 2878200
“EECE-R-RE
“E-FRAT-A
1.4.2008-12.11.2017 140 5092000 (7830000 4309000 732530 (117,000 - (B973)  43447%
“2E)\5mA-AZE
“E-vEr-frIf
1542009273018 069 20785000 (7213000 13572000 2307240  (393120) - (1750320) 13735800
ZERNERATRRE
[ el
154.2010-29.2019 068 95775500 (184755000 37300000 6,341,000 (936,000 - (32A245) 39430755
“F-ZERATRAE
E-MENACH
154014187203 0346 - - - - - 17600000 - 17600000

'f&—ﬁlﬂ]ﬂﬁﬁz’é
ETELATR
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39. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (conTINUED)

39. BRHERE (8)

Category of participants

SERH

Consultants

B

Exercisable at the end
of the year

RERTFOE

Weighted average exercise

price (HKS)
METSRE(ET)

Name of scheme

by Et

Post-IP0 Options
HNLERER
B

Date of grant

RHRg

197.2013

-E_=
2=
i S

ATAR

Exercisable period

= = o
=&

gi

1542014-187.2023

“§-BERATEAZ
“E-CELRTMA

Qutstanding Qutstanding Qutstanding
Exercise at  Forfeited at  Adjustment Reallocated ~ Granted Lapsed at
price 1 January during 31 December during - upon change during during 31 December
per share 12 theyear 212 theyear of directorate  theyear  theyear 013
H-g8-Z% H-g-Z% imt S
sk -A-8 t2R=1-8 EEL i t2A=1-8
fikE AR AEERM HAGR FAEE  BFAR  EMRE  ERRN  WRGR
HKS (Note i) (Noteii) — (Notev) — (Noteiv)
A (i) (i) (k) (ki)
(Note i)
(i)
0346 - - - - - 5400000 - 4400000
106548000 (28765,000) 77,783,000 13223110 - 63000000 (6816,420) 147,189,690
61,2050 8,189,690
0972 0987 097 0829 NA 0346 104 0612
il
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39. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (conTINUED)

39. BRHERE (A)

Notes:

()

(ii)

In relation to each grantee of the options granted under the Pre-
IPO Options, subject to the vesting period set out below and terms
of the Pre-IPO Options, an option may be exercised by the grantee
at any time during the period of 10 years commending on the date
of grant, 25% of the options will vest during the period from 1 April
2006 to 31 December 2006 and in each of the three calendar years
from 1 January 2007 to 31 December 2009.

In relation to each grantee of the options granted on 12 May 2006
under Post-IPO Options, 25% of the options will vest in each of the
four calendar years from 1 January 2007.

In relation to each grantee of the options granted on 13 November
2007 under Post-IPO Options, 25% of the options will vest in each
of the four calendar years from 1 April 2008.

In relation to each grantee of the options granted on 28 March 2008
under Post-IPO Options, 25% of options will vest in each of the four
calendar years from 15 April 2009.

In relation to each grantee of the options granted on 3 September
2009 under Post-IPO Options, 25% of options will vest in each of
the four calendar years from 15 April 2010.

In relation to each grantee of the options granted on 19 July 2013
under Post-IPO Options, 25% of options will vest in each of the four
calendar years from 15 April 2014.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, 410,670 (2012:
666,000) options granted under the Pre-IPO Options and
6,405,750 (2012: 28,099,000) options granted under Post-IPO
Options were forfeited upon the resignation of employees.

Bt -

()

(ii)

MIRBEER RGBT S EXBREL
BEARAME - ETXAHZEBHARERD
REERBREZ GRRRT - ARARREKH
HEE 10F MM ABER TR BAE MR =%
ERENA-REZZTRF+A=1+—RLt
HEER —_ZET+E-A-—BE_ZTNF+=

=t BIE=ZEABFEFH25% 2 BRE
B ©

RBBEERARAEERBERESENR _ZTRE
BATZRERBEREZGEEARAMS - 1=
TELF-A—HRNNEBEFEFHE25% 2
BIEEE -

BRBEERAREERBRET IR _ZTLF
T—AT=RERBEREZSZEEAME © &
—ETN\FNA-BENNEBFSFRE 25%
IR ERE

RBBEERARAEERBEREAENR_ZTNE
AT NBERBRELBEERATS -

H-ZENENATHERNNEBRFSFBE
25% 2 FEIRIER B

BRBEERAREERBRET IR _ZTNF
NAZRERBEREZSLZEARANE =%
—ZENA+RARNIEBEFSFRHE25% 2
BAERE

RBRBEERARAEERBERESAEN _Z—=F
T ATNBERBEREZ GRERAMS - =
T—FN A+ BRHUEREFSFEE 25%
2 ERIERE

BE-T—=—F+-A=+—RALFE BREE
RAFEERERES B H 2 41067040 (ZF
— % : 666,00017) ERLRE - ARIBIEEIRAR
BEBBERE IR L 26,405,750 (=T —=
£ : 28,099,00017 ) EARIERA & B BHIE BRI
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BE-_Z—=#+_-A=+—HIL=FE

39. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (conTINUED) 39.

BRETE (8

Notes: (continued)

(iii) The numbers of share options and exercise price per share option
were adjusted upon the completion of the rights issue on 4 January
2013.

(iv) The closing price of the Company’s shares immediately before 19
July 2013, the date of grant of the share options was HK$0.346 per
share.

(v) Liu Hong, who was an employee of the Group previously, was
appointed as director on 1 March 2013.

The fair value of share option of HK$11,587,000 granted on
19 July 2013 was determined using the Black Scholes Option
Pricing Model.

The following assumptions were used to calculate the fair
values of share options:

Grant date share price B BRI
Exercise price 1TEE
Option life 8 PR ARE HARR
Expected volatility TR IR
Dividend yield B %
Risk-free interest rate 2 B P 1 =
Fair value hierarchy NEEER

The Black Scholes Option Pricing Model has been used
to estimate the fair value of the options. The variables and
assumptions used in computing the fair value of the share
options are based on the directors’ best estimate. The value
of an option varies with different variables of certain subjective
assumptions.

Bret - ()
(i)  REREERSHEREZTEEDN S
F— AN B TR ERTRE -

vy EBE-_Z-—-FtA+NLB(ERERLBEH)
AT+ AR RN Z W E AR 0.346 T ©

V) BB CREENEE)R-T-=F=A—AEZE
ERES -
RZB-—=FLATNARLZBREZAF

{E11,587,0007% 7T /5 ERFRAA 52 -6F ER T HA e 2
BEENEE -

BEERNTFEDRAUATRRE

19.7.2013
—E-=%tAtAA

HK$0.330
0.330%87T
HK$0.346
0.346 87T
5 years
5%
68.22%
1.219%
Level 3
E=H

BhEz A FECEAR R -FEHHEE
BEAGE - HEBREAFERMERZZ
BEBERDIRBES 2 REMGFEE - BE
EEERETIERIERBTIREZHMmART
[A] o
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39. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (conTINUED)

39.

BRETE (8

Fair value of share options granted to employees determined
at the date of grant is expensed over the vesting period, with
a corresponding adjustment to the Group’s share option
reserve. For the year ended 31 December 2013, an amount of
share option expense of approximately HK$6,115,000 (2012:
HK$7,000,000) has been recognised with a corresponding
adjustment recognised in the Group’s share option reserve.

40.RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

40.

RELBHFETREERE ZBREs AF
EREBHXH TR AEE BREEE
EfRERAE HE—_Z—=F+_-_F=+—H
IFFE - BERAERES H$546,115,000
B (ZZF— 4 :7,000,000%&7T)  WEKL
REE 2 ISR A -

BEEALRS

41.

Compensation of key management personnel

The remuneration of key management other than the
directors’ remuneration as disclosed in note 11 during the
year was as follows:

Short-term benefits 5 HEARA
Post-employment benefits B2 18
Share-based payments LARRAD 2455

The remuneration of directors and key executives is
determined by the remuneration committee having regard
to the Group’s operating results, responsibilities and
performance of individuals and market trends.

NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

41.

TEEEAS ZHM
WAFE - WL 11 TR EE S AN
TREEAEMEIT

2013 2012
—E—=£F —E—-—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
6,363 5,254

234 145

1,320 2,188
7,917 7,587

EENIETBRABZMEAFMNEZESK
BASEKEEE  BAAMARZZEERER
BRMSEBERET -

FREXS

The purchase consideration of property, plant and equipment
amounting to HK$5,553,000 (2012: HK$31,513,000)
remained unsettled and included in other payables, deposits
received and accruals as at 31 December 2013.

BEVE BELAIXBEOREFRHEAE
5,553,000/ jt ( —F — — 4 : 31,513,0007%
TL)ARBN  WEFARZZE—=F+=A
=+ —HMEMEMER  BUIRS RIEFTR
B o
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HE-Z—=F+-A=+—HILLFE

42. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES

42. TBEMWBA R ZFFHE

Particulars of the subsidiaries of the Company at 31
December 2013 and 2012 are as follows:

RAIZMBRBFEBEAT
Proportion of nominal value of
share capital/ registered capital

held by the Company

ARAERARE/ FRERZLH

Directly Indirectly Principal activities

BE 53 IEER

2013 2012 2013 2012

“B-cf -Z--% C-B-ZE -%-C

Date and place of Issued and fully paid up
incorporation/ share capital/
registration registered capital
Name of subsidiary AL/ R BREARER
WEAREE RERBES RA/RER
SIM Technology Group (BVI) Limited 13 October 2004 Ordinary shares
BVI US$12,233
“RIMETATER TRR12BER
ABRAHE
Sunrise Electronic Industry Limited 17 December 1999 Ordinary shares
BRETIEARLA Samoa US$2,002
“MANETZATER  EBR2002ET
BEDES
Shanghai Sunrise Simcom? 9 November 1993 Registered and
LERERGR The PRC contributed capital
—IN=ET-AhA RMB200,000,000
o AR EGER
AR 200,000,007
Shanghai Simcom? 5 December 2002 Registered and
HEERE? The PRC contributed capital
“EE-E+-ARA 1S$5,000,000
hEl AMRELER
5,000000% 7
Shanghai Suncom Logistics 23 September 2003 Registered and
Limited! The PRC contributed capital
LEBRFEETERAT  ZEESEAACTZA USH00000
bt AMRELGER
40000057
Simcom International Holdings 2 October 2003 Ordinary share US$1
Limited BV LER1ET
“FE-ETACH
ABRRES

100% 100% - - Investment holding

BARK

- - 100% 100%  Investment holding

RARK

- - 100% 100%  Manufacturing and sales of display

modules in the PRC

EhELERHERTER

- - 100% 100%  Design and development of handsets and
solutions and wireless communication

modules in the PRC

ERERER RAETREERIR

RESENER

- - 100% 100%  Procurement, outsourcing, sales and
marketing of the Group's products and
provides logistics services in the PRC

RAERE M HERERELSE
EmlREmRS

- - 100% 100% * Investment holding

RESR

RZB—=FR=_F——F+=-A=+—H0K
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42. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL

SUBSIDIARIES (conTINUED)

42. TEME AT 2 #FE (@)

Name of subsidiary

HELAER

Suncom International Holdings
Limited

SIM Technology HK Limited
RAMRERERAA

Shanghai Speedcomm
Technology Limited
LERIGERRIERAR!

Max Vision Limited
REERAF

Max Vision (Shanghai) Limited”
BEAEF(L8)ERAR!

Simcom Wireless!
CHAES!

Shanghai SIM Technology Limited”

RARR(LE)BRAR

Date and place of
incorporation/
registration
HREL/ R
RERBS

12 January 2004

BVI
“ZERE-ATCA
ABRIHE

21 April 2004

Hong Kong
i
Bk

16 November 2005

The PRC
ZEERET-ATAR
HEl

17 September 2003
Hong Kong
ZERZENATLA
Bk

8 December 2003

The PRC
“E5=F1+-A)\R
B

31 October 2006

The PRC

= A r
HE

2 August 2006

The PRC
ZE55N\AZA
e

Issued and fully paid up
share capital/

registered capital
BERAR
RA/RER

Ordinary share US$1
LER1ET

Ordinary share HK$1
LR AT

Registered and
contributed capital
RMB7,500,000

HMRELER
AR%7500,0007C

Ordinary shares HK$2

LiER2ET

Registered and
contributed capital
US$200,000

HMRELER
200000%T

Registered and
contributed capital
US$1,000,000

AMRELER
100000057

Registered and
contributed capital
RMBA0,000,000

AMREGER
AR40,0000007

Proportion of nominal value of
share capitall registered capital

held by the Company
ALARERAER/ REA LA
Directly Indirectly
=43 [
2013 2012 2013 2012
ZE-ZF -Z--fF ZE-=f —T-f
- - 100% 100%
- - 100% 100%
- - 100% 100%
- - 100% 100%
- - 100% 100%
- - 100% 100%
- - 100% 100%

Principal activities

IZER

Investment holding

REZR

Provision of adminisrative services in
Hong Kong
REBREIRRS

Design and development of handsets and
solutions and wireless communication
modules in the PRC

B ER RRETRREAE
REgmRER

Investment holding

REZR

Procurement, outsourcing, sales and
marketing of the Group's products and
provides logistics services in the PRC

PSRG9 HERKEREE
EmFREMRRR

Design and development of wireless
communication modules in the PRC

EREU SR AR ERENER

Investment holding of land use rights
inthe PRC
R T RRE RERR
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42. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL

SUBSIDIARIES (conTINUED)

173 @

42. TEME AT 2 #FHFE (@)

Date and place of
incorporation/
registration

Narme of subsidiary AL/ R

it P BAREE

Sino Team Investments Limited 3 January 2007
Samoa
“ZRrE-A=H
EEGES

Shanghai Simcom Electronic Limited! 21 November 2006

HECRSTARAR The PRC
ZZRNET-AZt-B
e

Shanghai Basecom Limited" 18 April 2007

EEREEEM(LE)BRAR ThePRC
ZZREMAT\A
e

Shenyang SIM Technology Limited” 25 October 2007

EANE(EE)BRAA? The PRC

ZERLETACTRE

&
Shenyang SIM Real Estate Limited 8 November 2007
(“SYRE")! The PRC
FEE(R5) ERAT ZE5tET-ANR
([RAEE))! hE
Shenyang SIM Simeom Technology - 24 July 2008
Limited® The PRC

BERAAERNIARAA
e

“ER\FLA-TRE

Issued and fully paid up
share capital/

registered capital
EETRER
RA/2RER

Ordinary share US$1
LER1ET

Registered and
contributed capital
US$200,000

AMRELER
200,000%7T

Registered and
contributed capital
1S$200,000

AMRELER
200,000%7

Registered and
contributed capital
1S$10,000,000

AMRESES
10,000,000%7

Registered and
contributed capital
US$13,100,000

AMREGER
13,100,000% 7

Registered and
contributed capital
RMB30,000,000

A RESER
AR 30,000,0007C

Proportion of nominal value of
share capitall registered capital

held by the Company
FARERAEE/ SRRz
Directly Indirectly
B [
2013 2012 2013 2012
Z§-Zf -%--f CZE-ZF “T-ZF
- - 100% 100%
- - 100% 100%
- - 100% 100%
- - 100% 100%
- - 60% 60%
- - 100% 100%

Principal activities

IEER

Investment holding

RAER

Procurement, outsourcing, sales and
marketing of the Group's products and
provides logistics services in the PRC

ROERE M HEREEALE
ERRRETRS

Design and development of handsets and
solutions and wireless communication
modules in the PRC

BN ER RRETRREARE
REGENER

Investment holding of land use rights
inthe PRC
Rz HRRE RERR

Properties development in the PRC

ERERENZYR

Design and development of handsets and
solutions and wireless communication
modules in the PRC

EREUERT RRETRIER TR
REGRAER
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fREMBHmERM T

For the year ended 31 December 2013

HE-_Z——4+-fA=+—HILEE

42. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL

SUBSIDIARIES (conTINUED)

42. TEME AT 2 #FE (@)

Name of subsidiary

HELAER

Shenzhen Simcom Technology
Limited*
MIFBENEARAR

Simcom Holdings HK Limited
RHERERERAR

Shanghai iLove Limited!
LBV ERESRIERAR!

Shanghai Xinkang Electronic
Technology Limited*
FEEREFRERRAT

Shenyang SIM Simeom Trading
Limited*
EERAFERESERAA

Goldsey Limited
BLARAR

Smartwireless Technology®
bzt S

Date and place of
incorporation/
registration
HREL/ R
RERBS

28 August 2008

The PRC
“EEN\ENAZTNR
B

22 September 2008
Hong Kong
ZEEN\ENACTCR
Bk

27 February 2009

The PRC
“EEAE-AHA
HE

5 January 2009

The PRC

= L ek
P

5 June 2009

The PRC
“2TNEARA
hE

31 January 2008

Hong Kong
ZEEN\E-A=1t-H
B

13 February 2007

The PRC
ZEEHFZATER
hE

Issued and fully paid up
share capital/

registered capital
BERAR
RA/RER

Registered and
contributed capital
RMB5,000,000

HMRELER
ABRH5,0000007C

Ordinary share HK$1

HARIAT

Registered and
contributed capital
US$3,000,000

HAMRELER
30000007

Registered and
contributed capital
RMB20,000,000

AMRELER
AR 20,000,0007C

Registered and
contributed capital
RMB2,000,000

HMREGER
ARE2,0000007C

Ordinary shares
HK$18,000,000
L3815 18,000,0007 7

Registered and
contributed capital
RMB20,500,000

AMEESER
AR 20,500,0007C

Proportion of nominal value of
share capitall registered capital
held by the Company
RATERAEE/SRER A
Directly Indirectly
=43 ]

2013 2012 2013 2012
gk

—F_—

“5--F ZE-ZE "T--F

- - 100% 100%

- - 100% 100%

- - 100% 100%

- - 100% 100%

- - 100% 100%

- - 60% 60%

- - 60% 60%

Principal activities

IZER

Not yet commence business

GEES

Investment holding

REZR

Investment holding

REZR

Not yet commence business

HAZR

Procurement, outsourcing, sales and
marketing of the Group's products and
provides logistics services in the PRC

RRERE M HERERASE
EnlREmRRR

Investment holding

REZR

Design and development of handsets and
solutions in the PRC
SRR RS Y YES
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

IR MR T

For the year ended 31 December 2013

BE-T-=E+-A=t+—BILEE

42. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL

SUBSIDIARIES (conTINUED)

42. TEME AT 2 #FHFE (@)

Name of subsidiary

i) PG

Shanghai Mobile Phone Public
Testing Platform Co., Ltd.2
PEFEEFALRETA

ARAR!

Date and place of
incorporation/
registration
HRAL/ 2R
RERLE

21 December 2009

The PRC
“EENET-A-T-H
hE

Shenyang Chenda Precision Industry 15 November 2010

Co,, Lid!

BERERTANERAA

Wuxi SIMCom 10T Limited*
FREMBEN (25
BRAR!

Jiangsu Basecom I0T Limited®

THEEENRENEARAR

SIM Northeast Limited

Seamount Limited

Ever Honest Limited

The PRC
“EF-FE+-A11A
mE

17 January 2011

The PRC
ZE—F-fTtA
hEl

31 December 2012

The PRC
ZE-ZETZA=T-H
i

9 November 2012
Samoa
ZE-CET-ANA
BEEDES

23 November 2012
Samoa
ZECET-ACTER
EETEE

13 November 2012
Samoa
ZE-CET-At=R
BETEE

Proportion of nominal value of

Issued and fully paid up
share capital/
registered capital
EETRER Directly
RA/2RER B
2013 2012
Z§-cE

—Fm_ -
BE—
% =

Registered and - -
contributed capital
RMB20,000,000

AMRELER
AREE20,000,00070

Registered and - -
contributed capital
RMB30,000,000

A REGER
AR 30,000,0007C

Registered and - -
contributed capital
RMB5,000,000

AMRELER
ARE5,000,0007C

Registered and - -
contributed capital
RMB30,000,000

AMREGER
ARE30,000,0007C

Ordinary share US$1 - -
a1z

Ordinary share US$1 - -
a1z

Ordinary share US$1 - -
a1z

share capitall registered capital
held by the Company
AATERAEE/HRER 2L

Indirectly

2013
8-zf

87.5%

90%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

3
2012
“E--E

875%

0%

Principal activities

IEER

Design and development of handsets and

solutions in the PRC
ROBR RREFRREIAE

Manufacturing and sales of display
modules in the PRC
ROBLERHERTRS

Not yet commence business
HAEE

Not yet commence business

RAER

Not yet commence business
HAEE

Investment holding
REER

Not yet commence business
HAEE

175@
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-_Z—=#+_A=1+—HIHFE

42. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES (conTINUED)

42. TEME AT 2 #FE (@)

Date and place of Issued and fully paid up
incorporation/ share capital/
registration registered capital
Narme of subsidiary AL/ R BRARAR
WEAR AR RERBE R /ER
Alpha Apex Limited 26 October 2012 Ordinary share US$1
Samoa LEk1En
SRR
EELES
Jiangsu Baidao Electronic 18 April 2013 Registered and
Limited? The PRC contributed capital
IHBESFRRBRAR’ —Z-=5mAT/\R RMB50,000,000
hE HMREGER
AR50,000,0007C
Shanghai Huanjin Electronic Limited" 14 May 2013 Registered and
LEEBEFERAR! The PRC contributed capital
“Z-=FRATRA 1S02,000,000
e AMEESER
2,000,000%
Taizhou SIM Real Estate Limited 7 March 2013 Registered and
FNRREFERAA! The PRC contributed capital
“E-ZEZALA RMB120,000,000
el HhREAER
AR 120,000,007
Shanghai Dingxi 0T Technology 15 May 2013 Registered and
Limited! The PRC contributed capital
LESEMBRREERAR  —F-=FRATEA RMB10,000,000
hEl HMRELGER
AR#10,000,0007C
Jiangsu Chenr Investment Limited* 24 April 2013 Registered and
THRAREBRAR! The PRC contributed capital
“Z-=FEA=tEA RMB50,000,000
e AMRELER
AR 50,000,000
Jiangsu Yunmao IOT Technology 7 June 2013 Registered and
Limited" The PRC contributed capital
THREENMBENRERAR  —F-=FrAtA RMB10,000,000
i AMREGER
AR 10,000,000

Proportion of nominal value of
share capitall registered capital
held by the Company
RATERAEE/SRER 2
Directly Indirectly
ER B
2013 2012 2013 2012
“g--f -3--F ZE-=f -—EI--f

- - 100% 100%

- - 100% -

- - 100% -

- - 100% -

- - 60% -

- - 100% -

- - 100% -

Principal activities

IZER

Not yet commence business

Design and development of handsets and
solutions in the PRC
AR AR FARBANE

Investment holding
SRR

Properties development in the PRC
il S

Not yet commence business

Investment holding

REZR

Not yet commence business
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IRAEMBIREME

For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_Z——4+-fA=+—HILEE

42. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL 42. FEME QT 215 (&)
SUBSIDIARIES (conTINUED)

Proportion of nominal value of

Date and place of Issued and fully paid up share capitall registered capital

incorporation/ share capitall/ held by the Company

registration registered capital KORERAEE/ HREA LA
Name of subsidiary AL/ 2R BRTRER Directly Indirectly Principal activities
HEARER RERBE RA/HHER B [ IERH

2013 2012 2013 2012
“§-cf -FI--f ZE-ZE _I--F

Shanghai Wide-Top Financial 17 July 2013 Registered and - - 100% - Finance lease service in the PRC
Leasing Co. Ltd ! The PRC contributed capital ErERERER SRS
LERSRARERRAR! ZE-CFLATHA RMB5,000,000
hE HMRESER
ARE5,000,0007C
Jiangsu Hangjin Electronic 9 July 2013 Registered and - - 100% - Not yet commence business
Technology Limited® The PRC contributed capital HEEE
TENRETHHARAR? “E2-ZELANA RMB30,000,000
hE HRELESR
ARE30,000,0007
Shanghai Zhenkang Electronics 17 September 2013 Registered and - - 100% - Not yet commence business
Limitect The PRC contributed capital REES
LEERETERAR! “E-ZENATEA 1USD100,000
E HRRESES
10000057t
Jiangsu Baizhi Electronic Limited* 7 November 2013 Registered and - - 100% ~ Not yet commence business
IHEESTARAR! The PRC contributed capital K
“E-=F+-AtA RMB30,000,000
mE HRRESES
AR30,0000007
1 Wholly foreign owned enterprises (“WFOE”) registered in the PRC. ! EREFM B ERE -
2 Sino-foreign equity joint venture registered in the PRC. 2 EREEMzFIIEERE -
3 Re-investment in WFOE registered in the PRC. 3 EREANEPEEMZINEEERE -
4 Domestic Company registered in the PRC. 4 EREEMz2RERE -
None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities subsisting at 7 A A AT FY BB R B AN [E R B AN E A A
the end of the year or at any time during the year. KB AR ERES
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_ZT—=F+-FA=1+—HIEFE

42. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL 42. FEMB AR ZFH1E (&)
SUBSIDIARIES (coNTINUED)
A majority of these subsidiaries operate in sale of handsets ZEWBRRARBLOREHEFHRERS
and solutions, sale of display modules, sale of wireless R HERTRR  HERGRARREYE
communication modules and property development. The BR o ZEWNBRARZEEXBHIT
principal activities of these subsidiaries are summarised as
follows:
Principal place
Principal activities of business Number of subsidiaries
FEEK FTEEEMT ME A EBE
2013 2012

—E-—=F —E—CF
Sale of handsets and solutions PRC 13 13
HEFHRMBATR H
Sale of display modules PRC 9 7
HER TR H
Sale of wireless communication modules PRC 4 4
SHE AR TR IR e
Property development PRC 2 1
MEER CSYE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
IRAEMBIREME

For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_Z——4+-fA=+—HILEE

42. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES (conTINUED)

42. TEME AT 2FHFE (@)

The table below shows details of non-wholly owned

TREJAKERETHAEAERES 2

subsidiaries of the Group that has material non-controlling FEEWBAA
interests:
Place of Proportion of
incorporation ownership interests
and principal and voting rights held by Profit allocated to
Name of subsidiaries place of business non-controlling interests non-controlling interests
FERERFE
WEAREE ARRIRTEEENS RRRRERREELH AREFERES 2 EH
2013 2012 2013 2012
Zg-zf —5-ZF ZE-=F —E-CF
HK$'000 HK$'000
Tk TiEr
SYRE PRC 40% 40% 4,094 3,128
ElEx hEl

Individually immaterial subsidiaries
with non-controlling interests

FEFEREL BRI EANELA

Summarised financial information for the years ended
31 December 2013 and 2012 in respect of the Group’s
subsidiaries that has material non-controlling interests is
set out below. The summarised financial information below
represents amounts before intragroup eliminations.

Accumulated non-
controlling interests

P Z L
2013 2012
“§-zf  FIF
HK$'000 HK$000
TRT AL
73,253 67,481
4,848 22,193
78,101 89,634

AEBREEGHER R MBRRANEE
- =FRZT——F+ZA=+—HLHF
BB ERBEMT - TXHMEHBER
BETIR L EREAARELH -

179@
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For the year ended 31 December 2013
HE-_ZT—=F+-FA=1+—HIEFE

42. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES (conTINUED)

42. TEME AT 2#FHE (@)

SYRE
EMEX
2013 2012
—EB-=fF —_E——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAET
Non-current assets EREEE 662 1,123
Current assets MENVEE 389,040 329,297
Current liabilities mENEE (206,571) (161,718)
Total equity B 183,131 168,702
Revenue WA 117,595 140,091
Expenses X (107,361) (132,272)
Profit for the year REE @A 10,234 7,819
Other comprehensive income AEFEEMEEE
for the year 4,195 2,825
Total comprehensive income AEEEHNZBE
for the year 14,429 10,644
Profit for the year attributable to TS IBREEARER BN
— the owners of SYRE -BRABEZEAAN 6,140 4,691
— non-controlling interests of SYRE - BB X2 RS 4,094 3,128
Profit for the year REE R H| 10,234 7,819
Other comprehensive income TASIBEMEAEBE M2 I
for the year attributable to
—the owners of SYRE -RABEZHEBEA 2,517 1,695
— non-controlling interests of SYRE - R EE IR ER 1,678 1,130
Other comprehensive income AEFEEEMEEE
for the year 4,195 2,825
Total comprehensive income THSIBEEEAEBE2EZ=RE
for the year attributable to
—the owners of SYRE -RABEZHEBA 8,657 6,386
— non-controlling interests of SYRE - RAEFEZIHERER 5,772 4,258
Total comprehensive income AFEE2EWELRE
for the year 14,429 10,644
Net cash inflow from ETRENIR &M AFER
operating activities 809 11,091
Net cash outflow from REEERS R FE
investing activities (15) (108)
Net cash (outflow) inflow REESHRS ORLD) RAFEE
from financing activities (12,785) 15
Net cash (outflow) inflow Be ORE)RAFHE (11,991) 10,998
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Information about the Statement of Financial Position of the Company
BRAKRRBF BN R ER

Non-current assets
Investments in subsidiaries
Amounts due from subsidiaries

Current assets
Other receivables
Bank balances

Current liabilities

Amounts due to subsidiaries

Other payables and accruals

Amounts due to shareholders on
oversubscription of Rights Issue

Net current (liabilities) assets
Total assets less current liabilities
Capital and reserves

Share capital (see note 34)
Shareholders’ contribution

Reserves

Total equity

FRBEE
KB RARZIRE
& W B BB R OB

RBEE
H it FE YRR
RITHEER

REAE
FEAT BB X R FRIA
HoAth B R R S BT R0R

AR R RR AR 5 AR SRR

wE (B EEFE
HEERRBAE
=

P (M EE34)
BRHEE

G

AR

2013 2012
—E—=F —E——F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
118,401 124,098
1,023,796 965,150
1,142,197 1,089,248
872 661

257 651,127

1,129 651,788

106 106

2,216 7,347

- 480,489

2,322 487,942
(1,193) 163,846
1,141,004 1,253,094
255,750 170,500

- 166,971
885,254 915,623
1,141,004 1,253,094
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BRARRRABRRZ 2 ER

At 1 January 2012

Loss and total comprehensive
expense for the year

Transfer upon forfeiture of share options

Recognition of equity settled
share-based payments

At 31 December 2012

Loss and total comprehensive
expense for the year

Transfer upon the completion of
Rights Issue

Transfer upon the forfeiture
of share options

Recognition of equity settled
share-based payments

At 31 December 2013

RZZ-—=F
-A-H

TEEBER
ARTEE
ER I M
AR AT
¥

RZF-ZF
+ZA=+-8
AERBERRARXAE
R RS A
ERbEREn SR
AR X2

RZE—=F
tZA=t-A

Capital Share Accumulated
redemption option profits
Share reserve reserve Special (losses)
premium EXK BRE reserve ZitaAl Total
RIVEE BERE 1 Rl E (E#8) @zt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAL Tizn TiEn TAL TAT TATL
(note)
(h7t)
749,467 2282 27,548 193,848 45394 1,018,539
- - - - (109,916) (109,916)
- - (8138) - 8,138 -
- - 7,000 - - 7,000
749,467 2282 26,410 193,848 (66,384) 915,623
- - - - (118,205) (118,205)
81,721 - - - - 81,721
- - (1,901) - 1,901 -
- - 6,115 - - 6,115
831,188 2282 30,624 193848 (172,683) 885,254

Note: Special reserve is arisen from the reorganisation in preparation of the listing

of the Company’s shares on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong

Kong Limited.

Het  BRIREESEARRARNNEEH AR ZMERIQF
TR ETETZ BEEE ©
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Financial Summary
MRRE

RESULTS £
Revenue WA

Profit (loss) before taxation
Tax credit (charge)

Profit (loss) for the year

Attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Total assets
Total liabilities

Equity attributable to owners
of the Company
Non-controlling interests

FRBLATE R (B518)
BRTA (F0k)

REREN (BR)

AT AL -
KRAEHEBA
FER S

BEERAE
REE
waf

ARAEBA
felbiEs
SRR

For the year ended 31 December

BE+tZA=t+-BLEE

183 @

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
“ETNF —Z-TF —T——F —T-CF —E-=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT TET FET FTET TET
2,983,532 4,043,031 3,334,099 2.925,316 1,716,079
148,622 266,804 (41,626) (95,407) (266,178)
(15,002) (29,180) 13,574 (1,492) 13,797
133,620 237,624 (28,052) (96,899) (252,381)
128,975 233,349 (25,478) (96,671) (239,198)
4,645 4,275 (2,574) (228) (13,183)
133,620 237,624 (28,052) (96,899) (252,381)
As at 31 December
R+=A=t-H
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
—EThE —E-TF —T——F —F-F —B-=f
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT FET FEL FEL TET
2,647,445 3,151,322 3,841,468 3,463,334 2,858,620
(1,102,976) (1,332,232) (1,766,578) (1,291,461) (899,572)
1,544,469 1,819,090 2,074,890 2,171,873 1,959,048
1,526,986 1,791,065 1,986,466 2,082,239 1,880,947
17,483 28,025 88,424 89,634 78,101
1,544,469 1,819,090 2,074,890 2,171,873 1,959,048
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ANCI e

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Ms YEUNG Man Ying (Chairman)

Mr WONG Cho Tung (Chief
Executive Officer)
Mr ZHANG Jianping

Mr WONG Hei, Simon (Resigned on

21 January 2013)
Ms TANG Rongrong
Mr CHAN Tat Wing, Richard
Mr LIU Hong (Appointed on
1 March 2013)

Independent
non-executive Directors

Mr LIU Hing Hung

Mr XIE Linzhen

Mr DONG Yunting

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Mr LIU Hing Hung (Chairman)
Mr XIE Linzhen

Mr DONG Yunting
REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
Mr LIU Hing Hung (Chairman)
Mr XIE Linzhen

Mr DONG Yunting

Mr WONG Cho Tung
COMPANY SECRETARY

Ms WONG Tik

AUDITORS

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

LEGAL ADVISERS AS TO HONG

KONG LAWS
LEUNG & LAU
PRINCIPAL BANKERS
Hang Seng Bank Limited
Bank of Communications

Shanghai Pudong Development
Bank

REGISTERED OFFICE

Clarendon House
2 Church Street
Hamilton HM 11
Bermuda

HEAD OFFICE AND PRINCIPAL

PLACE OF BUSINESS IN
HONG KONG

Unit 2908, 29th Floor,
248 Queen’s Road East
Wanchai

Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRAR

AND TRANSFER OFFICE

Butterfield Fund Services
(Bermuda) Limited

Rosebank Centre

11 Bermudiana Road

Pembroke

Bermuda

HONG KONG BRANCH SHARE

REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER OFFICE

Computershare Hong Kong Investor

Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor
Hopewell Centre
183 Queen’s Road East
Wanchai
Hong Kong

WEBSITE ADDRESS

http://www.sim.com

STOCK CODE

2000

EEE

HITES

BBt (£/F)

THRRLE (BEHITE)

SRR oA

FBELE(R-_FE—=F—4
=1 —FF)

ERE Lt

BlplE(R=F—=F=AH
—AZ(F)

BYFPTES

B S
BBHRE

EEELL

EREEE

BB (2F)
BBRE A

EEELL

FHERE

B (2F)
BBRE A

EEELL

THR%E

AARE

ELE

B

() « EMES BT

BRREZAERER

REFDESEATT
FEARBT
EBERITERAR

ZABIRTT
EEBRERRT

EMRER

Clarendon House
2 Church Street
Hamilton HM 11

Bermuda
ERENEERTELE MY
B

(7

SR KER 2485

29122908 &
RHBFBRLER

Butterfield Fund Services
(Bermuda) Limited

Rosebank Centre

11 Bermudiana Road

Pembroke

Bermuda

ERRDBFERLIE

BERPREFBLERAT

&%

(7
SFAREBHE1835
AR

17181712-1716 E

it

http://www.sim.com

IR AD 45

2000
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